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TO OUR SHAREHOLDERS

In Fiscal 2004, Bombay experienced a myriad of issues that combined to create a very
difficult year and produced results that were not acceptable to the Bombay management
team, its Board of Directors or its employees. That being said, we believe that much
progress was made during the year in areas that will position Bombay for long-term
success.

Sales during Fiscal 2004 suffered as we fought the effects of inventory hangover early in
the year, the threat and ultimate implementation of Chinese antidumping duties late in the
year and a consumer climate that weakened the home furnishings sector during the
important Christmas holiday quarter. We took appropriate measures to assure that we
would not confront similar inventory issues going into Fiscal 2005. We have already
introduced terrific new products in the stores, and improvements will get even better as
we progress through the year. The difficulties involved with the transition of selected
product development and manufacturing out of China and into other countries have been
largely resolved and the net effect will be additional available sourcing for the future.

We continued to make excellent progress in relocating our stores into off-mall locations
to increase the convenience and ease of shopping for our guests. Over the past three
years, we have more than tripled our percentage of off-mall stores. These new stores are
larger, more economical and, most importantly, customer-friendly. We continue to see
significantly lower costs of operation in these new locations and, as sales rebound, the
opportunity to make meaningful improvements in our operating margins.

Our BombayKIDS business has grown to over 50 stores, giving it the critical mass
necessary to begin to experience efficiencies related to scale. Product flow for this
division was particularly challenged by the China antidumping case, but substitute
sources have been located, tested and are now producing a steady flow of new goods to
our BombayKIDS stores. We continue to believe that the children’s market will be an
exciting growth opportunity for Bombay.

We continued to invest in critical systems and infrastructure to grow the business. While
these investments created a drag on earnings for Fiscal 2004, not making the necessary
additions would have severely limited our future prospects.

As we tackled several structural issues and the new expenses from long-term strategic
investments, our fourth quarter confirmed that consumer demand was beginning to soften
in the specialty store home furnishings sector. As a response to softening demand, we
have lowered many of our corporate operating costs, re-visited our merchandise flow and
have slowed our new store growth in order to return to profitability in a more challenging
economy.




For Fiscal 2005, our focus is on yielding new sales growth through our improved network
of stores and corporate infrastructure. It is our belief that we will be able to drive
positive comp store sales, continue to develop sustainable margin improvement, continue
to make prudent investments in our infrastructure with improved profitability. We
continue to monitor and react to our very dynamic environment through increased
consumer and sector research.

Fiscal 2005 is a year for which we are well positioned for sales and earnings growth.
Most of the strategic, but disruptive, investments of our turnaround strategies have been
made, and your management team is committed to delivering the envisioned results. 1
would like to thank the Board of Directors and the many Bombay associates who
continue to believe in the potential of Bombay, and hold the vision of returning Bombay
to its heritage of excellence.

é James D. Carreker

Chairman of the Board and
Chief Executive Officer
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Form 10-K
PART1

ITEM 1. Business.

(2) General Development of Business

The Bombay Company, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries design, source and market a line of proprietary home furnishings
that includes large furniture, occasional furniture, wall decor and decorative accessories that is timeless, transitional and classic in
its styling through a network of retail locations throughout the United States and Canada, through specialty catalogs, the Internet
and international licensing arrangements. We also have a small wholesale operation that distributes a separate line of occasional
furniture. Throughout this report, the terms "our," "we," "us", "Bombay" and “Company” refer to The Bombay Company, Inc.,
including its subsidiaries.

The Company has a retail (52-53 week) fiscal year, which ends on the Saturday nearest January 31. The periods ended January
29, 2005 (“Fiscal 2004”), January 31, 2004 (“Fiscal 2003”) and February 1, 2003 (“Fiscal 2002”) reflect 52 weeks.

Bombay’s unique position in the market place is a result of our core competencies in design, sourcing and importing. We are a
global importer, sourcing product from approximately 20 countries worldwide. Over 90% of the product has been designed or
styled to Bombay’s specifications.

Bombay has three distinct retail concepts leveraging the Bombay brand: Bombay, BombayKIDS and Bombay Outlet. Bombay
stores feature timeless and classically styled home furnishings including accessories, wall decor and furniture focusing on the
bedroom, the home office, the dining room and the living room. We entered the children’s furnishings business in 2001 with the
introduction of BombayKIDS, which features a line of children’s furniture, textiles and accessories for children’s bedrooms and
bathrooms. Bombay Outlet stores, which are located primarily in major outlet centers across the United States and in Canada,
feature an assortment of home furnishings similar to the Bombay store offering at lower price points. Additionally, Bombay
Outlet stores provide a channel to liquidate overstocks of Bombay and BombayKIDS product as well as merchandise produced for
our wholesale operation.

In addition to our primary retail operations, Bombay has other operating enterprises which contributed incrementally to

profitability but which were not significant to our operations in Fiscal 2004. Unless specified otherwise, the discussions in this
Annual Report on Form 10-K relate to the Bombay retail operations, including BombayKIDS, outlets, Internet and catalog.

(b) Financial Information About Segments

Bombay operates primarily in one business segment as a multi-channel retailer selling decorative home furnishings, furniture and
related items.

(¢) Narrative Description of Business

Merchandise Sales, Purchasing and Distribution

Bombay operates stores located in regional shopping malls, certain secondary malls, open-air lifestyle centers, high-end strip
centers and selected urban and suburban locations. As of January 29, 2003, there were 446 stores in 42 states in the United States
and 56 stores in nine Canadian provinces. We also market our products through our mail order operations in the United States and
Canada and over the Internet at www.bombaycompany.com, www.bombaykids.com, www.bombayoutlet.com and
www.bombay.ca.

We offer a diverse selection of products consisting of approximately 6,500 stock keeping units (“SKUs”) of which over 90% of
the product has been designed or styled to our specifications. Bombay’s proprietary product offers unique design, quality and
exceptional value to a wide audience of consumers. We regularly update our merchandise assortment by introducing new products
while discontinuing others. Our product offerings have a fashion component, primarily in the accessory and wall decor areas,
which are introduced seasonally. Other products with longer lives are discontinued as they approach the end of their life cycles.
Approximately 3,500 and 2,600 new SKUs were introduced in Fiscal 2004 and Fiscal 2003, respectively. Typically, new product
introductions have been concentrated during our spring, fall and Christmas selling periods. The principal categories of
merchandise include the following:

e Furniture — We sell two broad categories of furniture as described below. Our furniture is manufactured by third party
vendors located principally in China, Vietnam, Malaysia, Taiwan, India and Indonesia.



o Large Furniture — This category includes both wood and metal furniture focusing on the bedroom, home office,
dining room and living room. Many of the larger items are displayed in store and stocked in our distribution
centers and are available for store delivery typically within ten days. Large furniture represented 29%, 30% and
26% of total sales in Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002, respectively.

e Occasional Furniture — This category includes wood and metal hall tables, end and coffee tables, plant stands
and other small accent tables, stands and curios that are ready-to-assemble, take home products. Occasional
furniture represented 19% of total sales in Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002.

e Accessories - This is the broadest category and represented 40%, 39%, and 42% of total sales in Fiscal 2004, Fiscal
2003, and Fiscal 2002. This category includes both functional and decorative accessories including lamps, jewelry and
memorabilia boxes, crystal, ceramics, frames and desktop items, textiles, florals, candles and holiday items. The items
are sourced from over 20 countries in Asia, North America and Europe.

¢  Wall Decor - This category includes prints, mirrors and wall accessories that represented 12%, 12% and 13% of total
sales in Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002, respectively. This merchandise is sourced primarily from the United
States and various countries in Asia.

Merchandise is manufactured to Bombay’s specifications through a network of third party vendors principally located in Asia and
North America. More than 90% of production needs are sourced from foreign countries. We have branch offices in Taiwan,
Malaysia, China, Vietnam and India, and utilize agents in various countries to locate prospective vendors, coordinate production
requirements with manufacturers and provide technical expertise and quality control.

We are not dependent on any particular supplier and have had long standing relationships with many of our vendors. Forty
manufacturers in eight countries supply almost 70% of our merchandise requirements. Bombay has no long-term production
agreements; however, we generally have agreements with major manufacturers that prohibit the production of our proprietary
product for other parties. Additional manufacturing capacity and alternative sources, both domestic and international, continue to
be added through new vendors and plant expansions by existing vendors. We transact business with our vendors principally in
United States currency, and historically have not experienced any material disruptions as a result of any foreign political,
economic or social instability.

The product development process takes between three and twelve months, beginning with the original idea and concluding with
the final product received at regional distribution centers in the United States and Canada. Depending on the category, the source
country and whether an item is new or reordered, lead times generally vary from two to six months from order placement until
arrival at the stores. Order times are slightly less for North American manufacturers principally due to shorter shipping times.
Lead times may also be impacted by seasonality factors, especially in months when manufacturers are producing at, or near, peak
capacity to meet seasonal demands. As a result, we strive to maintain an adequate inventory position in our distribution centers to
ensure a sufficient supply of products to our customers.

We have regional distribution centers in Fort Worth, Texas; McDonough, Georgia; Breinigsville, Pennsylvania; Gilbertsville,
Pennsylvania; Mira Loma, California; Plainfield, Indiana and Mississauga, Ontario. The distribution centers are strategically
located to provide the capability to replenish the majority of store inventories within 48 hours of when the order is processed. We
use dedicated trucks and less-than-truckload carriers to transport product from our distribution centers to the stores.

Channels of Distribution

RETAIL
Stores and Real Estate

Historically, we have located our stores primarily in regional shopping malls, certain secondary malls and selected urban and
suburban locations that satisfied our demographic and financial return criteria. Over the past two years, as many of those leases
came up for renewal, we began aggressively pursuing an off-mall strategy for new and relocated stores focusing on open-air
lifestyle centers and high-end strip centers (especially those with a concentration of home furnishings retailers). Such locations
offer us the opportunity to lower occupancy costs, improve operating efficiencies and provide a more convenient shopping
experience for our customer., Our preference is to identify locations where we can operate a combined Bombay and BombayKIDS
store, thereby realizing economies that come with a larger location while attracting a new and younger customer to Bombay. As of
January 29, 2005, approximately 37% of our stores, excluding outlets, were in off-mall locations.




In selecting store locations, our real estate department conducts extensive analyses of potential store sites. We base our selection
on the existing or planned co-tenancy of the center, the size of the market and the demographics of the surrounding area. In
evaluating a store location, placement of the store relative to retail traffic patterns and customer base of other retailers in the
nearby vicinity are important considerations. Significant attention is given to visual merchandising opportunities to maximize the
ability to display product in the most attractive setting. We seek out the most potentially profitable locations for the opening of
new stores regardless of the venue. We are currently targeting 8,500 to 9,000 square foot locations where we can construct a
Bombay store of approximately 4,500 square feet with an adjacent BombayKIDS store of approximately 4,000 square feet.
Bombay mall stores are slightly smaller in size, currently averaging approximately 3,600 square feet. New Bombay off-mall
locations are expected to be in the 4,000 to 5,000 square foot range. In addition to building new stores, we continue to selectively
convert our existing regular stores, which average approximately 2,000 square feet, to the larger format. As of January 29, 2005,
there were 20 regular stores remaining in the chain.

At January 29, 2005, the store chain included a total of 47 outlet stores. We view the use of outlets as an opportunity to increase
sales 1o a different customer base, to assist in the orderly clearance of merchandise and to further leverage our design and sourcing

capabilities.

Following is a table summarizing our store activity and composition:

January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
Number of stores:
Beginning of year.........cccoecvcneinnne 471 422 419
Opened......cccnmiieionnciieeirnen 66 84 28
CloSed ...covveeveiriiecnieeencrrese 35 35 25
End of year......coccvecrvinenevenecnicreennnene 502 471 422
Store composition:
Large format ........cccovvecenivicreniennn 384 365 334
Regular.......ccccconivnvnninnninnnnnn. 20 25 37
Outlet .ot 47 46 46
BombayKIDS........ccoovieviierieneiieenns 51 35 5
Store location:
Mall.coooiirireiinen e 272 302 328
Off-mall ..o 183 123 48
OULIEt v 47 46 46
Retail square footage (in thousands):
Large format .......cccovencvniirieierieneennns 1,570 1,459 1,297
Regular.........ccccoivimmiiniiiiiin 38 46 68
OUtlet oo 200 198 193
BombayKIDS......c.cococvoeiieniecniee. 212 144 20
Total.coeveieee e 2,020 1,847 1,578

During Fiscal 2005, we plan to open approximately 45 to 50 new stores, including approximately 12-13 BombayKIDS stores. We
plan to close approximately 42 stores, ending the year with approximately 505 to 510 stores. For store count purposes, a
combined Bombay and BombayKIDS location represents two stores.

Our average cost of leasehold improvements, furniture, fixtures and machinery for Bombay stores opened in Fiscal 2004, net of
landlord construction allowances, was approximately $175,000 per store, or $37 per square foot. In addition, other investments,
which consist primarily of inventory in the store location, averaged approximately $90,000 per large format store. The average net
cost of a BombayKIDS store is approximately $220,000 but, at $53 per square foot, is higher than a Bombay large format store on
a per square foot basis due to higher fixturing costs. Inventory investment averaged $85,000 for a BombayKIDS store. During
Fiscal 2004, average inventory physically in store was approximately 43% of the total inventory investment. Our mall-based
stores typically achieve store level operating profitability during their first full year of operations and reach maturity in three years.
Off-mall stores are typically profitable during their first year of operation. However, based upon our limited experience, it appears
that it may take slightly longer for these stores to mature. Further, whether a store was relocated from a local mall or is a new
store in a market may also be an influencing factor as to profitability and length of time until maturity.




As of January 29, 2005, 446 stores were operating in 42 states in the United States and 56 stores were operating in nine provinces
in Canada as illustrated in the map below.
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Direct

We offer virtually all our retail SKUs for purchase over the internet through our U.S. websites at www.bombaycompany.com for
Bombay, www.bombaykids.com for BombayKIDS and www.bombayoutlet.com for Bombay Outlets. During Fiscal 2003, we
launched our Bombay Canada website at www.bombay.ca, which currently sells core product and a limited selection of outlet
product. We plan to add a Canadian BombayKIDS site in the future. We continue to pursue online marketing partnerships to
broaden our reach to additional customers. Business-to-consumer revenues over the Internet were approximately $21.2 million,
$17.1 million and $8.1 million in Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002, respectively. We also maintain websites supporting
our wholesale activities.

Bombay has a catalog business which primarily serves as a marketing vehicle to drive customers into stores and to the Internet.
Direct catalog sales represent less than 2% of revenues.

WHOLESALE

Bailey Street Trading Company — During Fiscal 2000, we created a wholesale subsidiary, Bailey Street Trading Company
(“Bailey Street”). The brand is separate from Bombay and allows us to capitalize on our strengths in product design, sourcing and
importing. Current product offerings are focused on occasional furniture, which we distribute to a variety of customers, including
independent gift stores, catalogers, department stores, furniture stores and mass merchants through a network of independent
regional sales representatives. In November 2004, we announced our intention to exit the Bailey Street operations through sale or
liquidation in order to focus on our core business. We are currently in the process of evaluating alternatives and expect to exit
Bailey Street during Fiscal 2005.

International — Bombay International, Inc. (“International”) is our international licensing and distribution channel. International
operations have extended to 15 licensed stores as of the end of Fiscal 2004, operating principally in the Middle East and the
Caribbean. International revenues totaled $3.8 million in Fiscal 2004 compared to $3.7 million in Fiscal 2003. During Fiscal
2004, the Company entered into a master licensing agreement with a third party to manage and expand International operations in
the Middle East and certain eastern European countries. We plan limited expansion abroad through licensing and distribution
agreements in existing markets or with current partners, including the master licensee. During Fiscal 2005, approximately three
additional International stores are planned to be opened by our licensees.

Intangibles

We own a number of the trademarks and service marks used in our business, including federal registrations for the marks The
Bombay Company®, Bombay®, the palm tree logo, BombayKIDS® and Bailey Street Trading Company®. Our trademarks are
also registered or are the subject of pending applications in a number of foreign countries. Each registration is renewable
indefinitely if the mark is still in use at the time of renewal.

We believe that our trademarks have significant value and that these marks enhance the Bombay® brand and are instrumental in
our ability to create, sustain demand for and market our product. From time to time, we discover products in the marketplace that
are counterfeit reproductions of our product or that otherwise infringe upon our trademark or tradedress rights, We have and will
continue to vigorously defend our rights under the marks as necessary.

Seasonality

Operating results are subject to seasonal variation. Historically, the largest proportion of sales and substantially all of the income
occur in the fourth fiscal quarter, which includes the Christmas season. Inventory balances are generally built to their highest
levels prior to the Christmas selling season. Inventories decline, short-term borrowings are repaid and cash balances increase
significantly in December due to the Christmas business.

Competition

The home furnishings and decorative accessories market is highly fragmented and very competitive. We face competition from
furniture stores, department stores, mass merchants and other specialty retailers, including national chains and independent
retailers. We believe that we compete primarily on the basis of style, selection, quality and value of merchandise.

Emplovees

We have approximately 5,000 employees, including approximately 3,000 part-time employees, and we are not a party to any
union contract. Employee relations are considered to be good based on employee retention and industry trends.




Risks and Uncertainties

All statements in this Annual Report on Form 10-K, including those incorporated herein by reference, that do not reflect historical
information are forward-looking statements made in reliance upon the “safe harbor” provisions of the Private Securities Litigation
Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which
may cause actual results, performance or achievements to be materially different from any future results, performance or
achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking statements. Such factors include, among others, the following:
general economic and financial market conditions which affect consumer confidence in the spending environment for home-
related purchases; competition; seasonality; success of operating initiatives; new product development and introduction schedules;
uninterrupted flow of product; acceptance of new product offerings; inherent safety of product offerings; advertising and
promotional efforts; adverse publicity; expansion of the store chain; availability, locations and terms of sites for store
development; ability to renew leases on an economic basis; changes in business strategy or development plans including risks
associated with the strategy to move off-mall; availability and terms of borrowings or capital for operating purposes; labor and
employee benefit costs; ability to obtain insurance at a reasonable cost; rising fuel and energy costs and their impact on the
operations of the business; reliance on technology; security of the technological infrastructure; changes in government or trade
regulations including duties on bedroom furniture imports from China and the possibility that the scope of such duties will be
expanded to encompass additional countries or product categories; risks associated with international business; fluctuations in
foreign currency exchange rates; terrorism; war or threat of war; potential travel or import/export restrictions due to communicable
diseases; regional weather conditions; hiring and retention of adequate and qualified personnel. The Company undertakes no
obligation to revise the forward-looking statements contained herein to reflect events or circumstances after the date hereof as a
result of new information, future events or otherwise.

(d) Financial Information About Geographic Areas

Bombay operates in one industry segment, specialty retailing. Greater than 90% of all revenues results from the sale of home
furnishings and accessories through retail stores in the United States and Canada. The remaining portion of our revenues results
from the sale of home furnishings and accessories through our wholesale operations, direct-to-customer retail operations and
related shipping charges. Our wholesale and direct-to-customer operations have been immaterial to our operations and financial
results to-date. Long-lived assets include all non-current assets except deferred taxes.

The following table shows net revenues and long-lived assets by geographic area (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
(restated) (restated)
Net revenues:

United States .............. $505,499 $526,219 $442.339
Canada........c.cceecveenenns 70,588 70,216 51,661
Total ..o, $576,087 $596,435 $494,000

Long-lived assets:
United States .............. $91,093 $72,356 $49,435
Canada........ccccvvevene. 7,136 6,247 4,253
Total coovereieecrrrenae $98,229 $78,603 $53,688

(e) Available Information

We make available free of charge through our website, www.bombaycompany.com, all materials that we file electronically with
the Securities and Exchange Commission (“SEC”), including our annual report on Form 10-K, quarterly reports on Form 10-Q,
current reports on Form 8-K, amendments to those reports filed or furnished pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, and Section 16 filings as soon as reasonably practicable after electronically filing such materials with, or
furnishing them to, the SEC. During the period covered by this Annual Report on Form 10-K, we made all such materials
available through our website as soon as reasonably practicable after filing or furnishing such materials with the SEC.

Any materials filed by the Company with the SEC may also be read and copied at the SEC’s Public Reference Room at 450 Fifth
Street, NW, Washington, DC 20549. Information on the operation of the Public Reference Room may be obtained by calling the
SEC at 1-800-SEC-0330. In addition, the SEC maintains a website, www.sec.gov, that contains reports, proxy and information
statements and other information which we file electronically with the SEC.




ITEM 2. Properties.

We own our United States headquarters office complex of which we occupy approximately 87,000 square feet. We lease stores,
distribution centers, regional and Canadian offices under numerous operating leases. Owned and leased facilities are summarized
following:

Square Feet

Description Owned Leased
Stores:
Large format.........cccvcvruennes — 1,570,000
Regular .......ccooevveecinercnnnnn. — 38,000
Outlet.vniiicceec — 200,000
BombayKIDS ........cocevnnnene — 212,000
Distribution centers:
Breinigsville, PA .................. — 410,000
Plainfield, IN ..........cooenee.. — 300,000
McDonough, GA .................. — 254,000
Fort Worth, TX....ccoovven. — 250,000
Gilbertsville, PA ................... — 200,000
Mira Loma, CA........ccoeeevenes — 156,000
Mississauga, ON, CAN......... — 114,000
Offices and storage:
Mississauga, ON, CAN......... — 9,000
Regional sites..........ccovverunne. — 2,000
Fort Worth, TX ..o, 121,000 35.000

121,000 3,750,000

We lease all of our retail locations and distribution centers under non-cancelable operating leases whose initial terms typically
have 10-year terms, expiring between 2005 and 2016, and may include options that permit renewal for additional periods. Rents
under the store leases are generally based upon minimum rentals plus additional contingent rentals based upon a percentage of the
store’s sales volume in excess of specified levels. Store lease terms generally require additional payments covering taxes,
common area maintenance charges, insurance and certain other costs.

Rental expense included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations for operating leases was (dollars in
thousands):

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
2004 2003 2002
(restated) (restated)
Minimum rentals.........ccccorvennn... $58,286 $58,470 $50,543
Contingent rentals.......c.cecvenen 296 482 211
Totaluvecriiceeiceri e, $58,582 $58,952 $50,754
Leased year-end square footage.. 3,750,000 3,167,000 2,787,000

The minimum rental commitments for future fiscal years related to real estate leases that have initial or remaining noncancelable
lease terms in excess of one year are as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal

2005 .oeicieeae e $ 44,597
2006 ..o, 43,161
2007 i, 41,758
2008 i 39,410
2009 e, 37,089
Thereafter........ccoveeennnen. 110,729

$316,744
We believe that the insurance coverage maintained on all properties is adequate.

g



ITEM 3. Legal Proceedings.

We have certain contingent liabilities resulting from litigation and claims incident to the ordinary course of business. Management

believes that the probable resolution of such contingencies will not materially affect our financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.

ITEM 4. Submission of Matters to a Vote of Security Holders.

There were no matters submitted to a vote of security holders during the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2004.




PART I

ITEM 5. Market for the Registrant's Common Eq\uity, Related Stockholder Matters and Issuer Purchases of Equity
Securities.

(a) The principal market for Bombay’s common stock is the New York Stock Exchange. The high and low trading prices,
quoted by fiscal quarter, follow:

Fiscal Year Ended January 29, 2005 High Low Fiscal Year Ended January 31, 2004 High Low

First quarter ........cccovveeecneeneene. $7.99 $5.44 First quarter.........cococecerreennenn. $8.69 $4.34
Second quarter.........coceiiiinnns 649 470 Second quarter .........c....co....... 12.65 7.80
Third quarter..........coeverennenee 7.59  4.47 Third quarter..........c..cocoveennnee 14.11 9.20
Fourth quarter..........occcoviinne 716  5.10 Fourth quarter .........cccorveernnene 13.80 630

(b) The approximate number of record holders of common stock on April 28, 2005 was 1,700.

(c) Our credit facility allows us to pay dividends, under the following circumstances: no default or event of default has
occurred and is continuing; immediately after giving effect thereto, availability exceeds usage under the line by at least
$25 million; and certain other conditions are satisfied. We are not currently, nor have we been, restricted from paying
such dividends. However, we have not paid dividends the past two years and will continue to utilize available funds
primarily for the expansion of our retail stores and operating purposes.

(d) The information required by this item appears under the caption “Equity Compensation Plan Information” in the
Definitive Proxy Statement of The Bombay Company, Inc. relating to the Company’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders,

which information is incorporated herein by reference.

We did not repurchase any of our equity securities during the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2004.
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ITEM 6. Selected Financial Data.
(Unaudited)

The following selected financial data has been derived from our consolidated financial statements. The data set forth below
should be read in conjunction with “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations”
and our consolidated financial statements and notes thereto.

Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 31, February I, February?2, February 3,
Financial Data: 2005 2004 2003 2002 2001
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
NEt FEVENUES™ ....vivviiieicvies et rteeee et sasenasiens $576,087 $596,435 $494,000 $437,457 $423,459
Net revenues increase (decrease) ....ooevuvenrenrvarennens 3% 21% 13% 3% 8%
Same store sales increase (decrease).........oeoveeueens (12)% 13% 5% 2)% 5%
Net inCome (10SS)* ..veueiverirrricrnireeiereienreeseiniens $(12,205) $9.866 $7,228 $3,681 $8,619
Basic earnings (loss) per share.......c.ccvvverecvcnienn. $(.34) $.28 $.22 $.11 $.26
Diluted earnings (10ss) per shares .........ocveveveernenne, $(.34) $.28 $.22 $.11 $.26
TOtal ASSELS™..cvivvievieeireeiereeen ettt $284,173 $269,735 $239,806 $210,623 $209,839
Stockholders’ eqUity™ ......ovvererreercrmieenieresnseeerenes $181,931 $191,017 $169,117 §158,406 $154,470
Return on average asselS .....ooovvuvevnierienenriininnens 4.4)Y% 3.9% 3.2% 1.8% 4.2%
Return on average equity ........ocovvivsierennieninennnnan, (6.5)% 5.5% 4.4% 2.4% 5.6%
Operating Data:
Average sales per store open for full fiscal year* .. $1,074 $1,249 $1,098 $1,012 $1,012
Average sales per square foot ........oooovervreeeriinine $273 $322 $296 $288 $306
Number of stores:
Beginning of year.......c.covnvrvcsneiniennie, 471 422 419 408 415
OPENED..eiviieriiireivirer et seeerenees 66 84 28 32 10
ClOSEA vt 35 35 25 21 17
End of Year........ocovevieiecrninenineenee e 502 471 422 419 408
Store composition:
Large format ......c.oeovmccinnoinenininiiccieiines 384 365 334 324 291
Regular. ..o, 20 25 37 59 93
OULIEE 1ottt 47 46 46 36 24
BombayKIDS .....cccccoveiniiiinini e 51 35 5 — —
Store locations: ‘
Mall..oirccrere s 272 302 328 348 359
OFf-mall cvveirveierreee e 183 123 48 35 25
OULLET 1t 47 46 46 36 24
Retail square footage: *
Large format .....oocoevvvvnervrircinrrreenrcns 1,570 1,459 1,297 1,244 1,116
REGUIAT ... it et 38 46 68 107 163
OULLEL oottt 200 198 193 151 92
BombayKIDS ..ot e 212 144 20 — —
TOtAlL oot 2,020 1,847 1,578 1,502 1,371

Bombay has paid no cash dividends during the periods presented.
*In thousands.
NOTE: In January 2005, we revised our accounting for leases and adopted a policy to capitalize pre-opening rent during the store

build out and fixturing periods. We have restated prior years’ financial statements to reflect these changes. See Note 2 to the
consolidated financial statements for further discussion.
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ITEM 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

Special Note Regarding Forward-Looking Statements

Certain statements in this Annual Report to Shareholders under “Management’s Discussion and Analysis” constitute “forward-
looking statements” within the meaning of the Private Securities Litigation Reform Act of 1995. Such forward-looking statements
involve known and unknown risks, uncertainties and other factors which may cause actual results, performance or achievements to
be materially different from any future results, performance or achievements expressed or implied by such forward-looking
statements. Such factors include, among others, the following: general economic and financial market conditions which affect
consumer confidence in the spending environment for home-related purchases; competition; seasonality; success of operating
initiatives; new product development and introduction schedules; uninterrupted flow of product; acceptance of new product
offerings; inherent safety of product offerings; advertising and promotional efforts; adverse publicity; expansion of the store chain;
availability, locations and terms of sites for store development; ability to renew leases on an economic basis; changes in business
strategy or development plans including risks associated with the strategy to move off-mall; availability and terms of borrowings
or capital for operating purposes; labor and employee benefit costs; ability to obtain insurance at a reasonable cost; rising fuel and
energy costs and their impact on the operations of the business; reliance on technology; security of the technological
infrastructure; changes in government or trade regulations including duties on bedroom furniture imports from China and the
possibility that the scope of such duties will be expanded to encompass additional countries or product categories; risks associated
with international business; fluctuations in foreign currency exchange rates; terrorism; war or threat of war; potential travel or
import/export restrictions due to communicable diseases; regional weather conditions; hiring and retention of adequate and
qualified personnel. The Company undertakes no obligation to revise the forward-looking statements contained herein to reflect
events or circumstances after the date hereof as a result of new information, future events or otherwise.

Restatement of Previously Issued Financial Statements

During the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2004, we began an evaluation of our lease accounting practices and determined that it was
appropriate to restate previously issued financial statements. Historically, we have recognized store lease expense on a straight-
line basis beginning on the date that the store opened. This generally had the effect of excluding the pre-opening store build out,
fixturing and merchandise stocking periods during which the Company typically had no rent payments. Based upon our evaluation
of our lease accounting practices, we have adopted an accounting policy to capitalize rent during the construction period and
recognize straight-line rent expense upon the store becoming substantially complete and ready for its intended use, which results in
us recording rent expense during the merchandise stocking periods.

Additionally, in prior periods, we reflected proceeds from landlord construction allowances as a separately identified component
of cash flows from investing activities in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. We have restated our historical Fiscal 2003
and Fiscal 2002 Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows to reflect such proceeds as a component of cash flows from operating
activities.

The restatement includes adjustments to cost of sales, buying and store occupancy costs, income (loss) before income taxes,
provision (benefit) for income taxes, net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per share. These changes increased net loss and loss per
share by $43,000 and $.00 per diluted share in the first three quarters of Fiscal 2004. The restatement adjustments decreased net
income and earnings per share in Fiscal 2003 by $85,000 and $.00 per diluted share, and increased net income and earnings per
share in Fiscal 2002 by $11,000 and $.00 per diluted share. Although the restatement did not impact any net cash flows for any
period presented, it did have the effect of increasing operating cash flows and increasing investing cash flows by a similar amount.
These changes increased net cash provided by operating activities and increased our net cash used in investing activities in Fiscal
2003 and Fiscal 2002 by $11.9 million and $3.5 million, respectively. The restatement also affects periods prior to Fiscal 2002,
The impact of the restatement on such prior periods has been reflected as a reduction of $301,000, or less than 1%, to total
stockholders’ equity as of February 2, 2002 in the accompanying consolidated statement of changes in stockholders’ equity. We
have also restated the applicable financial information for Fiscal 2003, Fiscal 2002, Fiscal 2001 and Fiscal 2000 in Item 6,
Selected Financial Data. For information with respect to the restatement adjustments, see Note 2 to the accompanying
consolidated financial statements. This Management’s Discussion and Analysis gives effect to these restatements.

The restatement relating to the reflection of proceeds from landlord construction allowances as a component of cash flows from
operating activities increased our net cash provided by operating activities and increased our net cash used in investing activities
in the three, six and nine month interim periods of Fiscal 2004 by $.5 million, $4.3 million and $8.5 million, respectively, and
increased our net cash provided by (used in) operating activities and increased our net cash used in investing activities in the nine
month interim period of Fiscal 2003 by $7.4 million.

Executive Overview

Bombay designs, sources and markets a line of proprietary home furnishings that includes large furniture, occasional furniture,
wall decor and decorative accessories that is timeless, transitional and classic in its styling. More than 90% of the items are
imported from approximately 20 countries worldwide, with more than half of the product coming from China. We are a multi-
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channel retailer with store locations, Internet and mail order operations. We have a small wholesale operation that is immaterial to
overall revenue but contributes incrementally to profitability.

We focus on several key metrics in managing and evaluating our operating performance and financial condition including the
following: same store sales, sales and gross margins by merchandise categories, operating margins as a percentage of revenues,
earnings per share, cash flow, return on assets and inventory turn.

We are currently executing a multi-phase turmmaround intended to improve Bombay’s long-term profitability and generate
competitive operating results in line with current market leaders in the sector whose operating profits are in the 8% to 12% range.
Fiscal 2004 was an investment year during which many structural issues were addressed.

Phase 1 of the turnaround commenced during the third quarter of Fiscal 2002 and continued into Fiscal 2003. Our goal was to
reclaim market share, generating above average same store sales and validating our positioning within the market place. We
reported 13 consecutive months of double-digit same store sales increases beginning in September 2002 and continuing through
September 2003. As a result of the strength of these sales, we were able to leverage many of our fixed costs including our buying
and occupancy costs, a key component to improving our overall operating margins.

Phase I can be characterized by the aggressive repositioning of our real estate portfolio. During the 1980s and 1990s, our focus
was on opening stores in “A” malls throughout North America. As shopping habits have evolved, with alternative venues such as
lifestyle centers and big box strip centers gaining popularity, we began to migrate our stores to off-mall locations. In addition to
being more convenient for customers and suitable for the sale of large items, such locations typically have lower cost structures,
both from a fixed rent perspective and for other common area expenses billed by landlords. Management believes that the
movement to the off-mall locations will ultimately result in lower fixed costs for Bombay and will help improve profitability.

Another key aspect of Phase II included aggressively investing in marketing to attract new customers to Bombay and support the
move from mall to off-mall. During the Jate 1990s and early 2000s, we had become increasingly reliant on periodic catalogs to
drive customers into the store and did not have marketing vehicles with a broader reach. In Fiscal 2001, the marketing
expenditures reached their historical low of 3.4% of revenues. During Fiscal 2002 and Fiscal 2003, we increased our marketing to
4.1% and 4.6% of revenues, respectively, with much of the incremental spending going to support a program for monthly inserts in
Sunday newspapers in our top markets.

In addition to investing in new stores, we began making some key investments in our infrastructure intended to serve as the
foundation upon which we plan to grow with competitive operating margins. During Phase II, we made investments in our supply
chain, in our information technology, in our distribution network and in key leadership positions.

As we began Fiscal 2004, we were facing a number of challenges. We had a lack of new product in our inventory with an
assortment over-weighted in basic and core merchandise. We also were effecting a significant number of migrations of our core
Bombay stores from mall to off-mall, and at the same time, taking our BombayKIDS stores to critical mass. Additionally, we
were anniversarying a year during which we recorded a 13% same store sales increase. We underestimated the impact of these
factors, as well as the sofiness of the environment that would develop in the third and fourth quarters, which led to an overall
decline in revenue for the year and a 12% decline in same store sales. The lower revenue base made it difficuit to leverage fixed
costs throughout the organization and for the year, the Company reported a net loss of $12.2 million.

With respect to our inventory assortment, we made the conscious decision to exit Fiscal 2003 with higher levels of core
merchandise than ideal. While the merchandise was salable, it prevented us from bringing in appropriate levels of new fresh
product. As a result, both sales and margin suffered. Product flow and newness was further impacted by interruptions in the
supply chain caused by the imposition of antidumping duties on bedroom furniture beginning in June 2004. While we were aware
of the impending action by the U.S. Department of Commerce and had taken action to move much of our bedroom furniture
production from China to Vietnam and other source countries, inefficiencies associated with dealing with new vendors, limited
production capacity in these factories as Bombay and other home furnishings retailers sought alternatives to Chinese sources, and
the inability, in some cases, to locate factories outside of China that were capable of manufacturing product to Bombay quality and
safety specifications, resulted in disruptions in our supply chain and significant voids in the assortment, particularly during the
second half of the year.

We believe that we have taken, and are continuing to take, positive actions to correct these situations going forward. We ended
the year with a much improved merchandise mix. We have hired a general merchandise manager experienced in overseas
sourcing and have modified our plans with respect to new product introductions, eliminating SKU count in certain categories and
introducing additional classifications such as home fragrance, designed to increase repeat purchases and boost the overall
productivity of the store. We plan to slow the rate of product introduction in key furniture categories, and have taken steps to
mitigate risk as we transition from one product line into another. We believe that these actions should help drive improved sales
and margins.

13




We continued to invest in marketing during Fiscal 2004, spending 5.6% of total revenue on advertising. However, we began to
see a decline in the effectiveness of the reach vehicles being used and some investments were unwarranted. Going forward, the
Company expects to continue to invest in marketing at the rate of 4.5% of revenues on an annual basis but will reallocate funds to
focus on driving existing customers in to make additional purchases through the use of more direct mail pieces. We also expect to
invest more heavily in new store grand opening support and will readdress certain locations that opened softer than expected
during Fiscal 2004 with additional marketing spend.

While Fiscal 2004 was a disappointing year in the short term, there were longer term successes. We have continued to migrate
stores successfully from mall to off-mall locations. During Fiscal 2004, we closed 35 stores, of which the majority were mall
based. A total of 66 real estate projects, including new stores and relocations, were completed during the year resulting in opening
61 new off-mall focations. The total number of stores grew to 502, a net increase of 31 stores. While assortment issues adversely
impacted new stores as well as existing stores, the overall four-wall profit for off-mall stores opened a full year was approximately
350 to 400 basis points higher than those of mall-based stores and the average sales per store was 8% higher. Occupancy costs in
the off-mall locations are in line with expectations and represent on average a 15% reduction in per store costs compared to the
mall store — in spite of the fact that the average off-mall store size is 27% larger than its mall-based counterpart.

The following table reflects the real estate portfolio at each fiscal year end:

January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
Units %oftotal  Units % of total Units % of total
Mall............. 272 54% 302 64% 328 78%
Off-mall ...... 183 37 123 26 48 11
Outlet .......... 47 9 _46 _10 46 11
Total......... 302 100% 471 100% 422 100%

We will continue to invest in the migration of mall to off-mall locations during Fiscal 2005 as leases expire. Overall, we expect to
open 45 to 50 stores and close 42 stores during the year. By the end of Fiscal 2005, we expect approximately 44% of our stores to
be in off-mall locations.

During Fiscal 2004, we also opened a total of 16 BombayKIDS stores, ending the year with 51 stores. This growth, along with
planned openings in Fiscal 2005, has helped us reach critical mass which we expect to result in improved efficiency in the buying,
distribution, marketing and field operations functions. We continue to prefer to open BombayKIDS stores adjacent to Bombay
locations thus enabling us to leverage cost and introduce a new customer to the Bombay brand.

We will continue to invest selectively in infrastructure and, in this area, we achieved some major goals during Fiscal 2004. In
August 2004, we relocated to a new distribution center in the Northeast. The previous location was severely undersized and
resulted in excessive use of off-site storage. We also identified and have initiated plans to move to a new distribution center in
the metropolitan Toronto area. The new facility will replace our current undersized location and is expected to result in
improved operational efficiencies when it opens during the second quarter of Fiscal 2005. We completed the rollout of the new
point-of-sale system and the broadband environment to our Canadian stores. We relaunched our Internet site on a more stable,
reliable platform. The new site has improved functionality and we expect to make continued enhancements to it in the future.
We have made improvements in our planning and allocations systems and expect to continue to invest in this area in order to
improve our ability to forecast and assort our stores. While we believe that these investments are critical to our future success,
we also need to ensure that our expenses are in line with our revenue base. As a result, we have taken steps in other areas to
right size the organization and continue to aggressively control expenses as we seek to restore profitability to the Company.

The infrastructure that we develop and the investments that we make will be critical to the third phase of our turnaround
strategy. Our plan is to organically develop other retail concepts and areas of operations that would leverage our core
competencies and become new growth vehicles for Bombay. This longer-term strategy is dependent on successfully
accomplishing earlier phases, which will be the focus for Fiscal 2005 and beyond.

Other Disclosures
The largest percentage of our sales and operating income is realized in the fourth fiscal quarter, which includes December

(Christmas season).
Same store sales comparisons are calculated based upon revenue from stores opened for more than 12 months. Stores converted

from the regular format to the large format and stores relocated from mall to off-mall locations are classified as new and are
excluded from same store sales until they have been opened for 12 months. Stores relocated within a mall and whose size is
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significantly changed are treated as new stores and are excluded from the same store sales calculation until opened for a full year.
Remodeled stores remain in the computation of same store sales.

Cost of sales includes all costs associated with the purchase of product including, but not limited to, vendor cost, inbound
transportation costs, duties, commission, inspections, quality control, warehousing and outbound transportation costs. Buying
costs include costs associated with our buying department, consisting primarily of salaries, travel, product development and
product sample costs. Store occupancy costs include costs such as rent, real estate taxes, common area maintenance charges,
utilities and depreciation and amortization of leasehold improvements and other fixed assets relating to our retail locations.

The impact of inflation on operating results is typically not significant because the majority of our products are proprietary. We
attempt to alleviate inflationary pressures by improving designs, finding alternative production sources in lower cost countries and
increasing selling prices (subject to competitive conditions).

An anti-dumping petition against China furniture makers for allegedly dumping bedroom furniture was filed during 2003. This
created some disruption in the industry and in our flow of product as we shifted orders to vendors with production capacity in
other countries in preparation for the unfavorable duties. The actual duties determined by the U.S. Department of Commerce were
announced late in 2004 and we do not expect the impact of these duties to have a material effect on operations going forward.

Bombay has a retail (52-53 week) fiscal year, which ends on the Saturday nearest January 31. The periods ended January 29,
2005 (“Fiscal 2004”), January 31, 2004 (“Fiscal 2003”) and February 1, 2003 (“Fiscal 2002”) reflect 52 weeks.

Net Revenues

Net revenues consist of sales to retail customers, through store, mail order and Internet, and wholesale sales, through Bailey Street
and to our international licensees, as well as shipping fees and other revenues. Shipping fees reflect revenue from customers for
delivery of merchandise. Other includes royalties and territory fees from international licensees.

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
Net revenues (in millions) 2004 2003 2002
Retail oo, $551.5 $571.8 $478.3
Wholesale......c...cocvrevrennn 17.0 17.7 10.8
Shipping ...coocovvmvenireenenn. 7.2 6.6 4.6
Other vvveveeeececee e 4 3 3
Total oo $576.1 $596.4 $494.0
Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
Merchandise category 2004 2003 2002
ACCESSOTIES. . vuvveiivrneernnenn 40% 39% 42%
Large furniture .......cco.... 29 30 26
Occasional furniture ......... 19 19 19
Wall decor..veniiinininiinnn, 12 12 13
Total oo 100% 100% 100%

Fiscal 2004

Net revenues decreased $20.3 million, or 3%, to $576.1 million, compared to $596.4 million in Fiscal 2003. Revenues from retail
operations decreased $19.8 million, or 3%, from the previous year. Same store sales declines of 12% were partially offset by sales
from new stores, which contributed approximately $85.7 million in net sales. During the year, we opened 50 large format stores
and 16 BombayKIDS stores. Increases from new stores were partially offset by the closing of 31 large format stores and four
regular stores which, in aggregate, contributed approximately $48.4 million to net sales in Fiscal 2003. Direct-to-customer
revenues increased 6% to $31.7 million from $29.8 million in the previous year, attributable to 25% growth in Internet sales,
which more than offset the 31% decline in mail order revenues. Wholesale revenues declined slightly to $18.9 million from
$19.5 million in Fiscal 2003 due primarily to a decline in the Bailey Street business.

All regions of the U.S. and Canada reported low double digit same store sales declines. We ended Fiscal 2004 with 384 large
format stores, 20 regular stores, 47 outlets and 51 BombayKIDS stores. Total retail square footage increased 9% from Fiscal
2003 year end, while the store count increased by a net 31 units. The number of retail transactions for the year increased by
approximately 8%, and the average ticket decreased to $77.
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Fiscal 2003
Net revenues increased $102.4 million, or 21%, to $596.4 million, compared to $494.0 million in Fiscal 2002. Revenues from
retail operations increased $94.9 million, or 20%, from the prior year. Both new stores and same store sales increases contributed
to the growth. Same store sales increased 13% for the year while stores classified as new stores during Fiscal 2003 contributed
approximately $51.8 million in net sales. During the year, we opened 53 large format stores, 30 BombayKIDS stores and one
outlet. In addition, we converted four regular stores to the large format. Increases from new stores were partially offset by the
closing of 26 large format stores, eight regular stores and one outlet which, in aggregate, contributed approximately $24.9 million
in net sales in Fiscal 2002. Direct-to-customer revenues increased 44% to $29.8 million, from $20.6 million, due to strong
Internet sales, partially offset by a decrease of approximately 10% in mail order sales. The remainder of the increase relates to
growth in our wholesale operations, in particular, Bailey Street, where revenues increased 88%, to $15.8 million from $8.4 million
in Fiscal 2002.

All regions of the U.S. and Canada reported positive same store sales, with all but the Midwest reporting double-digit sales
increases. At the end of Fiscal 2003, we had 365 large format stores, 25 regular stores, 46 outlets and 35 BombayKIDS stores.
Total retail square footage increased 17% compared to year-end Fiscal 2002, while the store count increased by a net 49 units.
The number of retail transactions for the year increased by almost 15% and the average ticket increased to $86 from $82 in Fiscal
2002.

Cost of Sales, Buying and Store Occupancy Costs

(In millions)

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal
2004 2003 2002
(restated) (restated)
Cost of sales, buying
and occupancy costs ..... $420.7 $412.7 $344.0
Shipping.....cccocvveervereieenn. 7.9 8.8 5.6
Total v $428.6 $421.5 $349.6

Fiscal 2004

Cost of sales, including buying and store occupancy costs, for Fiscal 2004 was $428.6 million, or 74.4% of revenues, up from
70.7% of revenues in Fiscal 2003. Product margins declined 130 basis points as a result of issues with merchandise mix,
promotional activity and a general softness in the home furnishings retail sector. Additionally, distribution costs had a negative
impact on margins as they were deleveraged on a lower sales volume. Buying and store occupancy costs increased 240 basis
points, reflecting the deleveraging impact of these relatively fixed costs compared to the lower sales volume. Buying and store
occupancy costs included impairment charges totaling $.5 million to write down the fixed assets related to ten unprofitable stores.

Fiscal 2003

Cost of sales, including buying and store occupancy costs, for Fiscal 2003 was $421.5 million, or 70.7% of revenues. As a
percentage of revenues, these costs improved from 70.8% in Fiscal 2002. Product margins declined 210 basis points as we
focused on our value offerings at key price points designed to increase market share and drive sales volumes. Buying and store
occupancy costs declined as a percentage of revenues to 16.8% from 19.1% in Fiscal 2002, reflecting the significant leverage
gained as a result of higher same store sales. Buying and store occupancy costs included impairment charges totaling $.2 million
to write down the fixed assets related to eight unprofitable stores.

Selling, General and Administrative Expenses

Fiscal 2004
Selling, general and administrative expenses were $165.7 million compared to $158.4 million in Fiscal 2003. As a percentage of
revenues, expenses increased to 28.8% in Fiscal 2004 compared to 26.6% in Fiscal 2003.

At the store level, expenses increased $2.4 million, or 90 basis points. The increase was driven primarily by a $2.0 million
increase in store payroll resulting from the higher store count over the course of the year. On a per store basis, total costs were
down as we tightly managed expenses in a soft sales environment. The 90 basis point increase as a percentage of revenue is the
result of the same store sales declines and a general softness in sales for all stores making it difficult to leverage fixed costs,
particularly early in the year when store payroll costs tend to be more fixed in nature.

Marketing and visual merchandising costs increased approximately $1.5 million or 40 basis points to 5.6% of total revenue. The
increase in this category resulted from our decision to continue to invest in marketing despite the soft sales trend in order to drive
traffic and reach new customers.
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Corporate office selling, general and administrative expenses increased $3.4 million, or 90 basis points over the prior year, due to
higher medical and other insurance costs of $2.7 million and higher severance expenses of §.7 million associated with right-sizing
the organization. Additionally, audit expenses increased approximately $.6 million as a result of the new requirements for
compliance with Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. Internet and mail order selling, general and administrative
expense increased by $1.1 million due to higher internet sales and higher hosting and design costs as we launched our updated
website on a new platform. Also, we had approximately $.8 million less foreign exchange gain resulting from changes in the
Canadian dollar exchange rate, in addition to other less significant changes. Current year depreciation was $2.0 million lower than
in Fiscal 2003 as a result of the prior year charge of $2.1 million associated with replacing the Company’s point-of-sales system.
Additionally, corporate incentive-based compensation expense was $1.4 million lower in Fiscal 2004 than in Fiscal 2003.

Fiscal 2003

Selling, general and administrative expenses, including marketing, were slightly lower at 26.6% of revenues in Fiscal 2003
compared to 26.8% of revenues in Fiscal 2002. In dollars, total selling, general and administrative expenses were $158.4 million
compared to $132.3 million in Fiscal 2002, an increase of $26.1 million.

At the store level, costs increased $13.7 million but declined slightly as a percentage of sales. Major factors contributing to the
increased costs include factors associated with the increase in volume and number of stores such as higher store payroll and
bonuses, which increased $9.3 million, and higher costs associated with credit card processing and collections, which increased
$1.2 million. Store payroll declined 30 basis points as a percentage of revenue due to leveraging against the higher sales base
while store bonuses, which are based upon improvement in store level profitability from the comparative prior year period,
increased 10 basis points. Other store level initiatives that resulted in higher selling, general and administrative costs included the
replacement of the point-of-sale dial-up environment with a new broadband communication network which resulted in increased
costs of approximately $1.1 million, and store opening and closing expenses of $0.6 million.

Marketing costs, including visual merchandising costs, increased $7.5 million, or 50 basis points, as we increased our distribution
of monthly Sunday newspaper inserts from three markets in late Fiscal 2002 to 21 markets in Fiscal 2003, in order to attract new
customers and drive traffic into the stores. Growth in Internet marketing, support for new store openings and general increase
attributable to the increased store count also contributed to the higher marketing dollars.

Corporate office selling, general and administrative expenses increased $4.9 million compared to the prior year but declined
approximately 40 basis points as a percentage of revenue as we leveraged insurance and payroll costs against the higher revenue
base. Corporate payroll, including bonuses, increased $3.5 million as we built infrastructure to support the current and future
growth plans. Insurance costs declined slightly primarily due to favorable experience relating to workers’ compensation
insurance. Costs associated with infrastructure investment in systems resulted in an increase in depreciation and amortization cost
and related operating costs of approximately $2.1 million. Internet selling and operating costs also contributed to the increase
during the period. These cost increases were partially offset by foreign exchange gains of $1.4 million related to the strengthening
of the Canadian dollar, and costs incurred during Fiscal 2002 of $1.3 million related to the settlement of a California wage and
hour lawsuit and $1.1 million relating to the departure of the former Chief Executive Officer.

Interest

Fiscal 2004

During Fiscal 2004, we had interest income of $67,000 and interest expense of $601,000, compared to interest income of
$176,000 and interest expense of $621,000 in Fiscal 2003. Interest income declined as we had lower levels of invested cash
balances during the year resulting from the lack of profitability. However, interest expense also declined as we managed inventory
levels and maintained average borrowing levels lower than in Fiscal 2003.

Fiscal 2003 .
During Fiscal 2003, we had interest income of $176,000 and interest expense of $621,000, compared to interest income of
$331,000 and interest expense of $152,000 in Fiscal 2002. Decline in interest income and increase in expense are the result of
lower invested cash balances and greater utilization of the credit facility in the current year. Funds were primarily used to finance
our capital expansion plan, with the addition of 49 locations, and higher inventory levels to support both the higher store count and
the increase in same store sales.
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Income Taxes

We provided income tax benefit of $6.5 million in Fiscal 2004 and income tax expense of $6.2 million and $5.1 million in Fiscal
2003 and Fiscal 2002, respectively. The effective rates were 34.6%, 38.7% and 41.2% in the respective periods. Fluctuations in
the effective rate were primarily related to foreign taxes associated with our Canadian subsidiary and the relative significance of
the profit generated by the Canadian subsidiary to the overall consolidated entity, as well as the impact of state tax expenses that
have not changed proportionately to income (loss) before income taxes.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

The primary sources of liquidity and capital resources are cash flows from operations and a line of credit. We have a secured,
revolving credit agreement with a group of banks, with an aggregate commitment of up to $125 million for-working capital,
inventory financing and letter of credit purposes. The available commitment under the facility is limited to a borrowing base
generally comprised of 75% of eligible inventory and 85% of receivables, as defined in the credit agreement and with seasonal and
reserve adjustments. The aggregate commitment under the facility can be increased to $175 million prior to September 15, 2007,
at the request of the Company. At January 29, 2005, the bank commitment was $70.2 million, and $61.4 million was available for
borrowings or additional letters of credit. The credit facility expires September 15, 2009.

Fiscal 2004

During Fiscal 2004, we ended the year with cash and long-term investments of $9.2 million, $16.5 million lower than at the
previous year end. Capital expenditures were the primary use of cash, at $36.9 million, as we opened 66 stores, including 50 large
format stores and 16 BombayKIDS locations, and a distribution center during the year in addition to routine purchases of software
and equipment.

Although we recorded a net loss of $12.2 million, cash provided by operations was $19.3 million, due primarily to non-cash
depreciation and amortization of $18.8 million and an increase in accounts payable and accrued expenses of $15.8 million. Cash
flows from operations also reflects $11.6 million of landlord construction allowances from store and distribution center landlords
that help reduce the net outlay of cash related to the new construction.

At January 29, 2005, inventory balances were $5.8 million higher than at January 31, 2004, due primarily to higher level of
merchandise in-transit from the vendors as of the end of the year. Inventory at the store level and in the distribution centers was
similar to last year’s levels. Inventory was $72 per square foot of retail space as of the end of Fiscal 2004 compared to $75 per
square foot last year. On a per store basis, inventories decreased to $288,000 per store compared to $294,000 per store last year.
We believe that the quality of merchandise is much improved compared to last year with a greater portion of the assortment
consisting of new product to support Fiscal 2005 sales.

From a liquidity and capital expenditures standpoint, our strategy is to utilize our credit facility to finance seasonal borrowings and
working capital required by store growth while we utilize cash flow from operations and our balance sheet to finance our capital
programs. The operating loss for Fiscal 2004 and the resulting decline in the cash balance has caused us to reassess our liquidity
and capital program and investigate alternatives to fund the continued migration of stores from mall to off-mall and the growth of
the BombayKIDS stores. Management has developed a plan that calls for a reduction in store growth for Fiscal 2005 compared
to levels previously announced and the disposal of certain assets which are either non-operating assets or are not an integral
component of our core operations. In November, we announced that we plan to divest the Bailey Street wholesale operations. We
are currently in the process of assessing sale and liquidation scenarios as well as a combination of both.  Substantially all of the
assets of Bailey Street are current assets (inventory and accounts receivable). We also plan to sell non-operating assets, including
a Company-owned building occupied by a third party and a parcel of land adjacent to our Company headquarters, in order to
supplement our available capital. We expect that the proceeds from the sale and/or liquidation of our Bailey Street operation,
along with the sale of land and building, should be adequate, when added to expected cash flow from operations, to fund our
capital expenditure program and result in a higher cash balance at the end of Fiscal 2003.

Our capital requirements for Fiscal 2005 are estimated to be $20 to $25 million and includes opening 45 to 50 new stores during
the year while closing approximately 42 stores, resulting in an ending store count of approximately 505 to 510 stores. Other
capital expenditure plans include the opening of a new distribution center to replace an existing undersized facility in Canada and
continued investment in information systems.
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In connection with continuing operations, we have various contractual obligations and commercial commitments requirin
. . = . .
payment in future periods, summarized in the table below.

(In thousands) Payments Due by Period
Less than 1-3 4-5 After 5
Total 1 Year Years Years Years
Contractual Obligations
Real estate operating leases................ $317,636 $ 45,489 $124,329 $71,168 $76,650
Unconditional purchase orders........... 163,784 163,784 — — -
Equipment operating leases................ 2,256 850 1,366 40 -
Employment contracts......cecceeveenenn, 3,265 2,950 315 - -
Other contractual obligations.............. 13,844 11,659 2,185 — -
Total contractual cash obligations.. $500,785 $224,732 $128,195 $71,208 $76,650
Conmercial Commitments
Tmport letters of credit......covrevceennes $5,870 $5,870 $ - 8 - 5§ -
Standby letters of credit.......ccvveeeenne. 2,942 2,942 - — —
Guarantees of travel cards ..........eeue 199 199 - — -
Total commercial commitments ..... $9,011 $9,011 $ - § - $§ -

Fiscal 2003

During Fiscal 2003, we used $31.0 million of cash, ending the year with $25.6 million in cash and long-term investments. The
decline in the level of cash from Fiscal 2002, for both year-end comparisons and throughout the period, is due to our higher capital
expenditures and corresponding inventory levels in Fiscal 2003 to support the additional stores and growth in same store sales.
The primary sources of cash were net income, including non-cash depreciation, amortization expense and deferred tax expense, as
well as the exercise of stock options. Cash was primarily used for capital expansion, partially offset by construction allowances
granted by landlords, and to purchase additional inventory to support the larger store base and increased same store sales. Other
significant uses of cash included the payment of federal income taxes and a decrease in other current assets, primarily due to a
decrease in prepaid rent resulting from the timing of the end of the fiscal period.

Capital expenditures totaled $41.1 million and included the costs of opening 53 large format stores, 30 KIDS stores, one outlet, a
distribution center in Plainfield, Indiana, investments in new point-of-sale, planning and allocation and other systems and routine
purchases of equipment. These expenditures were partially offset by construction allowances of $11.9 million granted by
landlords.

At January 31, 2004, inventory levels were $138.9 million or $36.1 million higher than at February 1, 2003. This increase
represents investments to support the additicnal number of stores and higher sales levels. The year end level was above desired
levels as a result of aggressively buying to Christmas sales that did not materialize.

Critical Accounting Policies

In the course of preparing the financial statements, management makes certain judgments relative to accounting policies that are
appropriate in the circumstances and the application of those policies. The following policies are those deemed to be most critical.

Inventory Valuation

Inventories are valued at the lower of cost or market, with cost being determined based upon the weighted average inventory
method. Cost is calculated based upon the actual landed cost of an item at the time it is received in the warehouse based upon
actual vendor invoices, or estimates of costs for which an invoice is not present, or for which an allocation of shared costs is
required. In addition, we include the cost of warehousing and transporting product to the stores in our costs.

We regularly evaluate our compliance with the lower of cost or market principle. Items are evaluated by SKU and, to the extent
that the cost of the item exceeds the current selling price, provision is made to reduce the carrying cost of the item. Additionally,
we review the aging of our inventory by SKU. The carrying cost of the item is reduced based upon certain age criteria and
product category. Since the determination of carrying value of inventory involves both estimation and judgment of cost and
market value, differences in these estimates could result in valuations that vary from the recorded amount.
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Each month, we record an allowance for shrinkage to provide for the estimated cost of lost or stolen inventory. The amount of the
allowance is determined based upon the historical shrinkage results and is adjusted at least annually to reflect current
circumstances. Inventory is physically counted at all locations at least once each year, at which time actual results are reflected in
the financial statements. Physical counts were taken at substantially all stores and distribution centers during January 2005.

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets

We review long-lived assets with definite lives at least annually and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of the asset may not be recoverable. This review includes the evaluation of individual under-performing retail
stores and assessing the recoverability of the carrying value of the fixed assets related to the store. Future cash flows are projected
for the remaining lease life using a probability-weighted approach to estimate the fair value of the store assets. These projections
consider such factors as future sales levels, gross margins, changes in rent and other expenses as well as the overall operating
environment specific to that store. If the estimated future cash flows are less than the carrying value of the assets, we record an
impairment charge equal to the difference between the assets’ fair value and carrying value. Since the projection of future cash
flows involves judgment and estimates, differences in circumstances or estimates could produce different results,

Income Taxes
In determining net loss for financial statement purposes, we make certain estimates and judgments in the calculation of tax benefit
and the resulting tax liabilities and in the recoverability of deferred tax assets.

In the ordinary course of business, there may be transactions and calculations where the ultimate tax outcome is not certain. The
calculation of tax liabilities involves dealing with uncertainties in the application of complex tax laws. We recognize potential
liabilities for anticipated tax audit issues in the U.S. and other tax jurisdictions based on an estimate of the ultimate resolution of
whether, and the extent to which, additional taxes will be due. Although we believe that the estimates are reasonable, no assurance
can be given that the final outcome of these matters will not be different than what is reflected in the current and historical income
1ax provisions and accruals.

Deferred tax assets are recognized for items that have a difference between the time they are deductible for financial statement
purposes and for tax purposes as well as for net operating loss carryforwards and credit carryforwards. As of January 29, 2005,
we have recorded $9.4 million of net deferred tax assets, including net operating loss and credit carryforwards of $4.0 million
recorded during Fiscal 2004 as a result of our net taxable loss exceeding amounts for which a carryback was available,

Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 109, Accounting for Income Taxes, requires that deferred tax assets
be reduced by a valuation allowance if, based on available evidence, it is more likely than not that some portion or all of the
recorded deferred tax assets will not be realized in future periods. This assessment requires significant judgment, and the fact that
a benefit may be expected for a portion but not all of a deferred tax asset increases the judgmental complexity.

We evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets on an ongoing basis, considering all available positive and negative
evidence, including the reversal patterns of the assets, our past results, the existence of cumulative losses in recent years, our
forecast of future taxable income and on-going prudent and feasible tax planning strategies. A significant factor impacting our
evaluation of the deferred tax assets recorded as of January 29, 2005, was the net loss recognized for Fiscal 2004. We believe that
the performance of Fiscal 2004 will not be repeated and that we will return to profitability in Fiscal 2005 and beyond for the
following reasons:

e We entered 2005 with an improved inventory mix having elected to clear much of the undesirable inventory in late
Fiscal 2004 whereas last year, we entered the year with an oversupply of core and basic merchandise, which restricted
our ability to introduce new, fresh product into the assortment and resulted in higher inventory carrying costs.

e We have taken measures to substantially improve our merchandise assortment and the process by which we introduce
new product and exit old product under the leadership of our new general merchandise manager.

e We do not expect the supply chain interruption and additional costs that we experienced as a result of the imposition of
antidumping duties on bedroom furniture from China, which necessitated moving production from China to Vietnam and
other alternative source countries.

¢ We have an increased number of stores in off-mall locations where operating costs are lower and where we have
experienced higher average sales volumes, thus helping to improve the overall profitability of our stores. Additionally,
many of these stores were relatively new or were the result of migrating from mali to off-mall locations. As the stores
become more mature, we expect overall sales volumes to strengthen.

e We have fewer new store openings planned for Fiscal 2005, which will reduce store opening expenses and help to
reduce the cannibalization of existing stores, thereby enhancing profitability.

¢  We have taken steps to reduce general and administrative costs in order to right size the organization and improve
profitability. :
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Based upon our evaluation, we have concluded that it is more likely than not that the benefit of the deferred tax assets will be
realized and, thus, no valuation allowance has been established as of January 29, 2005. However, if our plans for the return to
profitability in the future do not come to fruition, or if other conditions indicate that the benefit of the deferred tax assets is more
likely than not to be realized, we will record a valuation allowance to reduce the assets to their realizable value. Such valuation
allowance, if established, would serve to increase our tax expense and reduce net income in the period in which it is recorded.

Insurance

We are self-insured with respect to medical and dental insurance coverage offered to our eligible employees, up 10 a maximum of
$150,000 per claim. Above that amount, medical insurance coverage is in place. In connection with the self-insured portion, we
maintain a liability for claims that are in the process of being paid and those that have been incurred but not yet reported to our
insurance carrier. We base the amount of the liability upon historical claims experience and actuarial estimates regarding the
exposure for claims incurred but not yet reported. At January 29, 2005, the balance of the medical and dental hability was
$957,000.

Since Fiscal 2001, we have also maintained workers’ compensation insurance coverage with a deductible of up to $150,000 per
claim. At January 29, 2005, we had recorded a liability of $3.1 million, representing the estimated amount that will have to be
paid in future periods related to the settlement of claims under the insurance policies for Fiscal 2001 through Fiscal 2004. The
amount of the liability reflects expected remaining workers’ compensation claims based upon actuarial estimates, utilizing
historical claims experience and other relevant information and trends. Prior to Fiscal 2001, our workers’ compensation insurance
was not subject to a deductible. Beginning in Fiscal 2005, our workers’ compensation insurance deductible will be $250,000 per
claim.

If circumstances change or if information becomes available that would indicate that future payments with respect to insurance
liabilities would be different than what was previously estimated, we will adjust such liabilities accordingly. Since the amounts
recorded for insurance liabilities are based upon various estimates, actual future requirements could vary from the recorded
liabilities.

New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued Interpretation 46, Consolidation of Variable Interest
Entities - An Interpretation of ARB No. 51 (“FIN 46”). FIN 46 is intended to clarify the application of ARB No. 51, Consolidated
Financial Statements, to certain entities in which equity investors do not have the characteristics of a controlling financial interest
or do not have sufficient equity at risk for the entity to finance its activities without additional subordinated financial support. For
those entities, a controlling financial interest cannot be identified based on an evaluation of voting interests and may be achieved
through arrangements that do not involve voting interests. The consolidation requirement of FIN 46 was effective immediately to
variable interests in variable interest entities (“VIEs”) created or obtained after January 31, 2003. FIN 46 also sets forth certain
disclosures regarding interests in VIEs that are deemed significant, even if consolidation is not required. In December 2003, the
FASB issued FIN 46 (revised December 2003), Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities (“FIN 46R”), which delayed the
effective date of the application of FIN 46 to us for non-special purpose VIEs acquired or created before February 1, 2003, to our
interim period ended on May 1, 2004, and provided additional technical clarifications to implementation issues. During Fiscal
2004, we adopted the provisions of FIN 46R. Since we do not have any VIEs, the adoption of FIN 46R had no impact on our
consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 151, Inventory Costs. SFAS 151 requires that fixed production costs be allocated
to inventory based on the normal capacity of production facilities and that unallocated overheads be recognized as an expense in
the periods in which they are incurred. In addition, other items such as abnormal freight, handling costs and amounts of excess
spoilage require treatment as current-period charges rather than as a portion of the inventory cost. SFAS 151 is effective for Fiscal
2006, at which time we will adopt the provisions of the standard. We do not expect the adoption of the standard to have a material
impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS No. 123 (Revised 2004) (“123R™), Share-Based Payment. SFAS 123R establishes
standards for accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. The primary
focus of SFAS 123R is on employee services obtained in share-based payment transactions. SFAS 123R requires that all share-
based payments to employees be recognized in the financial statements based upon their fair values. The cost wil] be recognized
over the period during which an employee is required to provide services in exchange for the award. The standard is effective for
our financial statements beginning in Fiscal 2006, at which time we will adopt its provisions. We are in the process of planning
our implementation and evaluating the impact of adoption on our consolidated financial position and results of operations.
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ITEM 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk.

Market risk represents the potential loss arising from adverse changes in the value of financial instruments. The risk of loss is
assessed based upon the likelihood of adverse changes in fair values, cash flows or future earnings.

We have exposure to interest rate risk, as borrowings under our credit facility are based upon LIBOR, prime and other benchmark
rates which may fluctuate with market conditions. Based upon our seasonal borrowing levels, management does not believe that a
change in interest rates of 100 basis points would have a significant impact on our consolidated financial position or results of
operations.

International purchases of inventory are primarily denominated in United States dollars, which reduces our risk to foreign
exchange rate fluctuation. Our greatest foreign exchange exposure is with respect to intercompany transactions with our Canadian
subsidiary and translation of their financial statements for inclusion in our consolidated financial statements.

As of January 29, 2005 we had no debt or other market risk sensitive instruments.

ITEM 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

The index to the consolidated financial statements is found on page 28. Our consolidated financial statements and notes to the
consolidated financial statements follow the index.

ITEM 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosures.

There have been no changes in or disagreements with accountants on accounting or financial disclosures.

ITEM 9A. Controls and Procedures.
Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in Rule 13a-15(e) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as
amended (the “Exchange Act”)) that are designed to provide reasonable assurance that the information that we are required to
disclose in the reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the
time periods specified in the SEC’s rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and communicated to our
management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate, to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure. It should be noted that, because of inherent limitations, our disclosure controls and procedures,
however well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, and not absolute, assurance that the objectives of the disclosure
controls and procedures are met.

Management began a review of our accounting policies and practices with respect to leases during the fourth quarter of Fiscal
2004 based upon their monitoring of restatement activity and the related communication within the retail industry. As a result of
this internal review, we identified errors in our reporting of landlord allowances within the consolidated statements of cash flows.
Landlord allowances, although clearly separately identified, were improperly included as a component of cash flows from
investing activities instead of cash flows from operating activities. Accordingly, we have restated our consolidated statements of
cash flows for Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002. Management, with the participation of the Chief Executive Officer and Chief
Financial Officer, has performed an evaluation of our disclosure controls and procedures as of January 29, 2005, and for the
reason set forth below, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that as of January 29, 2005, our
disclosure controls and procedures were not effective at a reasonable level of assurance, based on the evaluation of these controls
and procedures as required by Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(b).

In light of the material weakness described below, we performed additional analysis and other procedures to ensure that our
consolidated financial statements were prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Accordingly,
management believes that the financial statements included in this Annual Report on Form 10-K present fairly, in all material
respects, our financial position, results of operations and cash flows for the periods presented in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
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Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in
Exchange Act Rule 13a-15(f). Our internal control over financial reporting is a process that is designed under the supervision of
our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, and effected by our Board of Directors, management and other
personnel, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.
Our internal control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

i. Pertain to the maintenance of records thats in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of our assets;

it.  Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America, and that receipts and
expenditures recorded by us are being made only in accordance with authorizations of our management and Board of
Directors of the Company; and

iii. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of
our assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.

Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies and procedures may deteriorate.

Management, with the participation of our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, performed an assessment of the
effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of January 29, 2005. In making this assessment, we
used the criteria set forth in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (the “COSQ”).

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or combination of control deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood
that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. Management has
concluded that as of January 29, 2005, our controls over the selection and application of our lease accounting policies refated to
the classification of landiord allowances within the consolidated statements of cash flows were ineffective to ensure that such
leasing transactions were reported in the consolidated statements of cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Specifically, the deficiency in our controls over the selection and application of our
lease accounting policies failed to identify misstatements in the reporting of cash provided by operating activities and cash used in
investing activities reported in the consolidated statements of cash flows, which resulted in the restatement of our Fiscal 2003 and
Fiscal 2002 annual consolidated financial statements. Additionally, this contro! deficiency could result in a misstatement of cash
provided by operating activities and cash used in investing activities that would resuit in a material misstatement to annual or
interim financial statements that would not be prevented or detected. Accordingly, management, with the participation of our Chief
Exécutive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, has determined that this control deficiency constituted a material weakness.
Because of this material weakness, management has concluded that as of January 29, 2005, we did not maintain effective internal
control over financial reporting based on the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework issued by the COSO.

Our independent registered public accounting firm, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, has audited our management’s assessment of
the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting as of January 29, 2005 as stated in their report, which
is included herein.

Changes in Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

No changes in our internal control over financial reporting occurred during the fiscal quarter ended January 29, 2005 that have
materially affected, or are reasonably likely to materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

In the first quarter of 2005, the Company enhanced its monitoring of developments surrounding the accounting for leases and
revised its accounting policies with respect to classification of tenant allowances.
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ITEM 9B. Other Information.

There were no events during the fourth fiscal quarter requiring disclosure in a report on Form 8-K, other than those previously
reported on a Form §-K.
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PART I
ITEM 10. Directors and Executive Officers of the Registrant.

We have adopted a code of ethics that applies to all employees including our principal executive officer and principal financial
and accounting officer. A copy of the Code of Business Conduct and Ethics was previously filed as an Exhibit to the Annual
Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31, 2004 and is incorporated herein by reference. In addition, the code is posted
on our website at www.bombaycompany.com or can be obtained, free of charge, upon request from the office of the Corporate
Secretary.

Other information required under [tem 10 appears under the captions "Election of Directors”, "Executive Officers of the

It <6

Company"”, “Meetings and Committees of the Board” and “Section 16(a) Beneficial Ownership Reporting Compliance™ in the
Definitive Proxy Statement of The Bombay Company, Inc. relating to the Company's Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which is
incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 11. Executive Compensation.

The information required by this item appears under the captions "Executive Compensation” and "Compensation of Directors” in
the Definitive Proxy Statement of The Bombay Company, Inc. relating to the Company's Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which
is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 12. Security Ownership of Certain Beneficial Owners and Management and Related Stockhoider Matters.

The information required by this item appears under the captions "Equity Compensation Plan Information" and "Security
Ownership" in the Definitive Proxy Statement of The Bombay Company, Inc. relating to the Company's Annual Meeting of
Shareholders, which is incorporated herein by reference.

ITEM 13. Certain Relationships and Related Transactions.

There were no relationships or related transactions during the reporting period which require disclosure.

ITEM 14. Principal Accountant Fees and Services.
The information required by this item appears under the captions “Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Fees” and

“Audit Committee’s Pre-approval Policy and Procedures” in the Definitive Proxy Statement of The Bombay Company, Inc.
relating to the Company’s Annual Meeting of Shareholders, which is incorporated herein by reference.

25




PART IV

ITEM 15. Exhibits and Financial Statement Schedules.

(a) The following documents are filed as a part of this Annual Report for The Bombay Company, Inc. and its
subsidiaries:

(1) Financial Statements:

Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

Consolidated Statements of Operations for the Fiscal Years Ended January 29, 20053, January 31, 2004
and February 1, 2003

Consolidated Balance Sheets at January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004

Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity for the Fiscal Years Ended January 29, 2003,
January 31, 2004 and February 1, 2003

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Fiscal Years Ended January 29, 2005, January 31, 2004
and February 1, 2003

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

{2) Financial statement schedules not included in this Form 10-K Annual Report have been omitted because
they are not applicable or the required information is shown in the financial statements or notes thereto.

(3) Exhibits:

A list of exhibits required to be filed as part of this report is set forth in the Index to Exhibits, which
immediately precedes such exhibits, and is incorporated herein by reference.
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of
The Bombay Company, Inc.:

We have completed an integrated audit of The Bombay Company, Inc.’s fiscal 2004 consolidated financial statements and of its
internal control over financial reporting as of January 29, 2005 and audits of its fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002 consolidated financial
statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Our opinions,
based on our audits, are presented below.

Consolidated financial statements

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(1) present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of The Bombay Company, Inc. and its subsidiaries (the “Company™) at January 29, 2005 and
January 31, 2004, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended January
29, 2005 in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. These financial statements
are the responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements
based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement. An audit of financial statements includes
examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We
believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As discussed in Note 2 to the consolidated financial statements, the Company has restated its fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002
consolidated financial statements.

Internal control over financial reporting

Also, we have audited management's assessment, included in Management’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
appearing under Item 9A, that The Bombay Company, Inc. did not maintain effective internal control over financial reporting as of
January 29, 2005, because the Company did not maintain effective controls over its selection and application of lease accounting
policies related to the classification of andlord aliowances within the Company’s consolidated statements of cash flows, based on
criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission (COSO). The Company's management is responsibie for maintaining effective internal control over
financial reporting and for its assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting. Our responsibility is to
express opinions on management's assessment and on the effectiveness of the Company's internal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit of internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public Company
Accounting Oversight Board (United States). Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all material respects. An audit of
internal control over financial reporting includes obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, evaluating
management's assessment, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control, and performing such
other procedures as we consider necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our
opinions.

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the
reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal controf over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that
(1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of
the assets of the company; (ii) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the
company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (iii) provide
reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also,
projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate
because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

A material weakness is a control deficiency, or a combination of control deficiencies, that results in more than a remote likelihood
that a material misstatement of the annual or interim financial statements will not be prevented or detected. The following
material weakness has been identified and inciuded in management's assessment. As of January 29, 2005, management has
concluded that the Company’s controls over the selection and application of its lease accounting policies related to the
classification of landlord allowances within the consolidated statements of cash flows were ineffective to ensure that such leasing
transactions were reported in the consolidated statements of cash flows in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America. Specifically, the deficiency in the Company’s controls over the selection and application
of its lease accounting policies failed to identify misstatements in the reporting of cash provided by operating activities and cash
used in investing activities reported in the consolidated statements of cash flows, which resulted in the restatement of the
Company’s fiscal 2003 and fiscal 2002 annual consolidated financial statements. Additionally, this control deficiency could result
in a misstatement of cash provided by operating activities and cash used in investing activities that would result in a material
misstatement to annual or interim financial statements that would not be prevented or detected. Accordingly, management has
determined that this control deficiency constitutes a material weakness. This material weakness was considered in determining the
nature, timing, and extent of audit tests applied in our audit of the fiscal 2004 consolidated financial statements, and our opinion
regarding the effectiveness of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting does not affect our opinion on those
consolidated financial statements.

In our opinion, management's assessment that The Bombay Company, Inc. did not maintain effective internal control over
financial reporting as of January 29, 2003, is fairly stated, in all material respects, based on criteria established in Internal Control
— Integrated Framework issued by the COSO. Also, in our opinion, because of the effect of the material weakness described
above on the achievement of the objectives of the control criteria, The Bombay Company, Inc. has not maintained effective
internal control over financial reporting as of January 29, 2005, based on criteria established in Internal Control — Integrated
Framework issued by the COSO.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
Fort Worth, Texas
April 29, 2005
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Consolidated Statements of Operations

The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
< (restated) (restated)
NEE FEVETIURS ...1veevevireeetesventsssssesssssssesesseessissaseatestesesssssenseaseseesensensasessassensas $576,087 $596,435 $494,000
Costs and expenses:

Cost of sales, buying and store 0CCUPANCY COSES .ourviriiiiinieiniie e 428,561 421,459 349,582

" Selling, general and administrative eXPenses ........c.occvvrrvereercrercrmeeneornnne 165,658 158,446 132,305

TNIETEST INCOME .o.vviveurcierirer e et et s ereesensbeseseesess e nessnasesreseae s snanes 67) (176) (331)

TOLETESt EXPEMSE ...erviiireerienirrcrnenerir i nre sttt sr e sreere e 601 621 152

‘ 594,753 580,350 481,708

Income (10s8) before INCOME tAXES .....voceiviiicieiiniiit et (18,666) 16,085 12,292

Provision (benefit) for INCOME tAXES ..covvresveeererriermniresieseeresse e _ (6,461) 6,219 5,064

NELINCOME (J0S5) w.vvvcvereiereiretitreiaeisssicressasasncsresessasaressesssesrsesnssensasssssessenes $(12,205) $ 9,866 $ 7,228

Basic earnings (1088) per Share ..o $(.34) $.28 $.22

Diluted earnings (1088) per share ........cocviverienincceneencic e $(.34) $.28 $.22

Average common shares outstanding .......c.cccvinmvriorrrriccricvnrinerccecene 35,697 34,649 33,048
Average common shares outstanding and

dilutive potential cOMMON SKAIES .....cocvvvvririiiri e 35,697 34,966 33,298

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Balance Sheets
The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands, except shares)

January 29, Januvary 31,

2005 2004
(restated)
Assets
Current assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (short-term investments of $3,187 and $15,421 respectively) ....... $ 9,168 $25,619
Inventories, at Iower OF COSt OF MATKEL ......c.oovvvi e eeeer st eetrers st eete st st stv et eaesbeans 144,702 138,908
OTHET CUITENT ASSEIS ..viviieieeierieereiittieieiiteessessesaeesassesreesesesesssearsstesaseassreerssasssesssssrssessnsessssensas 27,022 26,012
TOtAl CUITEIE ASSEES c1eviureieiirirerertarerancererreesteesaeaestessaraeneessensnsearsaeessassersesnessseesasaosensnesuaesnns 180,892 190,539
Property and equipment, at cost: :
5o o U O OO r OO R ORI 892 892
BUIHAIIE ..ottt sttt et b sa bbb na s e ra b 5,198 5,198
Leasehold IMPLOVEIICHLS .....cvvvvrveeriereireeesreressesaesssaseesasncsssas e sassesesesessessnsessssasessesesssseeseearens 133,062 113,302
Furniture and qUIPIMEIL......cooeriionieiiiiee ettt e bea st ses s sesbesenes 47,144 40,756
186,296 160,148
Accumulated depreciation ... b s (94,284) (87.,460)
Net property and EQUIPIMENE ........cceeiveiererrererrecetrereseressene e isresessesessesessiessessenrseessonens 92,012 72,688
D ITEU LAXES.eivieeivreiitiieieicrreeteecnrereeser s e eer et bessrs et taseaeasasaasteasereesasesrsserbeserseatseeeseesneerastesaseries 5,052 593
BT ASSRES. ..eevvirteitiess i et eieetete e e sttrese et ta s st eaee s ste st base e st st b s n e s b e e s e reasaseasaea b e b e asaeebe s beab e neaatsanseeren 5,794 5,492
Goodwill, less amortization 0f $O11 . ...ttt st 423 423
TOLAL ASSEIS ...ertiiiiiiii et ettt sttt e sa s e s et sar e bt e b e b e s e e ar b e nen $284,173 $269,735
Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and acCrued EXPENSES ........cvcvevienrerirroirrariccesieeenescesesrese s neneesseenensens $ 48,997 $ 35,348
INCOME TAXES PAYADIE. .. ciiruiiteririiiierireirrneere st et et sse s e e sessasasabes e sbeasessastasaassasanteseesaeasessassanes - 1,103
Accrued payroll and DONUSES ..ot esrec e rans s 5,660 8,019
Gift cards and certificates redeemable........covvieii ittt 8,312 7,129
ACCIUEH INSUTANICE ..veiivieeiieeitieereesrteeereesieerentaseossesrsrecssastaeassessesaessserensiosesssssasnesntesssssnssessasasns 4,081 3,730
Total CUITENt HADIITIES ..ovvvirrriict it ertr et e s iaaesab s tesansesbesress e asaesne 67,050 55,329
Accrued rent and other long term HabilIties ...o..eevveeereniniiorniiieie e e 35,192 23,389
Commitments and contingencies (Notes 6 and 7)
Stockholders' equity:
Preferred stock, $1 par value, 1,000,000 shares authorized ...........cccovoveerrrvrrveiecvrniercereennennens - -
Common stock, $1 par value, 50,000,000 shares authorized,

38,149,646 Shares 1SSUEG ....cocoiuiiriiiinierirrecirerientieretenteesseesreesaaeesresesbesstessesesarsssessessessasseesens 38,150 38,150
Additional paid-in CAPITAL.......cvvirrrereee sttt e ranes 79,700 79,210
RELAINEA CAIMINES ...vovvvereerrvieireireetrteret e s eress e esaestesrensassaasersessestostastasassassesbrssasesinesmsinsersen 73,737 85,942
Accumulated other comprehensive IMCOME .......cooecioeeriiceiiieiinec e s sieens 944 122
Common shares in treasury, at cost, 2,259,261 and

2,816,772 Shares, TeSPECIIVELY veevveierierieiertereeeiesieetertesie sttt sresae st et se e sre st nas b s srentssenes (9,268) (11,555)
Deferred COMPENSALION ........eovieeiereeiereieicreete et ertrests e tebeseesaseesssarsesaetessessesesesssressessaseasens (1,332) (852)

Total StOCKNOIAEIS' QUILY.....c.ciirriicriiriiei st sr e et st be e be e s en st nsans e nens 181,931 191,017

Total liabilities and StOCKROLAELS' EQUILY ...vviveevreieieiiaerieereraeiereersressesassacassesasassssessasassasnas $284,173 $269,735

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity

The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands)

Common Stock Treasury Stock
Shares Amount Shares Amount
Total, February 2, 2002 (as previously reported)............ 38,150 $38,150 (5,113) $(20,861)
Cumulative effect of restatement for
lease accounting (Note 2)....ccccvimrivinnnnnncscrnnnnnenns - — —~ -
Total, February 2, 2002 (as restated).........coceeeveverveceronces 38,150 38,150 (5,113) (20,861)
Purchases of treasury shares...........ocoevveeenicennennreconneens - - (202) (895)
Shares contributed or sold to employee benefit plans ..... - - 66 271
Exercise of Stock Options........c.coovmercerenreririrnicncvencenes — — 596 2,438
Director fee distributions.......c.ccoeeevcrcncncorenioncnnniieeens - - 77 313
Restricted stock distributions, net of cancellations.......... - - (43) (184)
Deferred compensation eXpense.........co..cvcvvicrinceniinnas - - - -
Net repayments of stock purchase 1oans............coccovveennns - - - -
Interest charges on stock purchase loans, net.................. - - - -
Net income (Festated) ...voeeveereevereireererenrreerreeseree e serenns - — - —
Foreign currency translation adjustments (restated)........ — - - —
Total, February 1, 2003 (as restated)..........coocoverreervrinnenn 38,150 38,150 (4,621) (18,918)
Purchases of treasury Shares..........c.cocovenmerncnirnieeneenae — - © (69)
Shares contributed or sold to employee benefit plans ..... - - 64 262
Exercise of StOCK OPLIONS.......ccevreviereevnesreesrereriesreeneens - - 1,613 6,610
Director fee distributions........cc.ccvevenrnenienenenienesseenenne - - 55 227
Restricted stock distributions, net of cancellations.......... - - 81 333
Deferred compensation eXpense.........couveeerieuercreencnnne - - - —
Net income (restated) .......c.ooveevrverivecromnioeereeresaneeernees - - - -
Foreign currency translation adjustments (restated)........ - - -_ -
Total, January 31, 2004 (as restated).........ccccoevvieneernnnn. 38,150 38,150 (2,817) (11,555)
Shares contributed or sold to employee benefit plans ..... - - 81 331
Exercise of Stock Options.........cevvvoriicricenesienienennieriones ~ - 258 1,017
Director fee distributions.........ccovvecvverrverecrreinneresreennnes - - 14 55
Restricted stock distributions, net of cancellations.......... - - 205 884
Deferred compensation eXpense...........coovevevcveverenanas - - — - -
Nt 108S . eveierieiieiieieeie ettt bbb renrens - - - -
Foreign currency translation adjustments...........cveevn.ne. - - - —
Total, January 29, 2005.......cccoceveiiencrieireenere s 38,150 $38,150 (2,259) 268

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Stockholders’ Equity (cont.)
The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(In thousands)
Accumulated
Additional Stock Other Annual
Paid-In Purchase Deferred Retained Comprehensive Comprehensive
Capital Loans Compensation Earnings Income (Loss) Income (Loss)
$75,267 $(950) $(267) $69,144 $(1,776)
- — o (296) (5
75,267 (950) (267) 68,848 (1,781)
- 864 - - -
(89) - - - —~
45 - - - —
3 —_ —_ —_ —_—
220 —_ (36) - -
- - 66 - -
- 103 - — -
- a7 - —_ —_
- - - 7,228 - 87,228
- - - - 38 381
75,446 - (237N 76,076 (1,400) $7.609
113 - - -~ -
3,007 - -~ - -
33 - - - —
611 - (944) — -
— - 329 ~ -
- - — 9,866 - $ 9,866
- = - = - - 1,522 1,522
79,210 - (852) 85,942 122 311,388
90 - — - —
3 - — - —_
27 - — — —
370 - (L17D) — -
- - 691 - —
- - - (12,205) - $(12,203)
- — — - 822 822
$79,700 $ — 1,332 $73,737 8944 $(11.383)

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows
The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries

(In thousands)
Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
(restated) ( restated)
Cash flows from operating activities:
Net inCOME {lOSE) 1 iueieriririicrriecenreesaeseereeseeresseaessensaessereeseressereans $(12,20%) $ 9,866 $ 7,228
Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash from operations:
DEPreCiation ...c..ceueeereeirierconiieireerioreesiaseerestnnnereseee st sneesrenaes 16,606 14,005 13,462
AMOTIZAION ...veicviccierceiesete vt eieerrs e beestbeenteeetressnveasnneenrenes 2,208 4,248 2,743
Restricted stock cOMPensation.......ccvveinciieivnicncnicen 692 328 66
Deferred taxes and Other........ccoeevverenriernenece e (6,944) 5,057 (1,537)
Change in assets and liabilities:
INCrease i INVENLOTIES ....vvicveieuiecrerieeererreessieesrreneenserasaesaneenns (4,831) (34,833) (12,430)
Tncrease in Other @SSELS ...iivvivivivcieeiienreiee et (2,118) (5,835) (2,633)
Increase (decrease) in accounts payable and accrued expenses.. 15,803 (1,843) 13,624
Increase (decrease) in income taxes payable ........cooooeeveccirenne 971 (2,276) 3,608
Increase (decrease) in accrued payroll and bonuses ................... (2,435) 725 2,156
Increase (decrease) in noncurrent liabilities.......coceeerecinrieininnae 1,858 1,876 (661)
Landlord construction allowances .........ccoveevriviinveecvceninnennne e 11,625 11,900 3,525
Net cash provided by Operations...........ccveeveeveererrrcrennerenines 19,288 3,218 29,151
Cash flows from investing activities:
Purchases of property, equipment and other........cccccvevcrcnicnnennee, (36,886) (41,062) (13,749)
Proceeds from sale of property and equipment............cccccvrrnereunnee 36 172 289
Net cash used in investing activities ......c.coovvecererreerierierencnes (36,850) (40,890) (13,460)
Cash flows from financing activities:
Purchases of treasury StoCK........cocvvirmvviernvenininenrneecseeesneeene - (83) 31
Collection of stock purchase 10ans ...........cccovevceeeveinencerioncninen - - 104
Sale of stock to employee benefit plans........ccocceovveiriennrcrnnnee. 422 387 182
Exercise of Stock Options ... iere e 847 6,310 2,328
Net cash provided by financing activities ........c.cecvvrernvreverennes 1,269 6,614 2,583
Effect of exchange rate change on cash ........c.ccccovviieivieniiceniene, (158) 69 8D
Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents.........c...cccovvni. (16,451) (30,989) 18,193
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year.......cc.ccecerereveerernnen 25,619 56,608 38,415
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year........ccccoeveveeiveevcienncvenns $ 9,168 $25,619 $ 56,608
Supplemental disclosures of cash flow information:
INLErest PAId ...oucveveerrrecerere e et § 601 § 597 $ 152
Income taxes Paid ......cccovvererrvrinnioier ettt e 1,310 4,191 2,298
Non-cash investing and financing activities:
Distributions of direCtor fees ......ccocovcrrieivirveiiesrieerevee s 82 260 316
Distributions of restricted StOCK........cvviviiivieiiriierece e 1,254 943 368
Repurchase of shares from stock purchase loans............c.coovenen. - - 864
Capitalization of construction period rent.........ccccocvrvereennineene 1,487 1,916 612

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these consolidated financial statements.
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Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Note 1 - Statement of Significant Accounting Policies

Description of Business and Basis of Presentation

The Bombay Company, Inc. and its wholly-owned subsidiaries design, source and market a unique line of fashionable home
accessories, wall decor and furniture through a network of retail locations throughout the United States and Canada, through
specialty catalogs, over the Internet and internationally through licensing arrangements. We also have a small wholesale operation
that distributes a separate line of occasional furniture. Throughout this report, the terms "our", "we", "us", "Bombay" and
“Company” refer to The Bombay Company, Inc., including its subsidiaries.

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Bombay and its wholly-owned subsidiaries. All significant
intercompany transactions, balances and profits have been eliminated. Certain prior year amounts have been reclassified to
conform to current year presentation. Bombay has a retail (52-53 week) fiscal year, which ends on the Saturday nearest January
31. The periods ended January 29, 2005 (“Fiscal 2004”), January 31, 2004 (“Fiscal 2003”) and February 1, 2003 (“Fiscal 2002”)
reflect 52 weeks.

Use of Estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles requires management to make
estimates. Such estimates are based on historical experience and on various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable
under the circumstances. These estimates affect reported amounts of assets, liabilities, revenues, expenses and related disclosures.
Actual results could differ materially from those estimates.

Foreign Currency Translation

The functional currency of our Canadian operations is the Canadian dollar. Fiscal year end exchange rates are used to translate
assets and liabilities to U.S, dollars. Monthly average exchange rates are used to translate income and expenses. We record the
cumulative effect of foreign currency translation adjustments in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) within
stockholders’ equity. During Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002, foreign exchange gain totaled $551,000, $1,377,000 and
$23,000, respectively, related to transactions of our Canadian subsidiary.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

We consider cash in stores, deposits in banks and short-term investments with original or remaining maturities of three months or
less when purchased as cash and cash equivalents for the purposes of the financial statements. Short-term investments are
recorded at the lower of cost or fair market value.

Inventories
Inventories consist primarily of finished merchandise and are valued at the lower of cost or market, with cost being determined
based upon the weighted average inventory method.

Property and Equipment
Property and equipment are recorded at cost and are depreciated over the estimated useful lives of the assets using the straight-line
method over the lives shown:

Buillding ...t Forty years
Furniture and equipment.... . Two to ten years
Leasehold improvements .........co.eevenenn. The lesser of the life of the lease or asset

Landlord construction allowances are recorded as accrued rent and other long term liabilities, and are amortized as a reduction of
rent expense over the life of the related lease.

We charge maintenance and repairs to expense as they are incurred. We capitalize improvements and betterments which
materially prolong the useful lives of the assets. As property is retired or sold, we remove the cost and related accumulated
depreciation from the accounts, and we recognize gains or losses in the statements of income.

Capitalized Software Costs

We capitalize certain external and internal costs associated with computer software and significant enhancements to software
features of existing products. We amortize the costs utilizing the straight-line method over the estimated economic lives of the
software, which range from three to seven years. Total costs capitalized were $17,522,000 and $15,128,000 at January 29, 2005
and January 31, 2004, respectively. Accumulated amortization related to these assets was $12,195,000 and $10,016,000 at
January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004, respectively.
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Impairment of Long-Lived Assets )

During Fiscal 2002, we adopted the provisions of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (“SFAS”) No. 144, Accounting for
Impairment or Disposal of Long-Lived Assets. SFAS 144 requires that long-lived assets with definite lives be evaluated for
impairment whenever conditions indicate that the carrying value of the assets may not be recoverable. In determining if an
impairment exists, assets must be grouped at the lowest level for which there are identifiable cash flows that are largely
independent of cash flows from other groups of assets. In performing this impairment test, we group our assets at the store level.
If an impairment exists, the amount of the impairment is measured as the difference between the carrying value and the estimated
fair value of the assets.

Goodwill

We test goodwill for impairment at least annually, as of the end of the fiscal year, and whenever conditions indicate that such an
impairment could exist. Goodwill is tested for impairment by comparing the estimated fair value of our net assets to their carrying
value. If the carrying value exceeds the estimated fair value, we calculate the implied value of goodwill and recognize an
impairment loss. No impairment was recorded in Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 or Fiscal 2002.

Revenue Recognition
We recognize revenue when delivery has occurred, the sales price is fixed or determinable, and collectibility is reasonably
assured. Revenues are net of returns and exclude sales tax.

We include in revenues amounts collected from customers for shipping and handling orders. In Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and
Fiscal 2002, these revenues totaled $7,149,000, $6,566,000 and $4,626,000, respectively. The associated shipping and handling
expenses are included in cost of sales.

Gift Certificates
We record proceeds from the sale of gift cards and certificates as a liability at the time we receive them. When the holder of the
card or certificate redeems it for merchandise, we relieve the liability and recognize revenue.

Cost of Sales, Buying and Store Occupancy Costs

We include in cost of sales all costs associated with the purchase of product including, but not limited to, vendor cost, inbound
transportation costs, duties, commission, inspections, quality control, warehousing and outbound transportation costs. Buying
costs include expenses associated with our buying department, consisting primarily of salaries, travel, product development and
product sample costs. Store occupancy costs include costs such as rent, common area maintenance charges, utilities and
depreciation and amortization of leasehold improvements and other fixed assets relating to our retail locations.

Advertising Costs
We expense advertising costs the first time the advertising takes place. During Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002,
advertising expense was $29,018,000, $27,604,000 and $20,258,000, respectively.

Income Taxes

We use the liability method of computing deferred income taxes on all material temporary differences. Temporary differences are
the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax bases. We assess the realizability of deferred
tax assets based on available evidence and, if necessary, provide a valuation allowance if it is more likely than not that some
portion or all of the deferred tax assets will not be realized. This assessment requires significant judgment, and the fact that a
benefit may be expected for a portion but not all of a deferred tax asset increases the judgmental complexity.

All unremitted earnings of the foreign subsidiary are considered to be permanently reinvested. Accordingly, no U.S. deferred
taxes have been provided on such earnings.

Comprehensive Income (Loss) /

Comprehensive income (loss) represents the change in equity (net assets) of a business enterprise during a period from
transactions and other events and circumstances from non-owner sources. It includes all changes in equity during a period except
those resulting from investments by owners and distributions to owners. Such amounts are included in accumulated other
comprehensive income (loss) within stockholders’ equity and consist of the cumulative effect of foreign currency translation
adjustments. There is no tax effect on the cumulative effect of foreign currency translation adjustments as undistributed earnings
of the Canadian subsidiary are considered to be permanently reinvested and will continue to be reinvested in this subsidiary in the
foreseeable future.
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New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued FASB Interpretation Number (“FIN”) 46,
Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities — An Interpretation of ARB No. 51. FIN 46 addresses consolidation by business
enterprises of variable interest entities (“VIEs”) in which the enterprise absorbs a majority of the VIE’s expected losses, receives a
majority of the VIE’s expected residual returns, or both, as a result of ownership, contractual or other financial interests in the
VIE. In December 2003, the FASB amended and clarified FIN 46 by issuing FIN 46R. During Fiscal 2004, we adopted the
provisions of FIN 46R. The adoption of FIN 46R did not have a material impact on our consolidated financial position or results
of operations.

In November 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 151, Inventory Costs. SFAS 151 requires that fixed production costs be allocated to
inventory based on the normal capacity of production facilities and that unallocated overheads be recognized as an expense in the
periods in which they are incurred. In addition, other items such as abnormal freight, handling costs and amounts of excess
spoilage require treatment as current-period charges rather than as a portion of the inventory cost. SFAS 151 is effective for Fiscal
2006, at which time we will adopt the provisions of the standard. We do not expect the adoption of the standard to have a
material impact on our consolidated financial position or results of operations.

In December 2004, the FASB issued SFAS 123R (Revised 2004), Share-Based Payment. SFAS 123R establishes standards for
accounting for transactions in which an entity exchanges its equity instruments for goods or services. The primary focus of SFAS
123R is on employee services obtained in share-based payment transactions. SFAS 123R requires that all share-based payments
to employees be recognized in the financial statements based upon their fair values. The cost will be recognized over the period
during which an employee is required to provide services in exchange for the award. The standard is effective for our financial
statements beginning in Fiscal 2006, at which time we will adopt its provisions. We are in the process of planning our
implementation and evaluating the impact of adoption on our consolidated financial position and results of operations.

Earnings (Loss) per Share

Basic earnings per share are based upon the weighted average number of shares outstanding. Diluted earnings per share are based
upon the weighted average number of shares outstanding plus the shares that would be outstanding assuming exercise of dilutive
stock options and distribution of deferred director compensation.

The computation for basic and diluted earnings (loss) per share are as follows (in thousands, except per share amounts):

Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
(restated) (restated)
Numerator:
Net income (1088) c.cevveeriervrenmrenererierenierens $(12,205) $9,866 $7,228
Denominator for basic earnings per share:
Average common shares outstanding............ 35,697 34,649 33,048
Denominator for diluted earnings per share:
Average common shares outstanding............ 35,697 34,649 33,048
StOCK OPHIONS .evverecreereererveriiecrerresreeeraineneas - 314 227
Deferred director compensation.........c.e.cuu.e. - 3 23
35,697 34,966 33298
Basic earnings (loss) per share......cc.coovceveneenne. $(.34) $28 $22
Diluted earnings (loss) per share.............c.one... 334 $.28 $.22

During Fiscal 2004, we reported a net loss. Accordingly, common stock equivalents would be anti-dilutive during the period and,
thus, are not included in the computation of diluted loss per share. At January 29, 2005, 3,114,000 stock options and 51,000 units
of deferred director compensation were potentially dilutive securities which were excluded from the computation.
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Stock-Based Compensation
We apply the recognition and measurement principles of Accounting Principles Board Opinion No. 25, Accounting for Stock
Issued to Employees, and related interpretations, and the disclosure-only provisions of SFAS 123, Accounting for Stock-Based
Compensation, in accounting for our stock-based incentive plans. No compensation expense related to grants of stock options has
been reflected in net income (loss), as all options granted under the plans had an exercise price equal to the market price of
Bombay’s common stock on the date of grant. Compensation expense related to grants of restricted stock is measured as the
quoted market price of Bombay’s common stock at the measurement date, amortized to expense over the vesting period. The
following table illustrates the effect on net income (loss) and earnings (loss) per share if we had applied the fair value recognition
provisions of SFAS 123 to stock-based compensation. For purposes of the pro forma disclosures below, the estimated fair value
of the options is recognized as expense over the vesting period (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003

(restated) (restated)

Net income (loss) as reported ........coovivrverrenen, $(12,205) $ 9,866 $7,228
Stock-based compensation expense i

determined under SFAS 123, net of tax........... 1.,767) (1,196) (925)

Net income (loss), pro forma.......c.coceeeeivreenns $(13,972) $ 8,670 $6,303

Basic earnings (loss) per share, as reported...... (.34) 28 22

Diluted earnings (loss) per share, as reported... (:34) 28 22

Basic earnings (loss) per share, pro forma........ (:39) 25 .19

Diluted earnings (loss) per share, pro forma..... (.39 25 19

The fair value of each option grant is estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model based upon the
following weighted average assumptions:

Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 31, February 1,

2005 2004 2003
Expected volatility........c.c....... 64.1% 65.7% 63.9%
Expected life years ......c.co....e. 6 5 6
Expected dividends................... - - -
Risk-free interest rate ............... 4.10% 3.57% 5.21%

The weighted average fair value, as of the date of grant, of options granted during Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002 was
$3.96, $3.95 and $1.71, respectively.

Note 2 - Restatement of Previously Issued Financial Statements

During the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2004, we began an evaluation of our lease accounting practices and determined that it was
appropriate to restate previously issued financial statements. Historically, we have recognized store lease expense on a straight-
line basis beginning on the date that the store opened. This generally had the effect of excluding the pre-opening store build out,
fixturing and merchandise stocking periods during which the Company typically had no rent payments. Based upon our evaluation
of our lease accounting practices, we have adopted an accounting policy to capitalize rent during the construction period and
recognize straight-line rent expense upon the store becoming substantially complete and ready for its intended use, which results in
us recording rent expense during the merchandise stocking periods.

Additionally, in prior periods, we reflected proceeds from landlord construction allowances as a component of cash flows from

investing activities in the Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows. We have restated our historical Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002
Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows to reflect such proceeds as a component of cash flows from operating activities.
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The effects of these restatements were as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended January 31, 2004

Impact of »
As Reported Restatement As Restated

Consolidated Balance Sheet
Leasehold improvements .............ccceevenens $103,295 $10,007 $113,302
Property and equipment, at cost.............. 150,141 10,007 160,148
Accumulated depreciation.........coevvuune (82,034) (5,426) (87,460)
Net property and equipment..........cc........ 68,107 4,581 72,688
Deferred taXes .....ocovevveeerrcivenecnreneneens 372 221 593
TOtal @SSELS..vevveiirreevieeecrerereaeeeeereseenaas 264,933 4,802 269,735
Accrued rent and other

long term liabilities ......oocooeervernreencnnee 18,217 5172 23,389
Retained earnings.........c..... e 86,312 (370) 85,942
Total stockholders” equity.....c.ccovevvennenn 191,387 (B70) 191,017
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity 264,933 4,802 269,735
Consolidated Statement of Operations
Cost of sales, buying and

SEOre OCCUPANCY COSLS .. vevrvererrerrieriseraees $421,322 $137 $421,459
Income before income taxes.........c...o..... 16,222 (137) 16,085
Provision for income taxes.......coevvvveernnns 6,271 (52) 6,219
NEt INCOME .oeviiveeverrecriecnree e cere e 9,951 (85) 9,866
Basic earnings per share..........c.ccovvvieneens $.29 $COD $.28
Diluted earnings per share........c..oveenne $.28 $(.00) $.28
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
Net cash provided by (used in)

operating activities .....c..cocvmeeurcvnrecrracnn. $(8,682) $11,900 $3,218
Net cash used in

investing aCtiVities.....ceeuveeveveecerercrnanne (28,990) (11,900} (40,890}

Fiscal Year Ended February 1, 2003

Impact of
As Reported Restatement As Restated

Consolidated Statement of Operations
Cost of sales, buying and

SLOTE OCCUPANCY COSES wovvevicvareerrearnes $349,599 817 $349,582
Income before income taxes ................ 12,275 17 12,292
Provision for income taxes .................. 5,058 6 5,064
Net INCOME...covviiiiiie e reanaene 7,217 11 7,228
Basic earnings per share .......cccocovune.. $.22 $.00 $.22
Diluted earnings per share .................. $22 $.00 $£.22
Consolidated Statement of Cash Flows
‘Net cash provided by

operating activities. ......occvernneerevreireeenenn $25,626 $ 3,525 $ 29,151
Net cash used in

INVESHNG ACHVILIES .oveveverercceirereriereeeeens (9,935) (3,525 {13,460)

The effects of the restatement on years prior to Fiscal 2002 resulted in an adjustment to reduce stockholders’ equity as of
February 2, 2002 by $301,000.
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Note 3 — Store Impairments

We review long-lived dssets with definite lives at least annually and whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the
carrying value of the asset may not be recoverable. This review includes the evaluation of individual under-performing retail
stores and assessing the recoverability of the carrying value of the fixed assets related to the store. Future cash flows are projected
for the remaining lease life using a probability-weighted approach to estimate the fair value of the store assets. These projections
consider such factors as future sales levels, gross margins, changes in rent and other expenses as well as the overall operating
environment specific to that store. [f the estimated future cash flows are less than the carrying value of the assets, we record an
impairment charge equal to the difference between the assets’ fair value and carrying value. Since the projection of future cash
flows involves judgment and estimates, differences in circumstances or estimates could produce different results.

Following the holiday selling season in our fourth fiscal quarter, we reviewed our real estate portfolio for impairment, focusing on
store locations currently operating at a loss. Of the 502 Company-owned stores open as of January 29, 2005, ten stores were
identified for which the carrying amounts of the store assets were not expected to be recoverable. As a result of the review, we
recorded an impairment charge to buying and occupancy costs of $534,000 to reduce the carrying value of the assets to their
estimated net realizable values. Similar reviews, performed in Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002, resulted in charges to buying and
occupancy costs of $244,000 and $693,000, respectively.

Note 4 — Debt

Effective September 29, 2004, we entered into a secured credit agreement with a group of banks, pursuant to a credit agreement
with Wells Fargo Retail Finance, LLC, as Arranger and Administrative Agent. The facility replaced our previous $75 million
facility, all indebtedness under which was repaid coincident with the closing of the new facility. The new facility is comprised of
separate lines of credit in the United States and in Canada, with separate availability bases. The United States and Canadian lines
are secured by inventory, receivables and certain other assets of the Company and its United States subsidiaries. The Canadian
line is also secured by certain assets of the Company’s Canadian subsidiary, which can borrow up to US$18 million under the line
in certain circumstances. Aggregate borrowings under the United States and Canadian lines cannot exceed $125 million, except as
noted below.

The facility may be used for working capital, inventory financing, and letter of credit needs. Borrowings under the facility may be
made, at the Company’s option and, subject to certain limitations, in the form of loans or by the issuance of bankers’ acceptances
with respect to inventory purchases. Loans under the facility bear interest, at the Company’s option, at either the prime lending
rate of Wells Fargo Bank, National Association, or the LIBOR rate plus a margin of 1.00% to 1.75%, with such margin depending
on the amount by which the average available commitment exceeds usage under the line. The available commitment under the
facility is limited to a borrowing base generally comprised of 75% of eligible inventory and 85% of receivables, as defined in the
credit agreement and with seasonal and reserve adjustments. The aggregate commitment under the facility can be increased to
$175 million prior to September 15, 2007, at the request of the Company. The facility expires September 15, 2009.

The credit agreement contains no covenants regarding the maintenance of financial ratios, but does include other customary
covenants including, but not limited to, the maintenance of certain minimum availability under the facility; reporting of certain
financial and operational information to the lender; and limitations regarding the incurrence of other debt, creation of liens, certain
investments, sales, transfers and dispositions of assets. Throughout Fiscal 2004, and continuing, we have been in compliance with
all covenants of the credit agreement. The credit agreement allows us to pay dividends, so long as: no default or event of default
has occurred and is continuing; immediately after giving effect thereto, availability exceeds usage under the line by at least $25
million; and certain other conditions are satisfied. We are not currently, nor have we been, restricted from paying such dividends,

At January 29, 2003, total availability under the facility was $70,200,000. There were no borrowings as of January 29, 2005.
Letters of credit totaling $8,812,000, primarily to support inventory purchases, were outstanding, and $61,388,000 was available
for additional borrowings or letters of credit. Interest expense and negotiated fees for Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002,
totaled $1,334,000, $1,086,000 and $617,000, respectively.
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Note S — Income Taxes

The components of income (loss) before income taxes and the provision (benefit) for domestic and foreign income taxes are
shown below (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
(restated) {restated)
Income (loss) before income taxes:
DOmMESHIC..ooeeverieerreriecsierriees $(20,632) $11,790 $11,159
Foreign...cccvneciiincnininirinccncns 1,966 4,295 1,133

$(18.666) 516,083 $12.292

Provision (benefit) for income taxes:

Current:

Federal ......ococcoevnmivmniiereinnne $(2,360) $(1,019) $5,065
FOreign...ooovveeceneenneercssrcnceens 717 1,729 884
State and local.......cccocevernreereenn 303 (176) 498.
1,340 534 6.447

Deferred (prepaid):
Federal......cooovcenvreein e, (4,650) 5,009 (1,298)
Foreign.....covveienonsnens e 194 42 57
State and local.......ccocoverveercinnnne. (665) 634 (142)
(5,121 5,685 (1.383)

Total provision (benefit)

for income taxes.......ooevvrivirincnin, $(6.461) 6,21 $5,064

The effective tax rate differs from the federal statutory tax rate for the following reasons:

Fiscal Year Ended
January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
(restated) (restated)
Federal statutory tax rate............... (34.0)% 34.0% 34.0%
Increase in effective tax rate
. rate due to:
Foreign income taxes ............ 1.3 1.7 4.6

State and local taxes,
net of federal income

tax benefit........ccovervevennene (1.3) 1.9 1.9
Other, net......cooveevvercrirrienennns (.6) 1.1 i
Effective tax rate............... 4.6)% 38.7% 41.2%
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Deferred taxes reflect the net tax impact of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for
financial reporting purposes and amounts used for income tax purposes. Deferred tax assets (liabilities) are comprised of the
following (in thousands):

January 29, January 31,
2005 2004
(restated)
Deferred tax liabilities:
Depreciation ........ccecerenveievcnmineeiereressennenn. $(5,001) $(4,432)
Other it s (2.289) (1,357)
7.290 5,789
Deferred tax assets:
AcCrued TeNE .veevvreerreceercre e 5,041 4,288
NOL and credit carryforwards..........ccoevnes 5,982 -
Inventory valuation.........c..cceeevevecienineseaniinee 2,366 2,505
Accrued INSUFANCE ..vecvverienreceerecre e 1,385 1,314
(0 75T=) O U U SRUTSU 1,893 1.938
16.667 10,045
Net deferred tax assets.......coeoveveericveerennenn $9,377 $4,256
Deferred tax assets, net of liabilities:
CUITENE oottt see s eereeetenreesarseesnans $4,324 $4,189
NON-CUITENL.....eeirreeeeitircreenreeenesevteeereesiveanens 5.053 67
Total oo $9,377 $4,256

As of January 29, 2005, we have recorded net deferred tax assets of $9,377,000, including federal net operating loss carryforwards
of $4,688,000, expiring in Fiscal 2024, state net operating loss carryforwards of $589,000, expiring in Fiscal 2005 through Fiscal
2024 and general business credits, foreign tax credits and other tax carryforwards of $705,000, expiring in Fiscal 2013 through
Fiscal 2024, recorded during Fiscal 2004 as a result of our net taxable loss exceeding amounts for which a carryback was
available.

We evaluate the realizability of our deferred tax assets on an ongoing basis, considering all available positive and negative
evidence, including the reversal patterns of the assets, our past results, the existence of cumulative losses in recent years, our
forecast of future taxable income and on-going prudent and feasible tax planning strategies. A significant factor impacting our
evaluation of the deferred tax assets recorded as of January 29, 2005, was the net loss recognized for Fiscal 2004 and the
likelihood that losses will continue in future years.

Based upon our evaluation, we have concluded that it is more likely than not that the benefit of the deferred tax assets will be
realized and, thus, no valuation allowance has been established as of January 29, 2005. However, if our plans for the return to
profitability in the future do not come to fruition or if other conditions indicate that the benefit of the deferred tax assets is more
likely than not to be realized, we will record a valuation allowance to reduce the assets to their realizable value. Such valuation
allowance, if established, would serve to increase our tax expense and reduce net income in the period in which it would be
recorded.

The Internal Revenue Service has completed its examination of federal income tax returns through Fiscal 2001, and will be
examining Fiscal 2002 through Fiscal 2004 in the near future. Additionally, we are routinely involved in state and local income
tax audits and, from time to time, foreign jurisdiction tax audits. We have paid or accrued any liabilities associated with these
audits, and do not expect them to have a material effect on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

Note 6 — Leases

We lease all of our retail locations and distribution centers under non-cancelable operating leases whose initial terms typically
have 10-year terms, expiring between 2005 and 2016, and may include options that permit renewal for additional periods. We
also lease certain equipment and our field office facilities under non-cancelable operating leases whose terms typically range from
3 to 5 years. During the fourth quarter of Fiscal 2004, we began an evaluation of our lease accounting practices and have revised
our lease accounting practices to capitalize rent during the construction period and recognize straight-line expense upon the store
becoming substantially complete and ready for its intended use, which results in us recording rent expense during the merchandise
stocking periods. As a result, we restated our consolidated financial statements for Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002. See further
discussion in Note 2.
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Minimum rental commitments include step rent provisions, escalation clauses, capital improvement funding and other lease
concessions, which are recognized on a straight-line basis over the primary lease term which includes the pre-opening store build
out, fixturing and merchandise stocking period. In addition to minimum rental payment, certain leases require additional
contingent rentals based on a percentage of the store’s sales volumes exceeding specified levels as well as reimbursement for real
estate taxes, common area maintenance, insurance and certain other costs.

Rental expense included in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations for operating leases was (in thousands):

Fiscal Fiscal Fiscal

2004 2003 2002
(restated) (restated)
Minimum rentals............... $58,286 $58,470 $50,543
Contingent rentals............. 296 482 211
Total e $58,582 $58,952 $50,754

Minimum rental commitments that have initial or remaining noncancelable lease terms in excess of one year for future fiscal years
are as follows (in thousands):

Fiscal

2005 e $45,447
2000, 43 836
2007 .ciiiiiieiiiiiens 42,433
2008, 39,426
2000.....cccniviiinnn. 37,129
Thereafter.............. 110,729

$319,000

Note 7 — Commitments and Contingencies

As of January 29, 2005, we have outstanding unconditional purchase orders totaling $163,784,000 relating to the acquisition of
inventory in Fiscal 2005.

We have certain contingent liabilities resulting from litigation and claims incident to the erdinary course of business. Management
believes that the probable resolution of such contingencies will not materially affect our financial position, results of operations or
cash flows.

We are party to employment agreements with certain executives which provide for compensation and certain other benefits. The
agreements also provide for severance payments under certain circumstances.

Note 8 — Empioyee Benefit Plans

The Bombay Company, Inc. Employee 401(k) Savings and Stock Ownership Plan (“401(k) Plan”) is open to substantially all
employees who have been employed for one year and who work at least 1,000 hours per year. Under the 401(k) Plan, a
participant may contribute up to 75% of earnings with Bombay matching 100% of the initial 3% contribution, and 50% of the next
2% contributed by the participant. Participant contributions and Company match are paid to a corporate trustee and invested in
various funds or Bombay stock, as directed by the participant. Company matching contributions made to participants’ accounts
are fully vested immediately. Similar benefit plans are in effect for eligible foreign employees.

To the extent employees are unable to contribute up to 5% of their earnings to the 401(k) Plan because of limitations imposed by
IRS regulations, a Supplemental Stock Program was adopted. Under this program, employee contributions in excess of IRS
limitations, along with Company matching contributions, are distributed annually in the form of Bombay common stock.

The Bombay Company, Inc. Stock Purchase Program (“SPP”) is open to all full-time employees who have at least 90 days of

service. Each participant may contribute 1% to 10% of qualifying compensation, to a maximum annual contribution of $21,250.
Contributions are used to purchase shares of Bombay common stock at a discount of 15% from the lesser of the fair market price
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at the beginning or at the end of the investment period. The participants’ shares are fully vested upon purchase. Participants’
shares are held by a third-party administrator unti} the respective participant requests a distribution.

Total Bombay contributions to these plans for Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002 were $756,000, $714,000 and $723,000,
respectively.

Note 9 - Common Stock and Stock Options

Our Board of Directors has authorized a stock repurchase program to purchase up to an aggregate of $30 million of Bombay’s
stock. The shares may be purchased from time to time, through open market purchases and privately negotiated transactions.
During Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002, 9,000 and 13,000 shares, respectively, were acquired at an aggregate cost of $69,000 and
$31,000, respectively. Treasury shares are used for various employee and director stock plans as the need arises.

The Bombay Company, Inc. 1996 Long Term Incentive Stock Plan (“Employee Plan”) provides for the granting of options and
other types of stock-related awards under the 1996 plan to officers and key management employees. At January 29, 2005, the
option shares reserved for the Employee Plan was 4,511,002. The option price is fixed at the market price or higher on the date of
the grant. Options are generally exercisable annually at a rate of 33% per year beginning one year after the grant date. Shares
available for additional grants were 1,458,720; 1,795,138 and 2,432,019 at January 29, 2005, January 31, 2004 and February 1,
2003, respectively.

The Bombay Company, Inc. Non-Employee Director Equity Plan (“Director Plan™) provides for the granting of options to
members of the Board of Directors who are neither Bombay employees nor officers. At January 29, 2005, the option shares
reserved for the Director Plan were 451,444, The option price is fixed at the market price on the date of the grant. The option
grant, initial and annual, is 10,000 shares, with an additional 2,500 shares for the Lead Director and each of the committee chairs.
The initial grant becomes exercisable at a rate of 20% per year beginning one year after the grant date. Each additional annual
grant becomes fully exercisable six months after the grant date. Shares available for additional grants were 55,185; 116,469 and
325,196 at January 29, 2005, January 31, 2004 and February 1, 2003, respectively.

The Director Plan also allows directors the option to receive retainer and meeting fees in the form of Bombay common stock or to
defer receipt of such fees in the form of stock units. To the extent that a director elects to defer at least 50% of the annual retainer,
the director is paid an additional 25% of the amount of the deferral, also in the form of stock units. Deferred amounts are credited
to an account for such director in units equivalent to Bombay common stock.

The following table includes option information for the Employee Plans and Director Plan:

Weighted
Number Option Price Average
Stock Option Activity Of Shares Per Share Option Price
February 2, 2002 .........cccoeeee. 4,230,585 $1.75-25.75 $4.59
Options granted .......c........ 1,200,388 2.38-5.02 2,71
Options exercised............. (595,703) 2.65-5.44 3.91
Options canceled .............. (1,547,000 2.38-25.75 4.55
February 1, 2003 ........c.o.... 3,288,270 1.75-25.75 4.05
Options granted ................ 1,248,800 4.54-13.52 6.75
Options exercised.............. (1,603,784) 1.75 - 15.88 3.93
Options canceled............... (221,966) 1.75-25.75 8.53
January 31, 2004 .......ccoeeenne. 2,711,320 2.06 - 15.88 5.03
Options granted ................ 1,005,500 4,52 -7.07 6.42
Options exercised............. (252,883) 1.75-5.48 3.27
Options canceled............... (349,941) 2.38-15.88 5.78
January 29, 2005 ...l 3,113,996 2.06-13.52 5.55
Exercisable at:
February 1, 2003 .............. 1,821,900 1.75-25.75 4.96
January 31, 2004 .............. 786,709 2.06 - 15.88 4.43
January 29, 2005 .............. 1,408,467 2.06-13.52 4.72
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The following table summarizes stock options outstanding at January 29, 20035:

Qutstanding Exercisable

Weighted Weighted Weighted

Exercise Average Average Average

Price Remaining Exercise Exercise
Range Shares Life Price Shares Price
$2.06 -2.48 345,483 7.0 $2.39 192,608 $2.34
2.55-294 291,139 6.5 2.75 263,990 2.74
3.00-3.94 203,913 5.8 3.42 197,246 342
4.00-4.97 505,985 6.9 4.65 286,873 4.62
5.00 - 5.90 635,142 8.7 5.67 117,977 5.49
6.00 - 7.89 641,200 8.4 6.87 175,637 6.73
9.13-13.52 491,134 8.1 9.39 174,136 9.38
3.113.996 7.7 §5.55 1,408,467 $4.72

The exercise of non-qualified stock options in Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002 resulted in income tax benefits of
$212,000, $3,283,000 and $155,000, respectively, which were credited to additional paid-in capital. The income tax benefits are
the tax effect of the difference between the market price on the date of exercise and the option price.

The Bombay Company, Inc. 1996 Long Term Incentive Stock Plan provides for the granting of restricted stock to officers and key
management employees. Restricted stock grants are generally issued in separate tranches, which vest in designated increments,
generally 12 to 36 months, contingent upon continued employment of the award recipient. The market value of the restricted
stock at the date of grant is recorded as deferred compensation, a component of stockholders’ equity, and is charged to expense
over the respective vesting periods. If restricted stock is unvested at the time when an award recipient leaves the employment of
the Company, the shares are canceled, the related amounts are removed from deferred compensation and amounts previously
expensed for the unvested shares are reversed. The following table summarizes restricted stock issued under the 1996 Long Term
Incentive Stock Plan:

Weighted
Number Average
Restricted Stock Activity , Of Shares Grant Price
Unvested at February 2, 2002 .......coceeveveriennaee 200,000
Shares granted..........ccovvreeecuresccanrsarenes 75,000 $4.89
Shares vested and distributed...................... (65,000)
Shares canceled........c.ccocveinennineicieneennene (120.000)
Unvested at February 1, 2003 ......ccoevneenee 90,000
Shares granted.........ccovcvirvenereemsnerereensines 131,256 £9.05
Shares vested and distributed.........ccccuennnee. (15,000)
Shares canceled.......cccocovevirvencninee e (50.000)
Unvested at January 31,2004 .......c.ccccnevenene 156,256
Shares granted.........coccocvimiincnniiiincinn 280,480 $6.29
Shares vested and distributed............c..o...... (35,000)
Shares canceled......ccoovcrirenenreniecnnncniene (75.000)
Unvested at January 29, 2005 ........ccccevvvvnene. 326,736

During Fiscal 2004, Fiscal 2003 and Fiscal 2002, $691,000, $329,000 and $66,000 was recognized as net compensation expense
in conjunction with the restricted stock grants.

Note 10 — Shareholders’ Rights Plan

We have a shareholders’ rights plan under which each share of Bombay common stock includes one Preferred Share Purchase
Right (“Right™) entitling the holder to buy one one-thousandth of a share of Series A Junior Participating Preferred Stock of the
Company at an exercise price of $50. The Rights, which have ten year terms expiring in 2003, are exercisable if a person or group
acquires 15% or more of the common stock of Bombay or announces a tender offer for 15% or more of the common stock. If a
person or group acquires 15% or more of the outstanding common stock of Bombay, each Right will entitle the holder to purchase,
at the Right’s exercise price, a number of shares of Bombay common stock having a market value of twice the Right’s exercise
price. If Bombay is acquired in a merger or other business combination transaction after a person or group acquires 15% or more
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of our common stock, each Right will entitle its holder to purchase, at the Right’s exercise price, a number of shares of the
acquiring company’s common stock having a market value of twice the Right’s exercise price. The Rights are redeemable at one
cent per Right at any time before they become exercisable. We are currently evaluating what action, if any, we will take upon the
expiration of this Plan.

Note 11 — Stock Purchase Loans

On May 16, 2002, the Board of Directors elected to abolish our Executive Stock Loan Program, which originated in August 1999,
At that date, participants owned 189,031 shares of Bombay common stock purchased under the program. We reacquired, at then
current market prices aggregating $864,000, the Bombay common stock that was previously purchased by the executive officers
under the program, and the notes were extinguished. Amounts owed to Bombay or the participants as a result of the difference
between the market value of the stock and the loan balance plus accrued interest were paid in full.

During Fiscal 2002, $17,000 in interest income was recognized related to the loans.

Note 12— Planned Divestiture of Bailey Street Trading Company

On November 17, 2004, our Board of Directors approved the divestiture of our Bailey Street Trading Company (* Bailey Street”)
wholesale operations. This action was taken to allow management to focus on improving the performance of our core businesses
as well as to provide capital to support the continued expansion of those businesses. Substantially all of the assets of Bailey Street
consist of inventory and receivables. As a result of the decision to exit the operations, we expect to take a non-cash charge of
approximately $2 million in connection with vacating our 200,000 square foot leased distribution center in Gilbertsville, PA.
Other charges in connection with the divestiture are not expected to be material. We are currently in the process of assessing sale
and liquidation scenarios as well as a combination of both. We would expect to complete the disposal of the operations and/ or
liquidation of substantially all of the Bailey Street assets during Fiscal 2005.

Note 13 — Geographic Areas

We operate primarily in one industry segment, specialty retailing. Greater than 90% of all revenues results from the sale of home
furnishings and accessories through retail stores in the United States and Canada. The remaining portion of our revenues results
from the sale of home furnishings and accessories through our wholesale operations, direct-to-customer retail operations and
related shipping charges. Our wholesale and direct-to-customer operations have been immaterial to our operations and financial
results to-date. Long-lived assets include all non-current assets except deferred taxes.

The following table shows net revenues and long-lived assets by geographic area (in thousands):

Fiscal Year Ended

January 29, January 31, February 1,
2005 2004 2003
. (restated) (restated)
Net revenues:
United States.............. $505,499 $526,219 $442.339
Canada......ccocvrueennen. 70,588 70,216 51,661
Total v $576,087 $596,435 $494,000
Long-lived assets:
United States.............. $91,093 $72,356 $49,435
Canada.........cccovrvrennes 7,136 6,247 4,253
Total oo, $98,229 $78,603 $53,688
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Unaudited Quarterly Financial Data
The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries
(In thousands, except per share amounts)

The following table contains selected quarterly consolidated financial data for Fiscal 2004 and Fiscal 2003 that was prepared on a
basis consistent with the audited consolidated financial statements and includes all adjustments necessary for a fair statement, in
all material respects, of the information set forth herein on a consistent basis. As discussed in Note 2, the Company has restated its
previously issued financial statements to reflect revisions to our lease accounting policy. The following table includes the effect
of the restatement on previous periods:

January 29, October 30, July 31, May 1,
2005 2004 2004 2004
(restated) (restated) (restated)
NEt FEVENUES ....ovveveeeeierereeeecreeeas $203,358 $126,669 $122,479 $123,581
Gross Profitec...cocvcrerreiniennnene 58,421 31,747 27,399 29,959
Net income (J0SS) .vvvvrrevrrrreennns 7,198 (7,328) (6,332) (5,743)
Basic earnings (loss) per share.... .20 (:20) (.18) (.16)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share. 20 (.20) (.18) (.16)
January 31, November I, August 2, May 3,
2004 2003 2003 2003
(restated) (restated) (restated) (restated)
Net reVENUES.....cceiierieieeecerrirens $211,564 $135,361 $130,273 $119,237
Gross profit.......cccvevvenenrnceneenn, 67,158 39,091 35,381 33,346
Net income (10SS) .vooeevvrereennrrernnens 12,145 (225) (786) (1,268)
Basic earnings (loss) per share .... 34 (0D (.02) (.04)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share. 33 (0D (.02) (.04)

The following table contains selected quarterly consolidated financial data for Fiscal 2003 and the first three fiscal quarters of
Fiscal 2004 as previously reported in the Company’s Quarterly Reports on Form 10-Q as filed with the SEC:

October 30, July 31, May 1,
2004 2004 2004
(as reported) (as reported) (as reported)
Net TEVENUES .vrveeveirrieeeresseereerenns $126,669 $122,479 $123,581
Gross profit...ceereseenciresrenrnns 31,813 27,405 29,955
NEL I0SS.e.vvverrverrseeseereereesssnene (7,286) (6,328) (5,746)
Basic loss per share ..................... (.20) (18) (.16)
Diluted loss per share ..........c....... (.20) (.18) (.16)
January 31, November 1, August 2, May 3,
2004 2003 2003 2003
(as reported) (as reported) (as reported) (as reported)
Net TEVENUES ...cveverierririerirnrenne $211,564 $135,361 $130,273 $119,237
Gross profit.......ccovveeeenieineciinne 67,150 39,215 35,410 33,338
Net income (10SS) vevvveririrvrenrennns 12,140 (148) (768) (1,273)
Basic earnings (loss) per share.... 34 (.00) (.02) (.04)
Diluted earnings (loss) per share. 33 (.00) (.02) (.04)
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INDEX TO EXHIBITS
The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Filed with the Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year ended January 29, 2005.

Number

Description

3(a)

3(b)
4(a)
4(b)
10(a)
10(b)
10(c)
10(d)
10(e)
10(f)

10(g)

10(h)

10(i)
10G)
10(k)
10(1)
10(m)
10(n)
10(0)
10(p)
10(q)

10(r)

10(s)

14

Restated Certificate of Incorporation dated January 1, 1993 and Certificate of Amendment of the
Restated Certificate of Incorporation dated March 31, 1993.

Bylaws, as amended and restated effective May 21, 1997.

Preferred Stock Purchase Rights Plan.

Amendment to Preferred Stock Purchase Rights Plan. (5)

Form of Indemnification Agreement. (7)

The Bombay Company, Inc. Supplemental Stock Program.

Executive Long Term Disability Plan.

The Bombay Company, Inc. 1996 Long-Term Incentive Stock Plan.

Form of Option Award Agreement under the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Stock Plan.
Form of Restricted Stock Agreement under the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Stock Plan. ‘

The Bombay Company, Inc. Amended and Restated 2001 Non-Employee Directors’
Equity Plan. (2)

Form of Option Award Agreement under the Amended and Restated 2001 Non-Employee
Directors’ Equity Plan. (2)

Executive Management Incentive Compensation Plan. (4)

Employment Letter with Donald V. Roach. (3)

Employment Letter with Brian N. Priddy. (3)

Employment Agreement with James D. Carreker. (6)

Restricted Stock Agreement with James D. Carreker. (6)

Restricted Stock Agreement with James D. Carreker. (8)

Stock Option Agreement with James D. Carreker. (6)

Employment Letter with Lucretia D. Doblado. (7)

Employment Letter with Steven C. Woodward. (8)

Loan and Security Agreement by and among The Bombay Company, Inc. and each of its
subsidiaries that are signatories thereto as Borrowers, the lenders that are signatories thereto as
Lenders, and Wells Fargo Retail Finance, LLC as Arranger and Administrative Agent, dated
September 29, 2004. (9)

First Amendment to Loan and Security Agreement, dated November 24, 2004,

Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. (7)
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Number

INDEX TO EXHIBITS (cont.)
The Bombay Company, Inc. and Subsidiaries

Description

21

22

23

31(a)

31(b)

32

Subsidiaries of the Registrant. (1)

Definitive Proxy Statement of the Company relating to Annual Meeting of Shareholders (certain
portions of such Proxy Statement are incorporated herein by reference and are identified by
reference to caption in the text of this report). (10)

Consent of PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP.

Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.

Certifications Pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as Adopted Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002.

(Balance of this page intentionally not used)
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3

“4)
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Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 29,
2000. Such Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 2, 2002.
Such Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
August 3, 2002. Such Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Definitive Proxy Statement dated April 10, 2003, which Proxy
Statement was filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
February 1, 2003. Such Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended February 1,
2003. Such Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
August 2, 2003. Such Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended January 31,
2004. Such Exhibit is incorporated herein by reference.

Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the quarterly period ended
July 31, 2004.

Filed with the Commission as an Exhibit to the Company’s Form 8-K/A on October 29, 2004. Such Exhibit is incorporated
herein by reference.

(10) To be filed with the Commission on or about May 6, 2005.
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THE BOMBAY COMPANY, INC.
NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

June 9, 2005

To Bombay Shareholders:

Please join us for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders of The Bombay Company, Inc. The meeting
will be held at the Embassy Suites Qutdoor World, 2401 Bass Pro Drive, Grapevine, Texas, on Thursday,
June 9, 2005 at 8:00 am. (C.D.T.). At the meeting, holders of Bombay Common Stock will act on the
following matters:

(1) To elect two directors in Class B to serve for three-year terms expiring in 2008, or unti! their
successors are elected and qualified;

(2) To approve The Bombay Company, Inc. 2005 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan; and

(3) To take action upon any other business that may properly come before the meeting or any
adjournments thereof.

By resolution of the Board of Directors, all shareholders of record as of the close of business on
April 28, 2005 are entitled to notice of, and to vote at, the Annual Meeting. The transfer books will not be
closed. The Annual Report of the Company, including financial statements for the fiscal year ended
January 29, 2005, has been mailed to all shareholders.

IT IS IMPORTANT THAT YOUR SHARES BE REPRESENTED AT THIS MEETING.
WHETHER OR NOT YOU EXPECT TO ATTEND IN PERSON, PLEASE SIGN AND DATE THE
ENCLOSED PROXY AND RETURN IT IN THE ENCLOSED ENVELOPE, WHICH REQUIRES
NO POSTAGE IF MAILED IN THE UNITED STATES, OR VOTE BY INTERNET OR
TELEPHONE.

By Order of the Board of Directors

HAEL J. VEITENHEIMER
Vice President, Secretary
and General Counsel

Fort Worth, Texas
May 9, 2005




THE BOMBAY COMPANY, INC.
550 Bailey Avenue
Fort Worth, Texas 76107
(817) 347-8200

PROXY STATEMENT
ANNUAL MEETING OF SHAREHOLDERS

June 9, 2005

The Bombay Company, Inc. Board of Directors is soliciting your proxy for use at the Annual
Meeting of Shareholders on Thursday, June 9, 2005. This Notice, Proxy Statement and enclosed form of
proxy will be mailed to shareholders beginning Monday, May 9, 2005.

VOTING

Who Can Vote

Only shareholders of record at the close of business on April 28, 2005 will be entitled to notice of
and to vote at the Annual Meeting or any adjournments of the meeting. On that date the Company had
35,930,783 shares of Common Stock outstanding, Each share of Bombay Common Stock you own entitles
you to one vote.

Employee Benefit Plan Shares. 1f you are a participant in a Company employee benefit plan that
allows participant-directed voting of Common Stock held in the plan, the number shown on the enclosed
proxy card includes shares you hold in each plan, as well as any shares you own of record. The trustee for
each plan will cause votes to be cast in accordance with your instructions. Plan shares not voted by
participants will be voted by the trustee in the same proportion as the votes actually cast by participants, in
accordance with the terms of the respective plans.

How You Can Vote

If you are a shareholder whose shares are registered in your name, you may vote your shares by one
of the three following methods:

e Vote by Internet, by going to the web address http://www.proxyvote.com and following the
instructions for Internet voting shown on the enclosed proxy card.

* Vote by Phone, by dialing 1-800-690-6903 and following the instructions for telephone voting
shown on the enclosed proxy card.

e Vote by Mail, by completing, signing, dating and mailing the enclosed proxy card in the
envelope provided or return it to The Bombay Company, Inc., c/o ADP, 51 Mercedes Way,
Edgewood, NY 11717, If you vote by Internet or phone, please do not mail your proxy card.

If your shares are held in “street name” (through a broker, bank or other nominee), you may receive
a separate voting instruction form with this Proxy Statement, or you may need to contact your broker or
other nominee to determine whether you will be able to vote by Internet or phone.




If you would like to vote on all proposals in accordance with the recommendations of the
Board of Directors, there is no need for you to specify your vote on the individual proposals. Just
sign and return your card, or indicate by Internet or phone your desire to vote as recommended by
the Board. The named proxies will vote your shares FOR the election of all nominees for director as
described under Proposal 1 — Election of Directors, and FOR Proposal 2 — Approval of 2005 Non-
Employee Director Stock Option Plan.

If you would like to vote on individual proposals, return your signed and marked proxy card or use
Internet or phone voting before the Annual Meeting. The named proxies will vote your shares as you direct.
You have three choices on each matter to be voted on. For the election of directors, you may (1) vote FOR
all of the nominees, (2) WITHHOLD your vote from all nominees or (3) WITHHOLD your vote from
nominees you designate. See Proposal 1 — Election of Directors. For the second proposal, you may vote
“FOR,” “AGAINST” or “ABSTAIN” from voting.

How You May Revoke or Change Your Vote

If you are a shareholder whose shares are registered in your name, you may revoke your proxy at
any time before it is voted by one of the following methods:

e Sending written notice of revocation to the Company’s Corporate Secretary.

e Submitting another proper proxy with a more recent date than that of the proxy first given by
(1) following the Internet voting instructions; (2) following the telephone voting instructions or
(3) completing, signing, dating and returning a proxy card to the Company.

o Attending the Annual Meeting and voting by ballot.

If you hold your shares through a broker, bank or other nominee, you may revoke your proxy by
following instructions provided by your broker, bank or nominee.

Quorum and Vote Requirements

A majority of the outstanding shares of Common Stock must be present in person or by proxy in
order to have a quorum to conduct business at the Annual Meeting. Shares represented by proxies marked
“Abstain” or “Withheld” and “broker non-votes™ are counted in determining whether a quorum is present.
A “broker non-vote” is a proxy submitted by a broker that does not indicate a vote for some or all of the
proposals because the broker does not have discretionary voting authority and has not received instructions
from its client as to how to vote on a particular proposal.

The affirmative vote of a plurality of shares of Common Stock present in person or represented by
proxy at the Annual Meeting is required for the election of each director. Other matters will be decided by
the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote
at the Annual Meeting. For matters requiring the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares of Common
Stock present or represented at the Annual Meeting and entitled to vote, “broker non-votes” are not counted
as among the shares entitled to vote with respect to such matter, and thus have the effect of reducing the
number of affirmative votes required to approve a proposal and the number of negative votes or abstentions
required to block such approval. Abstentions and withheld votes are counted in determining the total
number of votes cast on a proposal. An abstention or withheld vote has the effect of a negative vote.
Cumulative voting is not permitted.




How Proxies Are Solicited

The cost of soliciting proxies in the accompanying form has been, or will be, paid by the Company.
In addition to the solicitation of proxies by use of the mail, certain officers and regular employees (who will
receive no compensation therefor in addition to their regular salaries) may be used to solicit proxies
personally and by telephone. In addition, banks, brokers and other custodians, nominees and fiduciaries will
be requested to forward copies of the proxy material to their principals and to request authority for the
execution of proxies. The Company will reimburse such persons for their expenses in so doing. To the
extent necessary in order to assure sufficient representation, a commercial proxy solicitation firm may be
engaged to assist in the solicitation of proxies. Whether such a measure will be necessary depends entirely
upon how promptly proxies are received. No outside proxy solicitation firm has been selected or engaged
with respect to the Annual Meeting as of the date of this Proxy Statement, and the costs of any such services
cannot be estimated at this time.




SECURITY OWNERSHIP

Securities Owned by Directors and Executive Officers

The following tables set forth as of April 28, 2005 the numbers of shares of Common Stock
beneficially owned by each director and director nominee of the Company, each executive officer named in
the Summary Compensation Table, all directors and executive officers of the Company as a group, and each
person known to Bombay to own more than 5% of the outstanding shares of Common Stock.

Under the rules of the Securities and Exchange Commission, the beneficial ownership of a person
or group includes not only shares held directly or indirectly by the person or group but also shares the
person or group has the right to acquire within 60 days pursuant to exercisable options and convertible
securities. The information below, including the percentage calculations, is based on beneficial ownership
of shares rather than direct ownership of issued and outstanding shares. The percentages shown are
calculated with reference to the number of shares of Common Stock issued and outstanding on April 28,
2005. Shares purchasable under exercisable options are added to the shares issued and outstanding on that
date for the percentage calculations.

Unless otherwise indicated, each person listed below has sole voting power and sole dispositive
power with respect to the shares of Common Stock indicated in the table as beneficially owned by such
person.

Shares Beneficially Owned

Percent of

Name of Beneficial Owner Shares (1) Options Class
James D. Carreker 408,189 161,334 1.58%
John H. Costello 46,617 35,000 *
Elaine D. Crowley 55,508 193,596 *
Lucretia D. Doblado - 29,021 ' 21,667 *
Susan T. Groenteman 0 12,000 *
Brian N. Priddy 89,048 137,251 *
Paul J. Raffin 5,010 24,000 *
Julie L. Reinganum 20,018 40,000 *
Donald V. Roach 44,094 118,334 *
Laurie M. Shahon 6,630 14,500 *
Bruce R. Smith 14,526 43,500 *
Nigel Travis 12,389 32,500 *
All present executive officers and

directors as a group (16 persons) 808,165 1,034,614 4.99%

*Less than one percent (1%)

(1) Does not include stock units owned in the Non-Employee Directors’ Equity Plan as follows:
Groenteman 12,912; Raffin 8,943; Reinganum 5,882; Shahon 5,541; Smith 6,454; and Travis
7,171,



Securities Owned by Other Principal Shareholders (Greater than 5%)

Name and Address of Amount and Nature of Percent
Beneficial Owner Beneficial Ownership of Class
The D3 Family Funds 3,211,100 shares (1) 8.9%

19605 N.E. &th St.
Camas, WA 98601

Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc. 2,955,690 shares (2) 8.2%
1299 Ocean Avenue
Santa Monica, CA 90401

Eastbourne Capital Management, 1,851,800 shares (3) 5.2%
L.L.C. and Richard J. Barry

1101 Fifth Avenue, Suite 160

San Rafael, CA 94901

Wells Fargo & Company 1,805,800 shares (4) 5.0%
420 Montgomery Street
San Francisco, CA 94105

H The D3 Family Funds (The D3 Family Fund, L.P., The D3 Family Retirement Fund, L.P., The D3
Children’s Fund, L.P., The D3 Offshore Fund, L.P., and The D3 Family Bulldog Fund, L.P.) jointly
filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a Schedule 13D dated September 13, 2004 (the
“Family Funds 13D”). The general partner of each fund is Nierenberg Investment Management
Company. The D3 Family Funds collectively beneficially own the number of shares of Common
Stock indicated above. According to the Family Funds 13D, such number includes the following:
(a) for The D3 Family Fund, L.P.: sole voting power — 1,975,900; shared voting power — 0; sole
dispositive power — 1,975,900 and shared dispositive power — 0; (b) for The D3 Family Retirement
Fund, L.P.: sole voting power — 616,450; shared voting power — 0; sole dispositive power — 616,450
and shared dispositive power — 0; (c¢) for The D3 Children’s Fund, L.P.: sole voting power —
137,150; shared voting power — Q; sole dispositive power — 137,150 and shared dispositive power —
0; (d) for The D3 Offshore Fund, L.P.: sole voting power — 273,850; shared voting power — 0; sole
dispositive power — 273,850 and shared dispositive power — 0; (e) for The D3 Family Bulldog
Fund, L.P.: sole voting power — 207,750; shared voting power — 0; sole dispositive power — 207,750
and shared dispositive power — 0; and (f) for an aggregate for The D3 Family Funds as a group: sole
voting power — 3,211,100; shared voting power — 0; sole dispositive power — 3,211,100 and shared
dispositive power — 0.

(2) Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc. filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a Schedule
13G, dated February 9, 2005 (the “Dimensional 13G”). Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc. may be
deemed to beneficially own the number of shares of Common Stock indicated above all of which
are owned by registered investment companies, commingled group trusts and separate accounts
(“Funds”) to which Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc. furnishes investment advice or serves as
investment manager. According to the Dimensional 13G, such number includes the following for
Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc.: sole voting power — 2,955,690; shared voting power — 0; sole
dispositive power — 2,955,690 and shared dispositive power — 0. Dimensional Fund Advisors, Inc.
disclaims beneficial ownership of all the shares owned by the Funds.




3) Eastbourne Capital Management, L.L.C. and Richard Barry jointly filed with the Securities and
Exchange Commission a Schedule 13G dated February 7, 2005 (the “Eastbourne 13G”).
Eastbourne Capital and Mr. Barry collectively beneficially own the number of shares of Common
Stock indicated above. According to the Eastbourne 13G, each filer has sole voting power and sole
dispositive power over the shares of Common Stock.

(4 Wells Fargo & Company and certain of its subsidiaries (including Wells Capital Management
Incorporated) jointly filed with the Securities and Exchange Commission a Schedule 13G dated
January 21, 2005 (the “Wells Fargo 13G”). The address of Wells Capital Management
Incorporated is 525 Market Street, 10th Floor, San Francisco, CA 94105. According to the Wells
Fargo 13G, the number of shares reported above includes the following: (a) for Wells Fargo &
Company: sole voting power — 1,742,500; shared voting power — 0; sole dispositive power —
1,800,600 and shared dispositive power — 0; and (b) for Wells Capital Management Incorporated:
sole voting power — 1,737,300; shared voting power — 0; sole dispositive power — 1,800,600 and
shared dispositive power — 0.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE
Introduction

The Company actively supports good corporate governance practices and continually reviews best
practices for implementation where appropriate for the Company. We believe that good governance starts
with an independent board that is highly accountable to our shareholders, built on open communication. We
believe that our governance practices create an appropriate structure for managing the Company’s strategic
objectives and driving long-term shareholder value.

Our key corporate governance practices include the following:

* The Board must be controlled by a strong majority of independent directors. Currently,
only one of our employees, our Chief Executive Officer, is a director of the Company.

¢ Each Board meeting concludes with an executive session of all non-management members
of the Board and the Chief Executive Officer. Time is also reserved for the non-
management directors to meet in executive session chaired by the Lead Director, without
the Chief Executive Officer present, at the end of each meeting.

¢ All Board committees are composed entirely of independent directors. The Board of
Directors, under the guidance of the Compensation and Human Resources Committee,
annually reviews the performance of the Chief Executive Officer.

e The full Board annually conducts a review to improve its performance.

e Directors must submit a resignation for consideration by the Board upon any substantial
change in principal employment.

From time to time, we may revise our corporate governance policies in response to changing
regulatory requirements and evolving best practices. A complete copy of our Statement of Corporate
Governance Practices is available on line at www.bombaycompany.com in the Investor Relations section.




Director Independence

All members of the Board of Directors are independent except the Chief Executive Officer. The
Company’s Corporate Governance Practices prescribe that the majority of the Board shall be independent,
and that not more than two employees should be eligible for Board membership. The Board has
affirmatively determined that Susan T. Groenteman, Paul J. Raffin, Julie L. Reinganum, Laurie M. Shahon,
Bruce R. Smith and Nigel Travis qualify as “independent” in accordance with the published listing
requirements of the New York Stock Exchange. In addition, the Board has determined as to each
independent director that no material relationships exist which, in the opinion of the Board, would interfere
with the exercise of independent judgment in carrying out the responsibilities of a director.

Business Conduct and Ethics

The Company is committed to conducting business lawfully and ethically. All of our employees,
including our Chief Executive Officer and senior financial officers, are required to act at all times with
honesty and integrity. Our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics covers areas of professional conduct,
including conflicts of interest, the protection of corporate opportunities and assets (including intellectual
property), employment policies, confidentiality and vendor standards, and requires strict adherence to all
laws and regulations applicable to our business. Our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics also describes
the means by which an employee can anonymously report any actual or apparent violation of our Code of
Business Conduct and Ethics.

Stock Ownership Guidelines

The Board of Directors has established minimum ownership guidelines with respect to the
Company’s Common Stock for all directors and officers of the Company. Under the guidelines, the
directors and officers, within the five-year period commencing with the later of the date the guidelines were
adopted or the date they join the Company, will be expected to own shares of Common Stock (or equivalent
stock units) as follows: ‘

Directors: $50,000

Chief Executive Officer: 5 times base salary
Executive and Senior Vice Presidents: 2 times base salary
Vice Presidents: 1 times base salary

At the end of Fiscal 2004, all directors met the ownership guidelines. The Compensation and
Human Resources Committee reviews the officer’s stock ownership guidelines annually. All officers have
met or are making progress towards meeting their stock ownership guidelines.

Director Candidates

Any shareholder may recommend a director candidate to the Company. The Board of Directors,
through the Governance and Nominations Committee, will consider all such bona fide nominees.
Shareholders desiring to recommend a director candidate should submit such nominee, in writing, to:
Governance and Nominations Committee, Office of the Corporate Secretary, The Bombay Company, Inc.,
550 Bailey Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76107. If the Board, on recommendation by the Governance and
Nominations Committee, determines to nominate a shareholder-recommended candidate and recommends
his or her election as a director by the shareholders, the name will be included in the Company’s proxy card
for the shareholders meeting at which his or her election is recommended. The following information
should be submitted with the recommendation, and the Governance and Nominations Committee will
consider a recommendation only if all of the information is provided on a timely basis:




e a statement from the nominee consenting (i) to be named in the proxy statement and proxy card
if selected and (ii) to serve on the Board if elected,;

o whether the candidate qualifies as “independent” under the objective New York Stock
Exchange listing standards applicable to the Company;

e the nominee’s biographical data (including other boards on which the nominee serves),
business experience and involvement in legal proceedings, including any involving the
Company;

e transactions and relationships between the nominee and the recommending shareholder, on the
one hand, and the Company or its management on the other hand;

¢ the nominee’s Company stock trading history and current ownership information;

s any material proceedings to which the nominee or associates of the nominee are a party that are
adverse to the Company;

¢ information regarding whether the recommending shareholders or nominee (or their affiliates)
have any plans or proposals for the Company;

s whether the recommending shareholders and nominee seek to use the nomination to redress
personal claims or grievances against the Company or other persons or to further personal
interests or special interests not shared by shareholders at large; and

¢ such other information as the Committee may deem appropriate.

The minimum qualifications and specified qualities or skills that the Committee believes a nominee
must possess are set forth in the Company’s Statement of Corporate Governance Practices, which is
available on the Company’s website at www.bombaycompany.com in the Investor Relations section. These
criteria include the candidate’s integrity, business acumen, age, experience, commitment, diligence,
conflicts of interest and the ability to act in the interests of all shareholders. The Governance and
Nominations Committee does not assign specific weights to particular criteria and no particular criterion is
necessarily applicable to all prospective nominees. The Board believes that the backgrounds and
qualifications of the directors, considered as a group, should provide a significant composite mix of
experience, knowledge and abilities that will allow the Board to fulfill its responsibilities.

The process employed by the Company for identifying and evaluating nominees is as follows:

e the collection of a list of potential candidates from, among others, management, board members
and shareholder recommendations (either in advance of the annual meeting or from time to
time);

¢ the engagement of a search firm, if deemed appropriate;

e communications with board members and management, particularly the chief executive officer,
to identify possible nominees;

e the evaluation of potential conflicts, including financial relationships and plans or proposals to
acquire control of the Company;




o the evaluation of whether the candidate would be a “special interest” or “single issue” director
to an extent that would impair such director’s ability to represent the interests of ail
shareholders;

e committee meetings to narrow the list of potential candidates;
o interviews with a select group of candidates;
¢ selection of a candidate most likely to advance the best interests of shareholders; and

e the recommendation of the candidate for Board approval, specifying the appropriate term and
timing for submission to shareholders for election.

The Governance and Nominations Committee will evaluate candidates recommended by
shareholders by following substantially the same process, and applying substantially the same criteria, as for
candidates submitted by Board members.

Communication from Shareholders

Any shareholder who desires to contact the Board of Directors, the Lead Director or specific
members of the Board may do so by writing to: Board of Directors, Office of the Corporate Secretary, The
Bombay Company, Inc., 550 Bailey Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76107, Alternatively, communication may be
sent electronically by sending an email to the following address: BOD@us.bombayco.com.
Communications received are distributed to the Lead Director or the other members of the Board as
appropriate depending on the facts and circumstances outlined in the communication received. Any issues
regarding accounting, internal control over financial reporting and auditing matters will be forwarded to the
Chair of the Audit and Finance Committee for review and consideration. No communication will be
screened out without the approval of the appropriate committee chair, unless the communication falls within
a general category (e.g., solicitation) that has been identified by the Governance and Nominations
Committee as improper or irrelevant.

Website Access

A corporate governance section is maintained on the Company’s website that includes key
information about the Company’s governance initiatives. That information includes the Statement of
Corporate Governance Practices, charters for the Audit and Finance, Compensation and Human Resources
and Governance and Nominations Committees, Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and Whistleblower
Policy. The corporate governance section may be found at www.bombaycompany.com by clicking “About
The Bombay Company,” then “Investor Relations™ and then “Corporate Governance.” Shareholders may
also obtain copies of these documents by contacting the Office of the Corporate Secretary, The Bombay
Company, Inc., 550 Bailey Avenue, Fort Worth, TX 76107 or by calling 817-347-8200. The Board will
review and periodically update these documents and policies as it deems necessary and appropriate.




ELECTION OF DIRECTORS
(Proposal 1)

The Certificate of Incorporation of the Company provides that the Board of Directors shall be
divided into three classes, approximately equal in number, with staggered terms of three years so that the
term of one class expires at each annual meeting. The terms of office of the directors in Class B expire with
the Annual Meeting. Vacancies on the Board of Directors or newly created directorships may be filled by a
vote of the directors then in office and any director so chosen will hold office until the next election of the
class for which that director was chosen. Mr. John H. Costello has decided not to stand for re-election,
creating a vacancy in Class B. The Governance and Nominations Committee is seeking an appropriate
candidate to replace Mr. Costello.

The Board of Directors has nominated two persons for election as directors in Class B at the Annual
Meeting to serve for three-year terms expiring in 2008 or until their successors are elected and qualified.
Ms. Laurie M. Shahon and Ms. Susan T. Groenteman are currently serving as directors and have consented
to serve upon election. Shareholders may only vote for the two nominees listed.

Directors Who Are Nominated For Election

Principal Director Term to
Director’s Name Age Occupation Since Expire
Susan T. Groenteman 50 Chlef I‘nvestmen.t Officer 2003 2008
Aimbridge Holdings
. President
Laurie M. Shahon 53 Wilton Capital Group 2003 2008

Additional information regarding the two nominees for election as directors of the Company is as
follows:

Susan T. Groenteman was elected to the Board of Directors in May 2003. She is currently Chief
Investment Officer of Aimbridge Holdings, a position she has held since February 2004. Aimbridge
Holdings owns businesses engaged in the financial services, hospitality and automotive industries. Ms.
Groenteman was formerly Chief Investment Officer of Crow Holdings, Inc. in Dallas, Texas, where she was
employed from 1986 to 2003. Crow Holdings is a diversified investment holding company with a variety of
interests including financial investments, real estate related businesses and other private operating
businesses. Ms. Groenteman’s career includes positions at General Electric Credit Corporation, Arthur
Andersen, where she practiced as a Certified Public Accountant, and at Trammell Crow Hotel Company.
She also serves as President and board member of Gilda’s Club North Texas, a charitable cancer support
organization.

Laurie M. Shahon was elected to the Board of Directors in May 2003. She is the founder and
President of Wilton Capital Group, a private direct investment firm headquartered in New York City. The
primary focus of Wilton Capital is consumer products, retailing, financial institutions, distribution,
healthcare and telecommunications. Ms. Shahon’s background includes positions with Morgan Stanley,
Salomon Brothers and ‘21’ International Holdings. She currently serves on the Board of Directors of
Safelite Group, Inc. and Kitty Hawk, Inc.

The Board of Directors recommends a vote “FOR” the election of Ms. Groenteman and Ms.
Shahon as directors of the Company.
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Continuing Directors Whose Terms Are Not Expiring

Principal Director Term to
Director’s Name Age Occupation Since Expire
James D. Carreker 57 Chairman of the Board and 2002 © 2006

Chief Executive Officer

Paul J. Raffin 51 President 2002 2007
Express, Inc.

Julie L. Reinganum 49 President and Chief Executive Officer 2000 2007
Pacific Rim Resources, Inc.

Bruce R. Smith 63 Business Consultant 1999 2007

Nigel Travis 55 President z’md Chief Executxve Officer 2000 2006
Papa John’s International, Inc.

Additional information regarding the continuing directors of the Company is as follows:

James D. Carreker was elected to the Board of Directors and named Non-Executive Chairman of
the Board in December 2002. In June 2003, he was named Chief Executive Officer and retained the role of
Chairman of the Board. Mr. Carreker is also the founder and owner of JDC Holdings, Inc., a private equity
investment firm in Dallas, Texas. He served as Chairman of the Board of Wyndham International, Inc. from
March 1999 to October 2000 and as Chief Executive Officer of Wyndham International from January 1998
to June 1999. Mr. Carreker has also served as President, Chief Executive Officer and as a director of
Wyndham Hotel Corporation, as the managing general partner of Wyndham Hotels, and as President and
Chief Executive Officer of Trammell Crow Company. He began his retailing career in 1972 with Federated
Department Stores, Inc. His retail experience includes various positions with Federated Department Stores,
Inc., including President of Burdines, Inc., and as Senior Vice President of Finance and Operations of
Sanger-Harris, Inc. He serves on the Boards of Directors of CBRL Group, Inc. and Carreker Corporation
and is the Chairman of the Dallas Housing Authority.

Paul J. Raffin was elected to the Board of Directors in December 2002. Mr. Raffin was
promoted to President of Express, Inc., a $2.2 billion division of Limited Brands, in March 2004, after
having served as Executive Vice President of Merchandising since 1997. Express operates over 900
men’s and women’s fashion stores. Prior thereto he was President, Mail Order of J. Crew from 1995 to
1997, President of Gant, a division of Crystal Brands, from 1994 to 1995 and President of the Colours
and Coloursport Division of Colours by Alexander Julian from 1990 to 1994 after being Vice President,
General Merchandising Manager from 1986 to 1990. Mr. Raffin began his retailing career at
Bloomingdale’s in 1975 and has also held various management positions at 1zod Lacoste (Division of
General Mills), Merona Sport (Division of Oxford Industries) and Tricots St. Rafael.

Julie L. Reinganum has been a member of the Board of Directors since August 2000. Since
1988, she has been President and Chief Executive Officer of Pacific Rim Resources, Inc., a management
consulting firm serving multinational corporations. Prior thereto, Ms. Reinganum held positions at
American International Group from 1986 to 1988 and at Pacific Telesis International from 1984 to 1986.
From 1979 to 1982, she worked for the National Committee on US-China Relations. Ms. Reinganum
serves on the boards of the Stanford University Graduate School of Business ACT program, the Hopkins
Nanjing Center for Chinese and American Studies, the University of San Francisco Center for the Pacific
Rim and Golden Javelin Ltd., a Hong Kong investment firm.

11




Bruce R. Smith joined the Board of Directors in September 1999. Mr. Smith is a business
consultant in the professional services, technology and retail industries. Since September 2001, he has
served as a founding partner of 13 Partners Consulting, which provides Board and CEO level consulting
to companies and equity capital firms focusing on marketing, sales and customer relationship
management. Prior thereto, he was a principal with Nextera/Sibson Consulting Group, responsible for
the creation and business development of the equity capital services practice. From 1994 to 1998, Mr.
Smith served as Chairman of the Board, President and Chiet Executive Officer of Integration Alliance
Corporation, a distribution, integration and marketing company that provided a high value, complex
systems channel model for the Hewlett Packard UNIX, 3000 and NT environments. Prior thereto, he was
President, Client Systems Company of Distribution Resources Corporation from 1991 to 1994.

Nigel Travis was elected to the Board of Directors in August 2000 and currently serves as Lead
Director for the Board. He is also President and Chief Executive Officer and a member of the Board of
Directors of Papa John’s International, Inc., as of April 1, 2005, after having served as President and
Chief Operating Officer of Blockbuster Inc. until late 2004. While at Blockbuster, Mr. Travis also
served as Executive Vice President and President, Worldwide Stores Division from December 1999 to
October 2001, as President, Worldwide Retail Operations from 1998 to 1999, as Executive Vice
President and President, International from 1997 to 1998 and as Senior Vice President, Europe from 1994
to 1997. Prior to his service with Blockbuster, Mr. Travis was employed by Grand Metropolitan from
1985 to 1994, with his final position as Managing Director, Europe, Middle East and Africa for Burger
King Corporation, headquartered in Uxbridge, England. Mr. Travis also served as the senior independent
director and was a member of the Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of Limelight, PLC in the
UK from October 1996 to August 2000.

The Board, Board Committees and Meetings

The Board of Directors is the ultimate decision-making body of the Company except with respect to
those matters reserved to the shareholders. The primary responsibilities of the Board are oversight,
counseling and direction of the Company’s management in the long-term interests of the Company and our
shareholders. The Board is also responsible for hiring, overseeing and evaluating management, particularly
the Chief Executive Officer. Since Mr. James D. Carreker serves as both Chairman of the Board and Chief
Executive Officer, the Board has designated Mr. Nigel Travis as the Lead Director. Board agendas include
regularly scheduled sessions for the independent directors to meet without management present, and the
Board’s Lead Director leads those sessions.

For the fiscal year ended January 29, 2005 (“Fiscal 2004™), the Board of Directors met 8 times. No
director who served the entire fiscal year attended less than seventy-five percent (75%) of the meetings of
the Board or any of its committees, except Mr. John H. Costello, who is leaving the Board as of the Annual
Meeting. Although the Company does not have a formal policy requiring them to do so, it encourages its
directors to attend the Annual Meeting. All directors attended the Annual Meeting last year. The Company
does not have a formal policy limiting the number of board seats that may be held by a director, but the
Board expects, and is confident that, each director will meet his or her commitments.

The Board has three standing Committees, described below. Committee appointments are
recommended by the Governance and Nominations Committee at or near the beginning of each fiscal year
and are approved by the Board at its next meeting. Each committee is governed by a written charter which
expressly provides that the committee has the sole discretion to retain, compensate and terminate its
advisors. Current copies of the charters of each committee are available to shareholders on the Company’s
website at www.bombaycompany.com in the Investor Relations section or on request from the office of the
Corporate Secretary.
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Audit and Finance Committee. The Audit and Finance Committee consists of Laurie M. Shahon
(Chair), Susan T. Groenteman and Julie L. Reinganum, each of whom is an independent director under the
listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange. All the committee members are “financially literate,”
and the Board has determined that Ms. Shahon, the Committee Chair, qualifies as an “audit committee
financial expert” as defined by the Securities and Exchange Commission. The Audit and Finance
Committee assists the Board in monitoring the quality and integrity of the Company’s financial reports and
accounting and reporting practices, the adequacy of the Company’s internal control over financial reporting,
the independence and performance of the Company’s internal and external auditors, and the compliance
with the Company’s Code of Business Conduct and Ethics. The Audit and Finance Committee has the sole
authority to retain, compensate and terminate the Company’s independent registered public accounting firm.
Its duties are set forth in a written Audit and Finance Committee Charter. The Committee met 11 times
during Fiscal 2004.

Compensation and Human Resources Committee. The Compensation and Human Resources
Committee consists of Bruce R. Smith (Chair), Paul J. Raffin and Julie L. Reinganum, each of whom is an
independent director under the listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange. The Compensation and
Human Resources Committee is primarily concerned with the Company's organization, salary and non-
salary compensation and benefit programs, succession planning and related human resources matters. The
Committee also evaluates the Chief Executive Officer and recommends to the Board of Directors annual
salaries and bonus programs and administers certain retirement, stock option and other plans covering
executive officers. Further details of the Committee’s activities during Fiscal 2004 are described in the
Compensation and Human Resources Committee Report contained in this Proxy Statement. The Committee
met 4 times during Fiscal 2004,

Governance and Nominations Committee. The Governance and Nominations Committee consists
of Nigel Travis (Chair), Laurie M. Shahon and Bruce R. Smith, each of whom is an independent director
under the listing standards of the New York Stock Exchange. The Committee was formed to address
governance issues, to ensure that the Board and its Committees carry out their functions in accordance with
governing law, regulations and their charters, to ensure that an assessment of the effectiveness of the Board
and its Committees is completed at least on an annual basis, and to identify, recruit, nominate and orient
new directors. It also has the responsibility for shaping Bombay’s corporate governance practices, including
the development and periodic review of the corporate governance guidelines and the Board committee
charters and director compensation. The Committee has adopted a policy regarding, and will consider,
nominations submitted by shareholders. See discussion under “Director Candidates.” The Committee met
4 times during Fiscal 2004.

Compensation of Directors

Fees. During Fiscal 2004, compensation for non-employee directors was set as follows:

ANNUAl RELAIMNET ..ot vesas s $35,000
Lead Director Retainer ......covcvvevivvevveeivevienrecesseeens 50,000
Committee Chair Additional Retainers:

Audit and Finance Chair..........cocoiniimnieciiinins 15,000

Compensation and Human Resources Chair ....... 10,000

Governance and Nominations Chair.............o...... 5,000
Board Meeting Fee.......cooovirnieeereiereeereriiennseeens 1,500
Committee Meeting Fee....ovuviivirviirerenreereerenieniennnenes 1,000
Telephone Meeting Fee.......cooccvurrinecnennieinnnccnecnens 500

The Lead Director is not paid the additional Committee Chair retainer. No fees are paid for actions
taken by unanimous written consent in lieu of a meeting. The Company also reimburses directors for travel,
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lodging and related expenses incurred in attending meetings and provides directors with travel accident and
directors’ liability insurance.

Stock Options/Fees in Stock/Deferrals. Members of the Board receive stock options and may opt to
receive fees in the form of Common Stock or to defer those fees in the form of stock units pursuant to the
Amended and Restated 2001 Non-Employee Directors’ Equity Plan (the “Directors’ Equity Plan”). Future
stock options will be granted pursuant to the 2005 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan, provided
shareholders approve the plan at the Annual Meeting. See “Approval of 2005 Non-Employee Director
Stock Option Plan.”

The Directors’ Equity Plan provides for an initial grant of a nonqualified option to new directors
upon joining the Board, and an automatic annual grant of nonqualified options to continuing directors on
the third business day after the Company issues its press release summarizing the Company's operating
results for the prior fiscal year. The initial and automatic annual option grants are 10,000 shares.
Committee chairs are awarded an additional option grant covering 2,500 shares on an annual basis. The
initial grant vests 20% per year over a five-year period and the annual grants vest in full six months after
the grant. In the event of a change in control, as defined in the plan, all outstanding options become
immediately exercisable.

Non-employee directors may opt to be paid their retainers and meeting fees in the form of
Common Stock distributed to such director on a quarterly basis. Alternatively, non-employee directors
may choose to defer the receipt of retainers and meeting fees, which are then credited in stock units
equivalent to Common Stock and held by the Company in an account for the benefit of each participating
director. Directors who defer at least 50% of the annual retainer are paid an additional 25% of the
amount of the deferral, also in the form of stock units. The stock units, which are fully vested, become
payable in the form of Common Stock upon retirement from the Board or otherwise as specified in the
director's election notice. The stock units are adjusted for stock dividends, stock splits, combinations,
reclassifications, recapitalizations or other capital adjustments. In the event of a change in control, as
defined in the plan, all stock units are immediately payable.

Report of the Audit and Finance Committee

The Audit and Finance Committee assists the Board of Directors by providing independent,
objective oversight of the Company’s financial reporting process, public financial statements, internal
control over financial reporting, compliance with legal and regulatory requirements and the
independence, qualifications and performance of the independent registered public accounting firm and
the internal auditors. It also reviews interim financial information contained in each quarterly earnings
announcement and Form 10-Q with management, the internal auditor and independent registered public
accounting firm prior to public release. In addition, the Committee, or a representative of the Committee,
reviews with management the basis of forward looking statements, if any, contained in the Company’s
monthly revenue releases and quarterly earnings releases. The Audit and Finance Committee, comprised
entirely of independent directors, operates under a written charter adopted by the Board of Directors that
is available on the Company’s website. The Committee reviews the adequacy of the charter at least
annually.

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the Company’s financial
statements, for maintaining effective internal controls over financial reporting and for compliance with
legal and regulatory requirements. Management is also responsible for assessing and maintaining the
effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting in compliance with Sarbanes-Oxley Section
404 requirements. The independent registered public accounting firm, PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
(“PwC”), is responsible for performing an integrated audit of the Company’s consolidated financial
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statements and internal control over financial reporting in accordance with the standards of the Public
Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States) and expressing an opinion as to the fairness of
those statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles. The internal auditors are
responsible for assisting management in its evaluation and testing of the effectiveness of the Company’s
internal control over financial reporting.

In fulfilling its oversight responsibilities, the Audit and Finance Committee met 11 times during
Fiscal 2004 with the independent registered public accounting firm and management present. Its regular
quarterly meetings, and otherwise as circumstances require, also include sessions with the independent
registered public accounting firm and the Director of Internal Audit without management present.
During the course of these meetings, members of the Committee reviewed and discussed with
management and with PwC the audited financial statements for Fiscal 2004, their judgments as to the
quality, not just the acceptability, of the Company’s application of accounting principles, and such other
matters as are required to be discussed with the Audit and Finance Committee under generally accepted
auditing standards. It also reviewed and discussed the internal control over financial reporting, the audit
plans and results, and the matters required to be discussed with PwC by Statement of Auditing Standards
No. 61, Communications with Audit Committees, as amended. The Committee reviewed and discussed
with PwC management’s report on internal control over financial reporting and the related audit
performed by them. In addition, the Audit and Finance Committee reviewed the written disclosures and
letter from PwC required by Independence Standard Board Standard No. 1, as amended, have discussed
with PwC their independence and after consideration of non-audit services provided by them to the
Company, concluded that their independence has been maintained.

Based on the above, in reliance on management and PwC, and subject to the limitations of our
role, the Audit and Finance Committee recommended to the Board of Directors (and the Board has
approved) that the audited financial statements be included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form
10-K for the fiscal year ended January 29, 2005, for filing with the Securities and Exchange Commission.

Laurie M. Shahon, Chair
Susan T. Groenteman
Julie L. Reinganum

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm’s Fees

The following table presents the aggregate fees billed for services rendered by
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for the fiscal years ended January 29, 2005 and January 31, 2004.

Fiscal 2004 Fiscal 2003

Audit Fees (1).oovrevieeinenn. $1,045,380 $245,333
Audit-Related Fees (2) .......... 15,600 15,000
Tax Fees (3) coornninnrirnecenas, 44,675 75,214
All Other Fees.......ccocvvene.. 0 0
Total Fees ..ooovvivvvinneiineenne, $1,105,055 $335,547
(D) Audit Fees are fees related to professional services rendered in connection with the audit of the

Company’s annual financial statements, the reviews of the financial statements included in each
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q and statutory audits. Includes $533,827 related to work

performed in connection with requirements under Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002.
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2) Audit-Related Fees are fees for assurance and related services. For Fiscal 2004, this consisted
primarily of services related to Securities and Exchange Commission review and
correspondence.  During Fiscal 2003, this sum represented services related to Sarbanes-Oxley
Section 404 review work.

3) Tax Fees are fees billed for professional services related to tax returns, tax planning and advice
and assistance with international tax audits.

Audit and Finance Committee’s Pre-approval Policy and Procedures

The Audit and Finance Committee has adopted policies and procedures for the pre-approval of
audit and non-audit services for the purpose of maintaining the independence of our independent
registered public accounting firm. The Company may not engage our independent registered public
accounting firm to render any audit or non-audit services unless either the services are approved in
advance by the Audit and Finance Committee or the engagement to render the service is entered into
pursuant to the Audit and Finance Committee’s pre-approval policies and procedures. Under the pre-
approval policy, the Audit and Finance Committee pre-approves by type and amount the services
expected to be provided by the independent registered public accounting firm during the coming year.
This pre-approval is done annually and is documented as an exhibit to the minutes of an Audit and
Finance Committee meeting. Any services to be provided by the independent registered public
accounting firm that are not pre-approved as part of the annual process must be separately pre-approved
by the Audit and Finance Committee, including the related fees. The Audit and Finance Committee must
separately pre-approve any significant changes in scope or fees for approved services. No pre-approval
authority is delegated to management.

The types of services the Audit and Finance Committee pre-approves annually are audit, audit-
related and certain tax services. Audit services include the annual audit and quarterly reviews, statutory
audits, and normal assistance with periodic Securities and Exchange Commission filings. Audit-related
services include consultation on the application of proposed accounting and auditing standards and
consultation on the accounting for proposed transactions. Tax services include preparation of federal and
Canadian income tax returns, and assistance in examinations by taxing authorities and consultation on
related tax matters.

The Audit and Finance Committee may delegate to the Chairman or one or more other members
of the Committee the authority to grant approvals between Audit and Finance Committee meetings for
services not approved as part of the annual approval process. Such approvals must be reported to the full
Audit and Finance Committee at its next meeting

During Fiscal 2004, no services were provided to the Company by PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP
other than in accordance with the pre-approval policies and procedures described above.

Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP, certified public accountants, served as the independent registered
public accounting firm for the Company for the year ended January 29, 2005. The Audit and Finance
Committee has not selected the independent registered public accounting firm for the current year
because the selection will not be made until after the final Audit and Finance Committee meeting on the
prior year’s audit is held and the Audit and Finance Committee has an opportunity to review and consider
a proposal from PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP for the current fiscal year. Representatives of
PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP are expected to be present at the Annual Meeting with the opportunity to
make a statement if they desire to do so and to respond to appropriate questions.
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APPROVAL OF 2005 NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR STOCK OPTION PLAN
(Proposal 2)
Introduction

The Board of Directors recommends that shareholders approve the Company’s 2005 Non-
Employee Director Stock Option Plan (which we refer to as the 2005 Plan). The 2005 Plan would govern
grants of stock options to non-employee members of the Board of Directors. The 2005 Plan would
replace the 2001 Non-Employee Directors’ Equity Plan, which the Board terminated effective May 2,
2005.

Based upon the recommendation of the Board’s Governance and Nominations Committee, the
Board of Directors has unanimously approved the 2005 Plan, subject to shareholder approval at the
Annual Meeting. The 2005 Plan is designed to provide each non-employee director of the Company with
an added incentive to continue in the service of the Company and a more direct interest in the future
success of the operations of the Company. It will also assist in attracting experienced and highly qualified
candidates to the Board of Directors who will contribute to the Company’s financial success.

The following is a summary of the principal features of the 2005 Plan. This summary does not
purport to be a complete description of all of the provisions of the 2005 Plan and is qualified in its entirety
by the text of the 2005 Plan, a copy of which is attached to this proxy statement as Appendix A. Capitalized
terms not otherwise defined below have the meanings ascribed to them in the 2005 Plan.

General

The 2005 Plan authorizes the issuance of up to 300,000 shares of Common Stock. Any shares of
Common Stock allocable to the unexercised portion of an option that expires or terminates will again be
available for the purposes of the 2005 Plan. The 2005 Plan contains provisions for the adjustment of the
number of shares of Common Stock to be granted or available for grant under options and for the
adjustment of the shares subject to unexercised options, in the event of Common Stock splits or
combinations, dividends payable in Common Stock or the occurrence of certain other events.

The 2005 Plan is administered by the Board of Directors and is designed to allow the Board to
adjust the value and the form of the option grants to be made under the 2005 Plan from time to time in order
to permit the Company to respond to market conditions and remain competitive in its Non-Employee
Director compensation practices.

Stock Options

Under the 2005 Plan, it is expected that options will be granted to incumbent and new Non-
Employee Directors. In addition, the Board of Directors has the discretion to grant additional options to the
Non-Employee Directors and to determine the restrictions, terms and conditions applicable to such grants.

The price at which each share of Common Stock covered by an option may be purchased is the Fair
Market Value of such share on the date of the grant ot such option. Each option will be exercisable from
time to time as specified in the award agreement over the period of time commencing not less than six
months after the date of the grant of such option and ending upon the expiration of ten years after the date of
such grant, subject to earlier termination as set forth in the plan. Each option granted to a Non-Employee
Director under the 2005 Plan will become exercisable in full (i) upon the death or termination of service due
to disability of such Non-Employee Director, (ii) upon the retirement of such Non-Employee Director as a
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regular director provided such director has served on the Board for a minimum of five years, or (iii) in the
event of a Change in Control.

Upon termination of service as a director, the Non-Employee Director (or if such termination is by
reason of death, the executor or administrator of the Non-Employee Director’s estate or person who has
acquired the options by bequest, inheritance or permitted transfer) shall have one year to exercise vested
options for each full three-year term and any partial term served on the Board, to a maximum exercise
period of three vears; provided that in no event shall an option be exercisable later than the expiration date
of such option.

The options granted under the 2005 Plan are transferable only by will or the laws of descent and
distribution or to a permitted transferee (as defined below). An option may be transferred to a permitted
transferee if the original optionee notifies the Company of the transfer and provides certain information with
respect to the permitted transferee, and the Board of Directors approves the form of the transfer documents
effectuating the transfer. The term “permitted transferee” means, with respect to an original optionee, (i)
any child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse, former spouse, sibling, niece,
nephew, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law or sister-in-law of the
original optionee, including adoptive relationships, (ii) any person sharing the original optionee’s household
(other than a tenant or an employee), (ii1) a trust in which the persons described in clauses (i) and (ii) above
have more than fifty percent of the beneficial interest, (iv) a foundation in which the original optionee
and/or persons described in clauses (i) and (ii) above control the management of assets, and (v) any other
entity in which the original optionee and/or persons described in clauses (i) and (ii) above own more than
fifty percent of the voting interests.

Amendment of the Plan

The Board of Directors may at any time and from time to time amend, modify or suspend the 2005
Plan, provided that no such amendment, modification or suspension shall (i) adversely affect an option
award theretofore granted to a Non-Employee Director, or deprive a Non-Employee Director of any shares
of Common Stock such Non-Employee Director has acquired or may acquire under such an option, without
his or her consent, or (ii) be made without the approval of the shareholders of the Company if such
amendment, modification or suspension would (a) expand the types of grants that may be made under the
2005 Plan, (b) increase the total number of shares of Common Stock that may be granted under the 2005
Plan or decrease the exercise price of options granted or to be granted under the 2005 Plan (other than in
accordance with the 2005 Plan’s anti-dilution provisions), (¢) materially expand the class of persons eligible
to be granted options under the 2005 Plan, (d) materially increase the benefits accruing to Non-Employee
Directors under the 2005 Plan, (e) extend the term of the 2005 Plan or the exercise period applicable to an
option granted thereunder, or (f) constitute a material revision of the 2005 Plan requiring shareholder
approval pursuant to Section 303A.08 of the New York Stock Exchange Listed Company Manual or
applicable law.

Termination

Unless previously terminated by the Board of Directors in its discretion, the 2005 Plan will
terminate at the close of business on May 2, 2015, after which time no further grants may be made under the
2005 Plan.

United States Federal Income Tax Consequences
The following summary is based upon an analysis of the Internal Revenue Code (the “Code”) as

currently in effect, and existing laws, judicial decisions, administrative rulings, regulations and proposed
regulations, all of which are subject to change. Moreover, the following is only a summary of United States
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federal income tax consequences and such consequences may be either more or less favorable than those
described below depending on a taxpayer’s particular circumstances.

All options granted under the 2005 Plan are nonqualified options that are not entitled to special tax
treatment under Section 422 of the Code. The 2005 Plan is also not qualified under Section 401(a) of the
Code and is not subject to the provisions of the Employee Retirement Income Security Act of 1974, as
amended.

Nonqualified Stock Options

For federal income tax purposes, no income will be recognized by a Non-Employee Director to
whom an option is granted (an “optionee”) upon the grant of an option. Upon exercise of an option, the
optionee will recognize ordinary income in an amount equal to the excess of the fair market value of the
shares on the date of exercise over the option price of such shares. The Company will be entitled to a
deduction equal to the amount of ordinary income recognized by the optionee at the time of such
recognition by the optionee. The basis of the shares transferred to an optionee pursuant to exercise of an
option is the price paid for such shares plus an amount equal to any income recognized by the optionee as a
result of the exercise of such option. If the optionee thereafter sells shares acquired upon exercise of an
option, any amount realized over the basis of such shares will constitute capital gain to such optionee for
federal income tax purposes.

New Law Affecting Deferred Compensation

In 2004, a new Section 409A was added to the Code to regulate all types of deferred compensation.
If the requirements of Section 409A of the Code are not satisfied, deferred compensation and related
earnings will be subject to tax as it vests, plus an interest charge at the underpayment rate plus 1% and a
20% penalty tax. Certain stock options are subject to Section 409A of the Code and, to the extent the 2005
Plan is subject to and does not comply with Section 409A of the Code with respect to any such award, the
2005 Plan may be amended to the extent necessary.

Vote Required and Board of Directors Recommendation
At the Annual Meeting, shareholders are being asked to approve the 2005 Plan. Such approval will
require the affirmative vote of a majority of the shares present in person or represented by proxy and entitled

to vote at the Annual Meeting.

The Board of Directors of the Company recommends that the shareholders vote fo approve
The Bombay Company, Inc. 2005 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan.
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EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE COMPANY

Current Executive Officers

The executive officers of the Company, their respective ages, positions held and tenure as officers
are as follows:

Officer of the
Name Age Position(s) Held with the Company Company Since
James D. Carreker 57 Chief Executive Officer and 2003
Chairman of the Board
Brian N. Priddy 48 Executive Vice President, Operations 1998
Elaine D. Crowley 46 Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer 1996
and Treasurer
Lucretia D. Doblado 41 Senior Vice President, Chief Information Officer 2003
Donald V. Roach 47 Senior Vice President, Strategic Planning 2002
Steven C. Woodward 48 Senior Vice President and General Merchandise 2004
Manager
James D. Johnson 58 Vice President, Human Resources 1998
Michael J. Veitenheimer 48 Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel 1985

Business Experience

Mr. Carreker’s business experience is provided under “Continuing Directors Whose Terms Are Not
Expiring.”

Brian N. Priddy has served as Executive Vice President, Operations since February 2001, after
having served as Senior Vice President, Store Operations since April 1998. Prior to joining Bombay, Mr.
Priddy was a member of the Senior Strategic Leadership Team for Sears, Roebuck and Company from July
1993 to April 1998 and as Regional Merchandise Manager for Montgomery Wards, Director of Stores for
Lillie Rubin Incorporated and as Regional Vice President of Stores for Maison Blanche department stores.

Elaine D. Crowley was named Senior Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer in
February 2002, after having served as Vice President, Chief Financial Officer and Treasurer since
December 2000. She was named Vice President, Finance and Treasurer in January 1996, after having
served as Corporate Controller since January 1995. Ms. Crowley acted as Executive Vice President,
Operations of The Bombay Company division from January 1994 to January 1995, Vice President and
Controller from January 1991 to December 1994, and Controller from August 1990 to December 1990. Ms,
Crowley was with Price Waterhouse from 1981 to 1990.

Lucretia D. Doblado joined the Company in October 2003 as Senior Vice President and Chief
Information Officer. Prior to that time, Ms. Doblado was employed by Accenture in its retail practice
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from 1986 to 2002. As a retail consulting partner, she had extensive experience developing strategic
technology solutions for retailers such as J.C. Penney Company, Inc., Blockbuster Inc., Zale Corporation,
CompUSA Inc. and Hallmark Cards, Inc.

Donald V. Roach currently serves as Senior Vice President, Strategic Planning as a result of his
promotion from Vice President, Finance in September 2002. Mr. Roach joined Bombay in March 2002 as
Vice President, Finance after having served as Acting Chief Financial Officer on a consulting basis for
Guess? Inc. from March 2001 until February 2002, and as Executive Vice President, Chief Operating
Officer of eFanshop Inc. from October 2000 to January 2001. Mr. Roach has held a number of positions at
Footstar Inc. and Melville Corporation and its subsidiaries, including Senior Vice President, Operations and
Finance at Footaction USA from 1997 to 2000, Vice President and Corporate Controller at Footstar Inc.
from 1996 to 1997, Senior Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Footaction USA from 1991 to
1996 and Vice President and Chief Financial Officer of Fan Club from 1990 to 1991.

Steven C. Woodward rejoined the Company on August 4, 2004 as Senior Vice President and
General Merchandise Manager. He served as President and Chief Executive Officer of Illuminations, a
privately owned boutique retailer of premium candles and home accents from August 2002 until July
2004, after having served as Senior Vice President, Merchandising of Bombay from August 1998 until
July 2002. Prior thereto, he was Vice President of The Home Store Merchandise group at Service
Merchandise from November 1997 until July 1998, after holding various positions at Pier 1 Imports from
August 1992 to October 1997, including Vice President of Furniture, Textiles and Decorative
Accessories.

James D. Johnson joined Bombay in August 1998, as Vice President, Human Resources. Prior
thereto, Mr. Johnson served as Regional Human Resources Manager for Sears Product Service for the
Dallas and Memphis Region, and as District Human Resources Manager for Sears Retail Organization from
December 1994 to August 1998. Prior thereto, Mr. Johnson was employed by Federated Department Stores
in the Abraham & Strauss division as Area Director of Human Resources, Director of Human
Resources/Operations and Merchandising Group Manager.

Michael J. Veitenheimer has served as Vice President, Secretary and General Counsel since August
1994, Mr, Veitenheimer joined Bombay in November 1983 as General Counsel and Assistant Secretary,
and was named Secretary of the Company in July 1985. Prior thereto, Mr. Veitenheimer was in private
practice of law in Fort Worth, Texas.

Terms of Office; Relationships

The officers of the Company are elected annually by the Board of Directors at a meeting held
immediately following each annual meeting of shareholders, or as soon thereafter as necessary and
convenient in order to fill vacancies or newly created offices. Each officer holds office until his or her
successor is duly elected and qualified or until his or her death, resignation or removal, if earlier. Any
officer or agent elected or appointed by the Board of Directors may be removed by the Board of Directors
whenever in its judgment the best interests of the Company will be served thereby, but such removal shall
be without prejudice to the contractual rights, if any, of the person so removed.
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EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

Summary Compensation Table

The following table includes individual compensation information on the Company’s Chief
Executive Officer, the four other most highly paid executive officers for the last fiscal year plus a former
executive officer who would have been included in the table but for the fact that the individual was not
serving as an executive officer at the end of the last completed fiscal year.

SUMMARY COMPENSATION TABLE
Long-Term
Compensation
Annual Other Awards
Compensation Annual All
Compen- | Restricted Stock Other
Name and Principal Fiscal | Salary Bonus sation (1) | Stock (2) Options Compensation (3)
Position Year % ) ) &) # %)

James D. Carreker, 2004 | 21,900(5) 0 - 723,122(5) | 250,000 5,687
Chief Executive Officer (4) | 2003 0 | 424,747 - 750,000 400,000 1,203
Brian N. Priddy, 2004 | 315,200 0 - 138,200 40,000 20,960
Executive Vice President, 2003 | 315,200 151,027 - - 60,000 21,730
Operations 2002 | 287,716 180,658 - - 50,000 14,046
Elaine D. Crowley, 2004 | 246,200 0 - 69,100 35,000 16,053
Senior Vice President, 2003 | 246,200 99,228 - - 40,000 19,197
Chief Financial Officer 2002 | 231,177 138,506 - - 50,000 11,232
and Treasurer
Lucretia D. Doblado, 2004 | 225,000 0 - 192,300 35,000 3,712
Senior Vice President, 2003 69,462 15,570 - - 30,000 356
Chief Information
Officer (4)
Donald V. Roach, 2004 | 219,615 0 - 69,100 35,000 14,529
Senior Vice President, 2003 | 215,000 85,847 - - 60,000 11,242
Strategic Planning (4) 2002 | 176,250 123,450 - - 66,000 1,700
Stephen Farley, former 2004 | 266,539 0 - 207,300 35,000 48.451(6)
Executive Vice President, 2003 | 306,539 143,844 - 438,000 75,000 4,232
Marketing and 2002 | 170,769 144,527 - - 125,000 306
Merchandising (6)
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“Other Annual Compensation” covers forms of annual compensation not properly categorized as
salary or bonus, including perquisites. No named executive officer received such compensation or
perquisites which exceeded the threshold level for disclosure purposes.

At the end of Fiscal 2004, Mr. Carreker, Mr. Priddy, Ms. Crowley, Ms. Doblado and Mr. Roach
held restricted stock awards covering 204,236 shares, 20,000 shares, 10,000 shares, 30,000 shares
and 10,000 shares of stock respectively, which shares had total values of $1,117,171, $109,400,
$54,700, $164,000 and $54,700 based upon the closing market price of the Common Stock on
January 28, 2005. Mr. Carreker was granted 81,256 shares of restricted stock in lieu of base salary
on June 3, 2003, which vests in full three years after the date of grant, pursuant to an annual
election contained in his employment contract. Based upon the same election, he was granted
122,980 shares of restricted stock on June 3, 2004, which vests in full two years after the date of
grant. Mr. Priddy’s stock award was granted on March 22, 2004, and vests at the rate of 4,000
shares on March 22, 2005, 6,000 shares on March 22, 2006 and 10,000 shares on March 22, 2007.
Ms. Crowley’s stock award was granted on March 22, 2004 and vests at the rate of 2,000 shares on
March 22, 2005, 3,000 shares on March 22, 2006 and 5,000 shares on March 22, 2007. Ms.
Doblado’s stock awards were granted on March 22, 2004 and on January 5, 2005 and vest as
follows: 3,000 shares on March 22, 20035, 3,000 shares on January 5, 2006, 4,500 shares on March
22, 2006, 4,500 shares on January 5, 2007, 7,500 shares on March 22, 2007, and 7,500 shares on
January 5, 2008. Mr. Roach’s stock award was granted on March 22, 2004 and vests at the rate of
2,000 shares on March 22, 20035, 3,000 shares on March 22, 2006 and 5,000 shares on March 22,
2007. The Company has historically not paid dividends on its Common Stock. The Committee
administering the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Stock Plan has the authority to determine whether
dividends are payable on restricted stock grants.

The totals in this column reflect the aggregate value of the Company’s contributions for the account
of each named executive officer under the 401(k) Savings Plan, Supplemental Stock Plan,
Executive Disability Plan, life insurance and severance-related payments, if applicable. For Fiscal
2004, these amounts were as follows: James D. Carreker: $748; $0; $2,275; and $2,590. Brian N.
Priddy: $8,951; $9,092; $2,040 and $810. Elaine D. Crowley: $7,466; $5,682; $2,040 and $797.
Lucretia D. Doblado: $1,038; $0; $1,625 and $441. Donald V. Roach: $7,595; $4,125, $2,040 and
$700. Stephen Farley: $7,208; $8,178; $1,726; $1,051 and $30,288.

Mr. Carreker was named Chief Executive Officer on June 3, 2003. Ms. Doblado joined the
Company in October 2003. Mr. Roach joined the Company in March 2002. For each individual
the year of hire represents a partial year.

Pursuant to his employment agreement, Mr. Carreker was entitled to receive a base salary of
$600,000 or, if he elected to receive his base salary in the form of restricted stock vesting in full at
the end of two years, he was entitled to a grant of restricted stock valued at 1.25 times his base
salary. He elected to take restricted stock, except for a nominal amount to take advantage of certain
pre-tax medical insurance, which is available to all employees, and was granted 122,980 shares.

Mr. Farley left the Company on December 3, 2004. On his departure, his restricted stock award and
stock option grant made in 2004 expired, as did 40,000 restricted shares and 49,995 stock options
granted in 2003 and 41,633 stock options granted in 2002. “All Other Compensation” for Mr.
Farley includes severance payments totaling $30,288.
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Stock Option Grants

The following table provides information concerning grants of stock options under the 1996 Long-
Term Incentive Stock Plan during Fiscal 2004 to the individuals named in the Summary Compensation

Table.
OPTION GRANTS IN LAST FISCAL YEAR
Percent of
total options Grant Date
Options granted to Exercise or Present
Name Granted employees in base price Expiration Value $
# ) fiscal vear ($/share) (2) Date 3)
James D. Carreker 250,000 26.9% $5.81 6/03/14 $890,325
Brian N. Priddy 40,000 4.3% $6.91 3/22/14 $170,052
Elaine D. Crowley 35,000 3.8% $6.91 3/22/14 $148,796
Lucretia D. Doblado 35,000 3.8% $6.91 3/22/14 $148,796
Donald V. Roach 35,000 3.8% $6.91 3/22/14 $148,796
Stephen Farley(4) 35,000 3.8% $6.91 3722/14 $148,796
H Grants of options to purchase shares of Common Stock under the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Stock

Plan vest from the date of grant at a rate of 33% per year for three years and expire on the tenth
anniversary of the date of grant. The plan provides that in the event of a change in control, as
defined therein, all options granted under the plan immediately become exercisable for a period of
60 days after the effective date of such change in control. The plan prohibits option repricing.

(2) Each exercise price is equal to the closing price of the Common Stock on the New York Stock
Exchange Composite Tape on the date of the grant.

3) The grant date present values were determined by using the Black-Scholes option pricing model in
accordance with the rules and regulations of the Securities and Exchange Commission and are not
intended to forecast future increases in the price of the Common Stock. The options expiring on
June 3, 2014 had a grant date present value of $3.5613 per share. The options expiring on March
22, 2014 had a grant date present value of $4.2513 per share. The Black-Scholes valuation model
was based upon the following assumptions: volatility of 65.7% based on a historical daily average
over a five year period, expected life of options at five years; no expected dividends; and a risk-free
interest rate range of 3.74% to 4.71%.

@ The options granted to Mr. Farley in 2004 expired upon his departure from the Company in
December 2004.
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Stock Option Exercises and Holdings

The following table provides information with respect to the exercise of options during Fiscal 2004
by the individuals named in the Summary Compensation Table and the value of unexercised options held as
of January 29, 2005.

AGGREGATED OPTION EXERCISES IN FISCAL YEAR AND YEAR END OPTION VALUES
Number of Value of
Securities Underlying Unexercised In-the-
Shares Unexercised Money Options at
Acquired Value Options at 1/29/05 1/29/05 (%) (2)
on Exercise Realized Exercisable/ Exercisable/
Name (#) (63180) Unexercisable Unexercisable
James D. Carreker 0 0 161,334 / 528,666 17,560 / 6,240
Brian N. Priddy 26,082 115,127 87,251 / 96,666 47,764 / 51,498
Elaine D. Crowley 0 0 158,929/ 78,333 209,250/ 51,498
Lucretia D. Doblado 0 0 10,000 / 55,000 0/0
Donald V. Roach 0 0 73,226 /96,774 154,772 /62,938
Stephen Farley 41,666 57,495 25,000/0 0/0

(1)  The “value realized” represents the difference between the option’s exercise price and the value of the
Common Stock at the time of exercise.

(2) Value based on the closing price of the Common Stock on January 28, 2005, $5.47 per share, less the
option exercise price.

Executive Officer Agreements

The Company has entered into an employment agreement with Mr. James D. Carreker pursuant to
which he is employed as Chief Executive Officer and Chairman of the Board of Directors. The agreement
runs through June 3, 2006 and extends automatically until June 3, 2007 unless the Company or Mr. Carreker
gives notice to the contrary. During the term of this agreement, Mr. Carreker will receive an annual base
salary of not less than $600,000, and an incentive bonus for each fiscal year based upon Company and
individual performance which shall not exceed 150% of his base salary. Details regarding the base salary
and bonus opportunity are discussed in the Compensation and Human Resources Committee Report. Mr.
Carreker is entitled to participate in all benefit plans available to other executive officers of the Company
during the employment term and, in the event of his death during the employment term, his estate will
receive a prorated incentive bonus for the year in which his employment terminates.

In the event Mr. Carreker’s employment is terminated by the Company without cause during the
employment term, Mr. Carreker will receive one year’s base salary, payable in accordance with the general
policies and procedures for payment of compensation to executive officers and the incentive bonus that he
would have received for the fiscal year of his termination. Any unvested stock options that would have
vested during the one year period following termination will vest immediately and, with his other
outstanding options, will be exercisable for a period of 90 days following termination. All restricted stock
held by Mr. Carreker for a period of one year or more and a prorated number of restricted shares granted
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during the year of termination shall cease to be subject to restrictions and shall be distributed to Mr.
Carreker.

In the event Mr. Carreker’s employment is terminated by the Company, or Mr. Carreker voluntarily
terminates his employment for good reason, during the one year period following a change in control of the
Company, Mr. Carreker will receive two times the sum of his base salary in effect immediately prior to the
change in control plus the average of his incentive bonus for the two years prior to the change in control,
payable in the form of a lump sum. In addition, all restricted stock granted to Mr. Carreker will cease to be
subject to restrictions and shall be distributed to him. All unvested options shall immediately vest and all
options held by Mr. Carreker shall remain exercisable for a period of one year thereafter.

In the event Mr. Carreker’s employment is terminated for any other reason, Mr. Carreker will
receive his base salary earned to the date of termination. Any stock options that he holds will be exercisable
and terminate in accordance with the terms of the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Stock Plan, and any unvested
restricted stock will lapse. The agreement also contains a one year non-competition covenant and a one year
non-solicitation covenant with regard to employees, suppliers and customers, both of which become
effective upon termination of Mr. Carreker’s employment for any reason.

In August 2002, the Company entered into a severance agreement with Mr. Brian N. Priddy.
Pursuant to the agreement, if his employment is terminated without cause, he is entitled to compensation of
up to 24 months base salary, 12 months guaranteed and 12 months subject to offset by earnings from
subsequent employment. Upon a change in control, all of Mr. Priddy’s restricted stock vests, all of his stock
options become exercisable, and his severance pay provisions are activated.

The Company has adopted a severance policy for executive officers and other members of senior
management that provides for severance payments in the form of salary continuation to a maximum of 12
months for Executive Vice Presidents and Senior Vice Presidents and nine months for Vice Presidents. All
such payments terminate at the time of subsequent employment.

The Board has approved in principal, subject to completion of definitive agreements, change of
control agreements for Mr. Priddy, Ms. Crowley, Ms. Doblado, Mr. Roach and three other executive
officers that provide lump sum payments of two times the sum of base salary and annual incentive bonus
upon involuntary termination of employment without cause or a termination by the executive with good
reason within two years after or six months prior to a change in control, as defined. The annual bonus is
calculated on the basis of the greater of the average of the bonuses paid for the prior three years or the target
bonus established by the Compensation and Human Resources Committee for the year in which the change
in control occurs. Additionally, all stock options shall immediately vest and all restricted stock shall cease
to be subject to restrictions and shall be distributed to the executive. These agreements will have three year
terms with one year evergreen renewal, subject to a six month notice of non-renewal.

Compensation and Human Resources Committee Report

The Compensation and Human Resources Committee of the Board of Directors (the “Compensation
Committee™) is responsible for reviewing and approving the Company's compensation policies and the
compensation paid, and long-term incentives granted, to the Company’s executive officers. The
Compensation Committee consists of four independent directors. All decisions by the Compensation
Committee relating to the compensation of the Company’s executive officers are reviewed and approved by
the full Board.

During the latter half of the Company’s 2002 fiscal year, the Compensation Committee initiated a
comprehensive review of the Company’s executive compensation process. It engaged Watson Wyatt as its
compensation consultant for this analysis. The project resulted in a revised, written executive compensation
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philosophy and a significantly improved process for evaluating and competitively compensating the
Company’s executive officers. This new process was fully implemented in Fiscal 2003 and utilized again
for Fiscal 2004.

Compensation Philosophy. The Company's long-standing compensation philosophy is one of
emphasizing performance-based compensation incentives, which create a strong focus on growth in earnings
per share and the enhancement of shareholder value. This has not changed. Rather, the Compensation
Committee reiterated in the new philosophy statement that compensation beyond base salary is to be driven
by the Company’s and the executives’ achievements on behalf of shareholders. Executive compensation is
intended to be performance-based at a level warranted by Company results, the executive’s business unit
performance and the executive’s individual contributions, and in line with a micro group survey of
competitive market compensation practices. The executive compensation process is guided by the
following principles:

s Performance based: We focus on specific, value-improving performance objectives.

e Objective: Wherever possible, we use quantitative measures to evaluate achievement,
recognizing that Compensation Committee and senior executive judgment are continually
required. .

¢ Complete: The programs are designed to meet the needs and requirements of the executives,
be consistent with industry group survey competitive practice, and be appropriate from a
shareholder perspective.

e Flexible: The executive compensation program will be revised as business conditions,
executive needs and shareholder requirements change.

o Clear and Understandable: The executive compensation program is designed and managed
in a way to achieve on-going clarity and understanding through the development and
implementation of a formal Management by Objectives (“MBO”) program.

e Appealing to Executive: The executive compensation program is monitored to assure its
effectiveness based on motivation, retention and recruitment, among other things.

This program consists of competitive base salaries, an annual bonus program based on successfully
achieving predetermined financial and individual performance goals, and long-term equity opportunities to
create equity ownership. These compensation elements address both short-term and long-term performance
goals. It is understood that the Company’s success and ability to properly manage its growth and improve
shareholder returns depend, to a significant extent, both upon the performance of the Company’s current
senior management team and its ability to attract, hire, motivate and retain additional qualified management
personnel in the future. It is further recognized that the inability to recruit and retain such personnel, or the
loss of critical management, could have an adverse impact on the Company. With these understandings, the
Compensation Committee used the following principal objectives to establish the Fiscal 2004 compensation
plan:

Q) Officer total compensation was targeted at approximately the median of market levels as
demonstrated by the industry micro group survey competitive data;

2 A performance-based annual incentive plan design was utilized, with results based on both
Company and individual performance practices;
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3) A comprehensive MBO program was implemented, with quantitative measures to gauge
achievements in performance.

4 The retention of key management resources was a high priority; and
%) Equity ownership by senior management needed to continue to grow.

The Company uses the Standard & Poors Specialty Stores Index to compare the performance of the
Company to that of a broad index of other retailers for purposes of the Shareholders’ Total Return Graph
presented elsewhere in this Proxy Statement. However, in reviewing compensation issues, the
Compensation Committee focuses on a narrower group of retailers (the “Comparative Group”), along with
national survey data. The Comparative Group is reviewed by the Compensation Committee annually, and
changes to the group are made as necessary for comparability purposes. The Compensation Committee is of
the opinion that these companies reflect a group with which Bombay competes for executive talent. To
further refine comparability, the Compensation Committee also reviews compensation practices for a
modified peer group containing the eight companies in the Comparative Group closest to Bombay in net
sales volume, which we refer to as the micro group. These companies have an annual sales volume range of
$340 million to $730 million.

Base Salaries. The Compensation Committee reviews and approves salaries for the Chief
Executive Officer and the other executive officers generally on an annual basis. Recommended base
salaries are reviewed and set based on information derived from the industry micro peer group survey and
national surveys of compensation data, as well as evaluations of the individual executives' positions,
performance and contributions. In making salary decisions, the Compensation Committee exercises its
discretion and judgment with no specific formula being applied to determine salary levels. A ranking
process is used to evaluate the executive officers as to their overall performance and contributions to
determine the appropriate salary merit increase on a relative individual basis and to meet an overall
Company salary merit increase budget. Salaries of Company executives are generally set at or near median
levels. For Fiscal 2004, two executive officers were granted base salary increases, one a modest merit
increase of 2.3% and the other an equity adjustment to maintain a competitive salary position, which
represented a 7.1% increase. All other executives’ salaries were not adjusted.

Annual Incentive Bonuses. Annual incentive bonuses for executive officers are designed to satisfy
the Compensation Committee's belief that a significant portion of the annual compensation of each
executive officer should be contingent upon Company performance, with a lesser, but still meaningful,
portion tied to the satisfaction of specific individual MBOs. For Fiscal 2004, the bonus allocation was
based 75% on Company results and 25% on individual performance. Target bonus levels are based on a
percentage of each executive officer’s base salary, ranging from 40% to 100%.

The Company’s Executive Management Incentive Compensation Plan (the “Incentive Plan™),
provides for the creation of a bonus pool based upon measurements of shareholder return, principally
improvement in eamnings. The bonus pool is derived by setting aside a fixed percentage of pre-tax profits,
and contains a profit threshold that must be met for the payment of any bonus based on profitability. The
profit percentage and other shareholder return measurement elements, if applicable, along with the
minimum thresholds, are established by the Compensation Committee and approved annually by the Board
of Directors.

Compensation Results. The Company's performance for Fiscal 2004 was reviewed by the
Compensation Committee, which determined that the results did not meet the minimum profit threshold
criteria for the fiscal year. Therefore, no profit-based bonuses were earned. Additionally, although the
Compensation Committee evaluated each executive officer on his or her satisfaction of individual objectives
to judge his or her annual performance, because the minimum profit threshold was not achieved, no bonuses
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were paid based on individual performance. The absence of bonus payments is reflected in the Summary
Compensation Table.

Stock Options/Equity Ownership. The Company's compensation program is also intended to create
long-term incentives for executives to act in ways that will create long-term growth in shareholder value.
To further this goal, in Fiscal 2004 members of senior management, including the executive officers, were
awarded incentive and nonqualified stock options. These grants are reflected in the Summary
Compensation Table and Option Grants in Last Fiscal Year table contained in this Proxy Statement.
Additionally, recognizing the trend of decreasing dependence on stock options and toward an increasing
utilization of restricted stock grants due to the new accounting rules related to the expensing of stock
options, the Committee granted 100,000 shares of restricted stock to executive officers on a three-year
vesting schedule, with 20%, 30% and 50% vesting on the first, second and third anniversaries, respectively,
of the date of grant. The dollar value of these grants are set forth in the Summary Compensation Table.

Pursuant to the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Stock Plan, awards are granted at the discretion of the
Compensation Committee, generally once per year. The number of shares covered by such awards is
determined based upon benchmarks for comparable positions and an assessment of the individuals'
performance. The Compensation Committee considers the recommendation of, and relies on information
provided by, the Chief Executive Officer in determining awards to be granted to the other executive officers.
Stock options are granted with an exercise price equal to or greater than the fair market value of the
Common Stock on the date of grant. Options typically vest over a three-year period (33% per year) and are
not dependent on further individual performance criteria. Restricted stock grants also vest over a three-year
period as set forth above (20% — 30% — 50% per year), and grants for Fiscal 2004 are not dependent on
further individual performance criteria. The Compensation Committee believes that the periodic grant of
time-vested stock options and restricted stock provides an incentive that focuses the executives' attention on
managing the business from the perspective of owners with an equity stake in the Company. It further
motivates executives to maximize long-term growth and profitability because value is created in the options
only as the Company’s stock price increases after the option is granted.

CEO Compensation. Mr. James D. Carreker was named Chief Executive Officer on June 3, 2003.
Pursuant to his employment agreement, his base salary was set at $600,000 for the first year of his
employment, subject to adjustment by the Board for subsequent years. For Fiscal 2004, no increase in base
salary was made. Pursuant to the agreement, he has the option each year to take all or a portion of his salary
in the form of restricted stock. If Mr. Carreker elects to take more than 50% of his base salary in stock, he
will receive stock valued at 125% of base salary he elects not to take in cash. For Fiscal 2004, the
Committee determined that such restricted stock would vest at the end of the second year following the date
of grant. Mr. Carreker elected this option again for the second year of his contract for all but a nominal
portion of salary ($21,900) and was granted 122,980 shares of restricted stock. He was also made a
participant in the executive officer annual incentive plan with a target bonus equal to 100% of his base
salary (not to exceed 150%), with 75% of the bonus based on Company results and 25% based on
satisfaction of individual performance objectives established by the Compensation Committee, provided the
Company achieved specific profit thresholds. Since these thresholds were not met, Mr. Carreker was paid
no bonus for Fiscal 2004. Pursuant to his contract, Mr. Carreker was granted 250,000 stock options which
vest at 33% per year over a three-year period and have an exercise price of $5.81 per share.

Stock Ownership Guidelines. As part of its comprehensive review of compensation and its link to
shareholder value, the Compensation Committee established stock ownership guidelines for executive
officers. These guidelines are intended to increase the officers’ equity stake in the Company and more
closely align their interests with those of the shareholders. These guidelines provide that, over a five-year
period:
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e the chief executive officer should acquire and maintain stock ownership equal in value to five
times his base salary;

o the executive and senior vice presidents should acquire and maintain stock ownership equal in
value to twice their base salaries; and

e the vice presidents should acquire and maintain stock ownership equal to their base salaries.

Stock held directly, stock held indirectly through the 40i(k) Savings Plan and a portion of each
restricted stock award are taken into consideration when calculating whether an officer meets his or her
stock ownership guideline. All executive officers have met or are making progress toward meeting their
stock ownership guidelines.

Impact of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code. The Compensation Committee has
considered the potential impact of Section 162(m) of the Internal Revenue Code, which imposes a $1
million limit per year on the corporation tax deduction for compensation (including stock-based
compensation such as stock options) paid with respect to each of the top five executive officers of publicly-
held corporations, unless, in general, such compensation is performance-based and approved by
shareholders. It is the Company's present intention that all amounts paid to its executives be fully deductible
under the applicable tax laws. To maintain this deductibility, the Compensation Committee adopted and the
Board of Directors and shareholders approved the 1996 Long-Term Incentive Stock Plan and the Executive
Management Incentive Compensation Plan, as amended.

The Compensation Committee believes that the quality and motivation of management makes a
significant difference in the performance of the Company, and that a compensation program which is tied to
performance is in the best interests of shareholders. The Compensation Committee is of the opinion that the
Company's compensation plans meet these important requirements.

Bruce R. Smith, Chair
John H. Costello

Paul J. Raffin

Julie L. Reinganum
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EQUITY COMPENSATION PLAN INFORMATION

The Company currently maintains its Employee Stock Purchase Plan (the “ESPP”), 1996 Long-
Term Incentive Stock Plan (the “1996 Plan”), and Supplemental Stock Program (the “SSP”), all of which
were originally approved by our shareholders. We also maintain the Amended and Restated 2001 Non-
Employee Directors’ Equity Plan (the “Directors’ Equity Plan”), which was not subject to shareholder

approval, but the Board of Directors has terminated this plan as of May 2, 2005.

The following table gives information about equity awards under the above-mentioned plans as

of January 29, 2005.

Number of
securities to
be issued
upon exercise
of outstanding

Weighted-average
exercise price of
outstanding options,

Number of securities
remaining available for
future issuance under equity
compensation plans

options, warrants warrants (excluding securities reflected
Plan Category and rights and rights in column (a))
(a) (b) (c)
Equity compensation plans
approved by security 2,826,496 $5.60 1,711,940 (2)(3)
holders (1)
Equity compensation plans
not approved by security 287,500 $5.05 55,185
holders (4)
Total 3,113,996 $5.55 1,767,125

(1) Consists of the ESPP, 1996 Plan and SSP.

(2) Of these shares, 170,360 remain available for purchase under the ESPP and 82,860 remain available

for purchase under the SSP.

(3) The 1996 Plan includes an “evergreen” feature which replenishes the plan with newly available shares
on an annual basis. The added shares equal 1.25% of the total number of issued shares of Common
Stock as of the last day of each fiscal year.

(4) Consists of the Directors’ Equity Plan. The material features of the Directors’ Equity Plan have been

previously described in “Compensation of Directors.”
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1999 - 2004 Shareholders' Total Return Graph

The following graph compares the Company's cumulative shareholder return to the returns for all
the companies in the S&P 500 Index and those companies comprising the S&P Specialty Stores Index for
the five-year period ended January 2005. The return values are based on an assumed investment of $100, as
of the close of business on the last business day of January 2000, in the Company's Common Stock and in
the stock of the companies in each of the two comparator groups, with all dividends treated as reinvested
and each comparator group weighted by each component company's market capitalization on the last
business day of January for each subsequent year through January 2005. :

COMPARISON OF 5 YEAR CUMULATIVE TOTAL RETURN*
AMONG THE BOMBAY COMPANY, INC., THE S & P 500 INDEX
AND THE S & P SPECIALTY STORES INDEX

250

50

1/31/00  1/31/01 2/2/02 2/1/03 1/31/04  1/29/05

—— THE BOMBAY COMPANY, INC.
—4A— S&P 500
-- @ --S &P SPECIALTY STORES

* $100 invested on 1/31/00 in stock or index-including reinvestment of dividends.
Indexes calculated on month-end basis.

1/31/00 1/31/01 1/31/02 2/2/03 2/1/04 1/31/03
THE BOMBAY COMPANY, INC. $100.00 $59.42 $57.14 $145.25 $191.21 $138.90
S&P 500 $100.00 $99.10 $83.10 $63.97 $86.09 $91.45
S&P SPECIALTY STORES INDEX $100.00 $113.40 $142.20 $121.36 $165.47 $180.41
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SECTION 16(a) BENEFICIAL OWNERSHIP REPORTING COMPLIANCE

Section 16(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 requires executive officers and directors, and
certain persons or groups who beneficially own more than ten percent of the Company's stock, to file initial
reports of ownership and reports of changes in ownership with the Securities and Exchange Commission
and the applicable national securities exchange. Such officers, directors and beneficial owners are required
by Securities and Exchange Commission regulations to furnish the Company with copies of all
Section 16(a) forms they file.

Based solely on a review of the copies of such forms furnished to the Company and written
representations from the executive officers and directors, the Company believes that all Section 16(a) filing
requirements applicable to its executive officers, directors and beneficial owners in excess of ten percent
were complied with during Fiscal 2004, except that Form 4s reporting the purchase of 270 shares and 263
shares of stock by Mr. Tom Rubenstein, Corporate Controller, through the Company’s Employee Stock
Purchase Plan on June 30, 2004 and December 31, 2004 were reported late on January 29, 2005.

SHAREHOLDER PROPOSALS

A shareholder desiring to submit a proposal for inclusion in the Company’s Proxy Statement for
next year’s annual meeting of shareholders, which is expected to be held on or about May 11, 2006, must
deliver the proposal to the Company no later than December 14, 2005. The Company requests that all such
proposals be addressed to the Office of the Corporate Secretary, The Bombay Company, Inc., 550 Bailey
Avenue, Fort Worth, Texas 76107, and mailed by certified mail, return receipt requested.

HOUSEHOLDING INFORMATION

We have adopted a procedure approved by the Securities and Exchange Commission called
“householding.” Under this procedure, certain shareholders of record who have the same address and last
name and do not participate in electronic delivery of proxy materials will receive only one copy of our
Annual Report and Proxy Statement, unless one or more of these shareholders notifies us that they would
like to continue to receive individual copies. This will reduce our printing costs and postage fees.
Shareholders who participate in householding will continue to receive separate proxy cards.

If you and other shareholders of record with whom you share an address currently receive multiple
copies of our Annual Report and/or Proxy Statement, or if you hold stock in more than one account, and in
either case, you would like to receive only a single copy of the Annual Report or Proxy Statement for your
household, please contact our Investors Relations representative by telephone at (817) 347-8200, by e-mail
at investorrelations@bombaycompany.com, or by mail to the address listed on the cover of this proxy
statement, Attention: Investor Relations.

If you participate in householding and would like to receive a separate copy of our 2004 Annual
Report or this Proxy Statement, please contact us in the manner described in the immediately preceding
paragraph. We will deliver the requested documents to you promptly upon receipt of your request.

ELECTRONIC DELIVERY OF PROXY MATERIALS AND ANNUAL REPORT

The notice of annual meeting and Proxy Statement and the 2004 Annual Report are available on our
website at www.bombaycompany.com. Instead of receiving paper copies of the notice of annual meeting,
Annual Report and Proxy Statement in the mail, shareholders can elect to receive an e-mail, including an
electronic link to these documents. Opting to receive your proxy materials online will save the cost of
producing and mailing documents to your home or business, and will also give you an electronic link to the
proxy voting site.
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GENERAL

A copy of the Annual Report of the Company on Form 10-K for Fiscal 2004 is being mailed with
this Proxy Statement. Requests for additional copies of such report should be directed to Investor Relations,
The Bombay Company, Inc., 550 Bailey Avenue, Suite 700, Fort Worth, Texas 76107. The Company’s
Securities and Exchange Commission filings, including the 2004 Form 10-K, are available online, at no
charge, at www.bombaycompany.com, Investor Relations, SEC Filings, or through the Securities and
Exchange Commission website at www.sec.gov.

Please either date, sign and return the enclosed proxy card or vote by phone or Internet using the
instructions on the proxy card at your earliest convenience. A prompt return of your proxy card will be
appreciated, as it will save the expense of additional solicitation.

By Order of the Board of Directors

A

MICHAEL J. VEITENHEIMER
Vice President, Secretary
and General Counsel




THE BOMBAY COMPANY, INC.

2005 NON-EMPLOYEE DIRECTOR STOCK OPTION PLAN

Introduction

The Bombay Company, Inc. 2005 Non-Employee Director Stock Option Plan (the “Plan”) is
hereby adopted effective as of May 2, 2005 to replace The Bombay Company, Inc. Amended and
Restated 2001 Non-Employee Directors' Equity Plan (the “2001 Plan”), which was terminated by the
Board of Directors on May 2, 2005.

1. Purpose

The purpose of the Plan is to provide a means by which each member of the Board of Directors
of the Company (the “Board of Directors” or the “Board™) who is not an employee of the Company or of
any Affiliate (each such person being hereafter referred to as a “Non-Employee Director”) will be given
an opportunity to purchase shares of the Company’s common stock, par value $1.00 per share (the
“Common Stock™). The Plan will be utilized to assist the Company in its efforts to retain the services of
persons now serving as Non-Employee Directors, to secure and retain the services of persons capable of
serving in such capacity, and to provide incentives for such persons to exert maximum efforts for the
success of the Company.

2. Administration

(a) The Plan shall be administered by the Board unless and until the Board delegates
administration to a committee, as provided in paragraph 2(c).

(b) The Board shall have the power, subject to, and within the limitations of, the express
provisions of the Plan:

(i) To construe and interpret the Plan and options granted under it (“Options”™), and
to establish, amend and revoke rules and regulations for its administration. The Board, in the exercise of
this power, may correct any defect, omission or inconsistency in the Plan or in any Option agreement, in
a manner and to the extent it shall deem necessary or expedient to make the Plan fully effective;

(i1) To amend, suspend or terminate the Plan as provided in paragraph 10; and

(iii) = To exercise such powers and to perform such acts as the Board deems necessary
or expedient to promote the best interests of the Company.

() The Board may delegate administration of the Plan to a committee (the “Committee”)
composed solely of two (2) or more members of the Board who are “non-employee directors” under rule
16b-3 promulgated under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”), as
such rule may be hereafter amended. If administration is delegated to a Committee, the Committee shall
have, in connection with the administration of the Plan, the powers theretofore possessed by the Board,
subject, however, to such resolutions, not inconsistent with the provisions of the Plan, as may be adopted
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from time to time by the Board. The Board may abolish the Committee at any time and revest in the
Board the administration of the Plan.

3. Shares Subject to the Plan

(a) Subject to the provisions of paragraph 11 relating to adjustments upon changes in the
Common Stock, the shares that may be awarded pursuant to Options shall not exceed in the aggregate
Three Hundred Thousand (300,000) shares of Common Stock. If any Option shall for any reason expire
or otherwise terminate without having been exercised in full, the shares not purchased under the Option
shall again become available for issuance pursuant to the Plan.

(b) All shares delivered pursuant to the Plan will be authorized but unissued shares of
Common Stock or treasury shares, or a combination of the foregoing.

4. Eligibility
Only Non-Employee Directors may participate in the Plan.
5. Option Grants

At any time and from time to time, the Board of Directors may grant to a Non-Employee Director
an Option to purchase shares of Common Stock under the Plan subject to such restrictions (including
forfeiture restrictions), terms and conditions as shall be determined by the Board of Directors in its
discretion at the time of the granting of such Option; provided, however, that the exercise price per share
of Common Stock made subject to an Option shall not be less than the Fair Market Value of such share
on the date of the granting of such Option, and the period within which an Option may be exercised shall
not exceed ten years from the date such Option is granted. Each Option will be exercisable from time to
time as specified in the award agreement over the period of time commencing not less than six (6) months
after the date of the grant of such Option and ending upon the expiration of ten (10) years after the date of
such grant, subject to earlier termination as set forth in the Plan. Each Option granted under the Plan shall
be evidenced by a written agreement entered into by the Company and the Non-Employee Director to
whom the Option is granted, which agreement shall be in such form as the Board of Directors may
prescribe, and shall include, incorporate or conform to the terms and conditions of the Plan, and such
other terms and conditions not inconsistent therewith or with the provisions of the Plan, as the Board of
Directors may deem to be appropriate. The Options granted under the Plan shall not be incentive stock
options as that term is used in Section 422 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended.

0. Option Provisions
Each Option shall contain the following terms and conditions:

(a) The purchase price of stock acquired pursuant to the exercise of an Option shall be paid,
to the extent permitted by applicable statutes and regulations, either (i) in cash at the time the Option is
exercised; (ii) by delivery to the Company of shares of Common Stock of the Company that have been
held by the Non-Employee Director for at least six (6) months, valued at the Fair Market Value of such
shares on the date of exercise; or (iit) by a combination of such methods of payment.

(b) The Options granted under the Plan are transferable only by will or the laws of descent and
distribution or to a permitted transferee (as defined below). An Option may be transferred to a permitted
transferee if the original optionee notifies the Company of the transfer and provides certain information with
respect to the permitted transferee, and the Board of Directors approves the form of the transfer documents
effectuating the transfer. The term “permitted transferee” means, with respect to an original optionee, (i)
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any child, stepchild, grandchild, parent, stepparent, grandparent, spouse, former spouse, sibling, niece,
nephew, mother-in-law, father-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, brother-in-law or sister-in-law of the
original optionee, including adoptive relationships, (ii) any person sharing the original optionee’s household
(other than a tenant or an employee), (iii) a trust in which the persons described in clauses (i) and (ii) above
have substantially all of the beneficial interest, (iv) a foundation in which the original optionee and/or
persons described in clauses (i) and (ii) above control the management of assets, and (v) any other entity in
which the original optionee and/or persons described in clauses (i) and (ii) above own substantially all of the
voting interests.

(c) The Company may require any optionee, or any person to whom an Option is transferred
under paragraph 6(b), as a condition of exercising any such Option: (1) to give written assurances
satisfactory to the Company as to the optionee's knowledge and experience in financial and business
matters, and (2) to give written assurances satisfactory to the Company stating that such person is
acquiring the stock subject to the Option for such person's own account and not with any present
intention of selling or otherwise distributing the stock. These requirements, and any assurances given
pursuant to such requirements, shall be inoperative if (i) the issuance of the shares upon the exercise of
the Option has been registered under a then-currently-effective registration statement under the Securities
Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act™), or (ii) as to any particular requirement, a determination
is made by counsel for the Company that such requirement need not be met in the circumstances under
the then-applicable securities laws.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary contained herein, an Option may not be
exercised unless the issuance of shares upon exercise of the Option has been registered under the
Securities Act or, if such issuance has not been so registered, the Company has determined that such
issuance would be exempt from the registration requirements of the Securities Act.

(e) Neither an optionee nor any person to whom an Option is transferred under paragraph
6(b) shall be deemed to be the holder of, or to have any of the rights of a holder with respect to, any
shares subject to such Option unless and until such person has satisfied all requirements for exercise of
the Option pursuant to its terms.

¢)) Nothing in the Plan or in any instrument executed pursuant hereto shall confer upon any
Non-Employee Director any right to continue in the service of the Company or any Affiliate or shall
affect any right of the Company, the Board, its shareholders or any Affiliate to terminate the service of
any Non-Employee Director with or without cause.

(g) No Non-Employee Director, individually or as a member of a group, and no beneficiary
or other person claiming under or through him or her, shall have any right, title or interest in or to any
shares of Common Stock reserved for the purposes of the Plan except as to such shares of Common
Stock, if any, as shall have been reserved for such Non-Employee Director pursuant to an Option granted
to him or her.

(h) In -connection with each Option, it shall be a condition precedent to the Company's
obligation to issue or transfer shares to a Non-Employee Director that such Non-Employee Director
acknowledge full responsibility for any federal or other tax with respect to such issuance or transfer.

() If a Non-Employee Director shall terminate performance of services for the Company
because of death or disability, all Options outstanding as to such Non-Employee Director shall be fully
exercisable, at any time, or from time to time, within the longer of (i) one (1) year after the date of death
or termination of performance of services because of disability or (ii) the exercise period as set forth in
paragraph 6(j); provided that in no event shall such Options be exercisable later than ten years after the
date of grant. In the case of death, exercise may be made by the person or persons to whom the Non-
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Employee Director’s rights under the Option pass by will or applicable law, or if no such person has such
rights, by the Non-Employee Director’s executors or administrators; provided that such person(s) consent
in writing to abide by and be subject to the terms of the Plan and the Option.

) If a Non-Employee Director's performance of services for the Company shall terminate
for any reason other than death or disability, all Options outstanding as to such Non-Employee Director
shall at the time of such termination, to the extent not otherwise exercisable, become immediately
exercisable for the purchase of the full number of shares subject to such Options; provided that the Non-
Employee Director has at the time of such termination completed at least five (5) years of service on the
Board. A departing Non-Employee Director shall have twelve (12) months to exercise vested Options for
each full three (3) year term and any partial term served on the Board, to a maximum exercise period of
thirty-six (36) months; provided that in no event shall such Options be exercisable later than ten years
after the date of grant.

7. Covenants of the Company

During the terms of the Options, the Company shall keep available at all times the number of
shares of its Common Stock required to satisfy its obligations under such Options.

8. Use of Proceeds from the Exercise of Options
Proceeds from the exercise of Options shall constitute general funds of the Company.
9. Adjustments upon Changes in Stock

If any change is made in the Common Stock through merger, consolidation, reorganization,
recapitalization, stock dividend, dividend in property other than cash, stock split, liquidating dividend,
combination of shares, exchange of shares, change in corporate structure or otherwise, the Plan
(including the total number of shares and kind of shares issuable under the Plan and the number of shares
issuable pursuant to grants of Options) and all outstanding Options (including the exercise prices thereof)
will be appropriately adjusted by the Board to account for the change. The Options granted under the
Plan shall not affect in any way the right or power of the Company to issue additional Common Stock or
other securities, make adjustments, reclassifications, reorganizations or other changes in its corporate,
capital or business structure, to participate in a merger, consolidation or share exchange or to transfer its
assets or dissolve or liquidate.

10. Amendment, Suspension or Termination of the Plan

The Board of Directors may at any time and from time to time amend, modify or suspend the Plan,
provided that no such amendment, modification or suspension shall (i) adversely affect an Option
theretofore granted to a Non-Employee Director, or deprive a Non-Employee Director of any shares of
Common Stock such Non-Employee Director has acquired or may acquire under such an Option, without
his or her consent, or (ii) be made without the approval of the shareholders of the Company if such
amendment, modification or suspension would (a) expand the types of grants that may be made under the
Plan, (b) increase the total number of shares of Common Stock that may be granted under the Plan or
decrease the exercise price of Options granted or to be granted under the Plan (other than in accordance with
the Plan’s anti-dilution provisions), (¢) materially expand the class of persons eligible to be granted Options
under the Plan, (d) materially increase the benefits accruing to Non-Employee Directors under the Plan (e)
extend the exercise period applicable to an Option granted thereunder, or (f) constitute a material revision of
the Plan requiring shareholder approval pursuant to Section 303A.08 of the New York Stock Exchange
Listed Company Manual or applicable law except to the extent that such amendment, suspension or
termination of the Plan is determined by the Board, in its sole discretion, to be necessary for purposes of
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compliance with or exemption from the requirements of Section 409A of the Code or any regulations or
other guidance issued thereunder.

11. Changes of Control: Acceleration of Right to Exercise

(a) Notwithstanding anything in the Plan or in an agreement evidencing any Option to the
contrary, in the event a Change of Control (as defined below) occurs, then each Option shall become
immediately exercisable, on the date of the occurrence of such Change of Control, for the purchase of the
full number of shares subject to such Option for a period not to exceed the shorter of thirty-six (36)
months or the remaining life of the Option; provided that immediately after the consummation of a
Change of Control as defined under paragraph 11(b)(iii), all Options shall, to the extent not previously
exercised, terminate and cease to be outstanding except to the extent assumed by the successor
corporation (or an affiliate thereof) or otherwise expressly continued in full force and effect pursuant to
the terms of the Change of Control.

(b) “Change of Control” shall mean the occurrence of any of the following events:

(1) the acquisition, other than from the Company, by any individual, entity or group
(within the meaning of Section 13(d)(3) or 14(d)(2) of the Exchange Act) of beneficial ownership of 20%
or more of either the then outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Company or the combined voting
power of the then outstanding voting securities of the Company entitled to vote generally in the election
of directors; provided that any acquisition by the Company or any of its subsidiaries, or any employee
benefit plan (or related trust) of the Company or its subsidiaries, or any corporation with respect to which
following such acquisition, more than 50% of, respectively, the then outstanding shares of Common
Stock of such corporation and the combined voting power of the then outstanding voting securities of
such corporation entitled to vote generally in the election of directors is then beneficially owned, directly
or indirectly, by all or substantially all of the individuals and entities who were the beneficial owners,
respectively, of the Common Stock and voting securities of the Company immediately prior to such
acquisition in substantially the same proportion as their ownership, immediately prior to such acquisition,
of the then outstanding shares of Common Stock of the Company or the combined voting power of the
then outstanding voting securities of the Company entitled to vote generally in the election of directors,
as the case may be, shall not constitute a Change of Control,

(i) individuals who, as of February 1, 2005, constituted the Board (the “Incumbent
Board”) cease for any reason to constitute at least a majority of the Board; provided that any individual
becoming a director subsequent to such date whose election, or nomination for election by the Company's
shareholders, was approved by a vote of at least a majority of the directors then comprising the
Incumbent Board shall be considered as though such individual were a member of the Incumbent Board,
but excluding, for this purpose, any such individual whose initial assumption of office is in connection
with an actual or threatened election contest relating to the election of the directors of the Company; or

(iii)  approval by the shareholders of the Company of a reorganization, merger or
consolidation of the Company and the satisfaction of all conditions precedent to the transaction, in each
case, with respect to which the individuals and entities who were the respective beneficial owners of the
Common Stock and voting securities of the Company immediately prior to such reorganization, merger
or consolidation do not, following such reorganization, merger or consolidation, beneficially own,
directly or indirectly, more than 50% of, respectively, the then outstanding shares of Common Stock and
the combined voting power of the then outstanding voting securities entitled to vote generally in the
election of directors, as the case may be, of the corporation resulting from such reorganization, merger or
consolidation, or a complete liquidation or dissolution of the Company or of the sale or other disposition
of all or substantially all of the assets of the Company.




(©) If the timing and mechanics of the transaction constituting Change of Control will be
such that the holders of Options will not have a reasonable opportunity to exercise their Options prior to
the applicable record date with respect to, or the date of consummation of, as applicable, such
transaction, the Board or officers of the Company shall make arrangements in the agreement related to
such transaction to allow holders of Options to receive the same economic benefit the holders of the
Options would have received had the holders exercised their Options prior to the effective date of such
Change of Control and held the shares of Common Stock of the Company issuable upon exercise of such
Options as of the applicable record date with respect to, or the date of consummation of, as applicable,
the transaction constituting such a Change of Control.

12. Effective Date of Plan

The Plan shall be effective as of May 2, 2005, the date of its adoption by the Board of Directors,
provided that the Plan is duly approved by the holders of at least a majority of the shares of Common
Stock present in person or represented by proxy and entitled to vote at the next regular meeting of the
shareholders of the Company.
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